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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To Northern States Power Company, a Wisconsin corporation

We have audited the balance sheet--regulatory basis of Northern States Power Company, a Wisconsin
corporation (the "Cmnpany") as of December 31, 2010, and file related statements of income~regulatory basis;
retained earnings regulatory basis; and cash flows--regulatory basis, for the year ended December 31, 2010,
included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and in accordance with the auditing standards of the Public Co~npany Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that ~ve plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are fi’ee of matefial misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
fmancial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant esfimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these Financial statements ~vere prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements
of the Federal Energy Regntatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accountlng other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of;Amerlca.

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial ,statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31, 20t0, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2010, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Unifo~vn System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the infonnafion and use of the board of directors and management of the
Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and should not
be nsed by anyone other than these specified parties.

February 28, 2011

Member of
Delolae Touche Tohmatsu



INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

II.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose:
By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1909 PA 106, as amended,
being MCL 460.556 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a
regulatory support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from
public utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service
Commission. This report is a nonconfidential public use form.

Who Must Submit:
Each major and nonmajor public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform
System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees must submit this form.
NOTE: Major utilities means utilities that had, in each of the last three consecutive years,
sales or transmission service that exceeded any one or more of the following:

(a) one million megawatt-hours of total sales;
(b) 100 megawatt-hours of sales for resale;
(c) 500 megawatt-hours of gross interchange out; or
(d) 500 megawatt-hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses)

What and Where to Submit:

(a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 3022"1
Lansing, MI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files. AIs.~.Qo submit the electronic version of thi.~.s
record to Bill Stosik at the address below or to bmstosl@michigan.gov

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, one ("1) copy of the latest annual report to
stockholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and
distributed to bondholders, security analyst, or industry association. Do not include
monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to stockholders are not prepared, enter"NA"
in column (c) on Page 4, the List of Schedules.) Mail these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after
the filing date for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed
(schedules and) pages with the Commission’s applicable Uniform
Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant’s published accounting releases), and

Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent
licensed public accountant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority
or a state or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See "18 CFR 41.10-
41.12 for specific qualifications).
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Schedules Reference PaRe

IV.

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113

Statement of Income 114-117

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

120-121

122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the
cover sheet. Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual
circumstances or conditions, explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of
__ for the year ended on which we have reported separately under the
date of      we have also reviewed schedules                of
Form P-521 for the year filed with the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified
in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material
respects with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the
Commission’s requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, state, and local governments and other authorized user may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements for a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, M148909

When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL iNSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

Enter in whole number (dollars or MWH) only, except where othe~vise noted. (Enter cents for
averages and figures per unit.where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on
the four basic financial statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting
pages must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying
thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the
balances
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VII.

VIII.

IX,

Xo

XII,

XIII.

I1.

at the end of the current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year’s
accounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), OR
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter"NA", "NONE", or"NOT APPLICABLE" in column (c) on the

List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, 4 and 5.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in
permanent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. Additional copies must be clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report"
included in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (See VIIL below). The
date of the resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, .whether or not they are
changed from the previous filing.

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ().

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original
submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the
resubmission the identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement (8 1/2 x 1I inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the
appropriate identification information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to
why the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the
preprinted schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

A copy of the FERC Annual Report Form is acceptable to substitute for the same schedules of this
report.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service
Commission, or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and
give the date of the authorization.

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or
instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made.
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MPSC FORM P-521

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)

1414 W. Hamilton Avenue, P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Karen Everson Director, Utility Accounting - NSPM & NSPW

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)

1414 W. Hamilton Avenue, P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code: 09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da,Yr)

(1) [ X ] An Original
715-737-2417

(2) [ ]A Resubmission April 29, 2011

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that tothe best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are trueand the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above namedrespondent in respect
to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including December
31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed

(Mo, Da,Yr)
Teresa S. Madden

02 Title April 29, 2011

Vice President and Controller

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 1





Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original

Northernwisconsin)States Power Company (2) [ ] A Resubm ss On

Date of Report
(Mo, De, Yr)

4/30/2011

Year of Report

2010

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

1. Enter in column (c) the terms "none", "not applicable", or "NA", as 2. The "M" prefix below denotes those pages wh~re
appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for the information requested by the MPSC differs from
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none", "not that requested by FERC. Each of these pages also
applicable", or "NA". contains the "M" designation on the page itself.

Title of Schedule

GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
General Information
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies
Corporations Controlled by Respondent
Officers and Employees
Directors
Security Holders and Voting Powers
Important Changes During the Year
Comparative Balance Sheet
Statement of Income for the Year
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements
Statements of Accumulated Comprehensive Income

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion

Nuclear Fuel Materials
Electric Plant in Service
Electric Plant Leased to Others
Electric Plant Held for Future Use
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant
Investment in Subsidiary Companies
Materials and Supply
Allowances
Extraordinary Property Losses
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs
Other Regulatory Assets
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Credits)

Capita~ Stock

M

M
M
M

M

M

M
M

Reference
Page No.

(b)

101
102
103
104
105

106-107
108-109
110-113
114-117
118-119
120-I21
122-123
122a-b

200-201
202-203
204-211

213
214
218
219

224-225
227

228-229

Remarks

(c)

See FERC Form 1, Page "[01
See FERC Form 1, Page t02
See FERC Form 1, Page 103

See FERC Form 1, Pages 108-109
See FERC Form 1, Pages I10-113
See FERC Form 1, Pages t 14-117
See FERC Form 1, Pages i18-119
See FERC Form i, Pages 120-121
See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123

See FERC Form 1, Pages 122a-122b

See FER¢ Form 1, Pages 200-201
None

See FERC Form 1, Pages 204-207
See FERC Form 1, Page 213
See FERC Form I, Page 214

See FERC Form 1, Page 219
See FERC Form 1, Pages 224-225

See FERC Form 1, Page 227
See FERC Form 1, Pages 228-229

230B
230B
231

M 232
M 233
M 234A-B

250-251

None
None

See FERC Form 1, Page 231
See FERC Form t, Page 232
See FERC Form "i, Page 233
See FERC Form "i, Page 234

Sea FERC Fo~n 1, Pages 250-251
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (I) [ X ] An Original
#Visconsin) (2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Me, Da, Yr)

4/30/2011

Year of Report2010

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks

(a)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-In Capital
Discount on Capital Stock
Capital Stock Expense
Long-Term Debt
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable

Income for Federal Income Tax
Calculation of Federal Income Tax
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Other Deferred Credits
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated

Amortization Property
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other
Other Regulatory Liabilities

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules
Sales for Resale
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses
Purchased Power
Transmission of Electricity for Others
Transmission of Electricity by Others
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities
Distribution of Salaries and Wages
Common Utility Plant and Expenses

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load
Electric Energy Account
Monthly Peaks and Output
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)

Page No.
(b)

253
254
254

256-257

261A-B

262-263
266-267

269

M 272-273
M 274-275
M 276A-B
M 278

M 300-301
304

310-311
320-323
326-327
328-330

332
M     335
M 336-337

M

350-351
352-353
354-355

356

4OO
40I
401

402-403
406-407
408-409
410-411

See FERCForm1,Page253
None
None

See FERC Forrn l, Pages256257

See FERC Form 1, Page 261
See FERC Form 1, Page 261

See FERC Form 1, Pages 262-263
See FERC Form 1, Page 266-267

See FERC Form 1, Page 269

SeeFERCForml, Pages272-273
See FERCForml, Pages274-275
SeeFERCForml,Pages276277

See FERCForml, Page278

See FERC Form "i, Pages 300-301
See FERC Form 1, Page 304

See FERC Form 1, Pages 310-311
See FERC Form 1, Pages 320~323
See FERC Form 1, Pages 326-327

None
None

See FERC Form 1, Page 335
See FERC Form 1, Pages 336-337

See FERC Form 1, Pages 350~351
See FERC Form 1, Pages 352-353
See FERC Form 1, Pages 354-355

See FERC Form 1, Page 356

See FERC Form 1, Page 400
See FERC Form 1, Page 401a
See FERC Form 1, Page 401 b

See FERO Form 1, Pages 402403
See FERC Form 1, Pages 406407

None
See FERC Form 1, Pages 410411

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Year of Report

2010

Title of Schedule

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
(Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics
Transmission Lines Added During year
Substations
Transactions with Associates (Affiliated) Companies
Environmental Protection Facilities
Environmental Protection Expenses
Footnote Data
Stockholders’ Report

MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense
Operating Loss Carry Forward
Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated Provision

for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments
Construction Work In Progress and Completed Construction

Not Classified - Electric
Construction Overheads - Electric
Nonutility Property
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and

Amortization of Nonuti[ity Property
Investments
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit
Receivables From Associated Companies
Production Fuel and Oil Stocks
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability

for Conversion Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments
Received on Capital Stock

Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year

Notes Payable
Payables to Associated Companies
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
Customer Advances for Construction
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor)
Number of Electric Department Employees
Sales to Railroads & Railways and Interdepartmental Sales
Rent From Electric Property & Interdepartmental Rents
Sales of Water and Water Power
Misc. Service Revenues & Other Electric Revenues
Lease Rentals Charged
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and

Interest Charges Accounts
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Politic.~l and Related Activities

Reference
Page No.

(b)

422-423
424-425
426-427

429
43O
431
45O

117A-B
117C

215

216
217
221

221A
222-223

226A
226A
226B

227A-C
230A

231A-B
235A-B
237A-B

252

255
260A
260B

264-265
268
268

270A-B
277

280A-B
281
282

320N-324N
323M
331A
331A
331B
331B

333A-D

340A-340B
341

Remarks

(c)

See FERC Form 1, Pages 422-423
See FERC Form 1, Pages 424 425
See FERC Form I, Pages 426-427

See FERC Fo~rn I, Page 429
No longer Required by FERC
NO longer Required by FERC

None

None

See FERC Fo~rn 1, Page 216

None

NON
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original
Wisconsin) (2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/30/201

LiST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule

MPSC SCHEDULES (Continued)
Extraordinary Items
Charges for Outside Professional and

Other Consultative Services
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load
Changes Made or Scheduled to be Made in

Generating Plant Capacities
Steam-Electric Generating Plants
Hydroelectric Generating Plants
Pumped Storage Generating Plants
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas

Turbine Generating Plants
Electi’ic Distribution Meters and Line Transformers

SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY
(DOES NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)

Statement of Income for the Year
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion
Electric Plant in Service
Electric Plant Leased to Others
Electric Plant Held for Future Use
Construction Work in Progress - Electric
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant
Electric Operating Revenues
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules
Sales for Resale
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Year of Report2010

Reference Remarks
Page No.

(b) (c)

342

357
358-359
360-361

400

412
413A-B
414-415
416-418

420-421
429A

MICHIGAN 114417

MICHIGAN 200-201
MICHIGAN 204-209

MICHIGAN 213
MICHIGAN 214
MICHIGAN 216
MICHIGAN 219

MICHIGAN 300-301
MICHIGAN 304

MICHIGAN 310-311
MICHIGAN 320-323

None

See FERC Form 1, Page 400

None

None

None
None
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1me of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report

~orthern States Power Company 0Nlsconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of    2010/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where ~ny other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Teresa S. Madden

Vice President & Controller

414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 1414 West Hamilton Ave, P.O. Box 8

Minneapolis, MN 55401 Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. if not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

The respondent was incorporated under the laws of the State of Wisconsin on Movember 21, 1901.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NOt applicable.

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

During the year 2010, the respondent furnished electric utility and gas utility service in the states of
Wisconsin and Michigan.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year’s certified financial statements?

(1) [] Yes_.Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) [] No

FERC FORM No,1 (ED. ’12.87) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of 2ol 0/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) is a first tier subsidiary of Xcel Energy Inc.

FERC FORM NO. t (ED, 12-96) Page t02



Name of Respondent This Repor~ Is: Date of Repo~ YeadPedod of Repor~
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Norihem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) I~]An Odginal End of      2010/Q4
(2) [~] A Resubmission 04115/2011

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY R :.SPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised bythe interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Re~

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company Operate hydro reservoirs 78.45

2 Clearwater Investments, Inc. Affordable housing I00.00

3 NSP Lands, Inc. teal estate holdings 100.00

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

t8

i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Name of Respondent ]’his Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

qorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

1. Report below the name, title and salary for thefive executive officers
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensation.
3. In column (c) report any other compensation ~rovided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights,
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a footnote whatthe amounts represent. Provide type code for other
compensation in column (d).
4. If a change was made during the year in theincumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of the
previous incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurred.
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers and other
employees and salaries.

Other Type of Other
Line Name and Title Base Wages Compensation Compensation Total Compensation

(b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Michael L. Swenson, President and 264,568 264,568
Chief Executive Officer

2 Richard C. Kelly, Chairman (1) 70,200~ 70,200

3 David M. Sparby, Vice President and (2)
Chief Financial Officer

4 ~ichael C. Connelly, Vice President and (2)
General Counsel

5 David M. Wilks, Vice President (3) (2)

6 Marvin E. McDaniel, Vice President (2)

7 George E. Tyson I], Vice President and (2)
Treasurer

8 Teresa S. Madden, Vice President and (2)
Controller

9 Cathy Hart, Vice President and Secretar (2)

10

Footnote Data
(1) Represents allocation of base pay to NSP-Wisconsin.
(2) Less than $50,000 of base pay allocated to NSP-Wisconsin.
(3) David M. Wilks resigned as Vice President of NSP-Wisconsin on March 31, 2010.

Compensation Type Codes: A = Executive Incentive Compensation
B = Incentive Plan (Matching Employer Contribution)
C= Stock Plans
D = Other Reimbursements
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

DIRECTORS

1. Report below any information called for concerningeach director of the respondent who held office at any time during
the year. Include in column (a), abbreviatedtitles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committeeby
a double asterisk.

# of Directors
Meetings

Name and Title of Director Principal Business Address During Yr Fees During Yr

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Michael L. Swenson 1414 W. Hamilton Ave. 4 0

President and Chief Executive Officer Eau Claire, Wisconsin 54701

2 Richard C. Kelly 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 500 4 0

Chairman of the Board Minneapolis, MN 55401

3 Benjamin G.S. Fowke II1 414 Nicoltet Mall, Suite 500 4 0

Vice President Minneapolis, MN 55401

4 David M. Sparby 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 500 4 0

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Minneapolis, MN 55401

NSP-Wisconsin’s Executive Committee was rescinded by Board of Director resolution dated 12/15/2000.
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Name of Respondent IThis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

N ........ ,1(1 ) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
°r~nern ~ta[es k’°wer L’°mpany [] (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest
closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had
the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have had the right to
cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the
end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of security has
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the
titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

1. (B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powers resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent
of each officer and director not included in the list of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances
whereby such security became vested with voting rights and give other important particulars (details) concerning
the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. tf any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or
in the determinafi0n of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Speci[y the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the
options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general proxy meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy:

Total:

By Proxy:

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
(Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Preferred
Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Common Stock Stock Other

Line (b) (d) (e)
4 TOTAL votes all voting securities
5 TOTAL number of security holders
6 TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
7
8 Xcel Energy Inc.
9 (a Minnesota Corporation)
10 414 Nicollet Mall
11 Minneapolis, MN 55401 933,000 933,000
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

.19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27

28
29

3O
31
32
33

34
35

#_ RESPONSE/NOTES TO INSTRUCTION #

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 107



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period ot l~eport

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [] An Original End of 2010/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission

04/15/2011

IM~ORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or"NA" where applicable, if
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere In the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.
4. important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
~roceedings culminated during the year.
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.
11. (Reserved.)
"i2. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percant proprietary ratio.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsln)               I (2) _ A Resubmission       04/15/2011           2010/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Conlinued)

ITEM NUMBER i - None

ITEM NIIMBER 2 - None

ITEM NITMBER 3 - None

ITEM NV/MBER 4 - None

ITEM I~JMBER 5 - See Note 9 to Financial Statements on page 122 for discussion of the
CapX2020 transmission project.

ITEM NIIMBER 6 - Short-term borrowings are authorized by the PSCW Certificate of Authority
and Order in Docket Nos. 4220-SB-130 and 4220-AU-136. Effective Feb. 5, 2011, the PSCW
authorized NSP:Wisconsin to implement a commercial paper program and to enter into a
credit facility agreement for up to $150,000,000 with certain conditions.    The credit
facility agreement was executed on March 17, 2011.    On March 23~ 2011, NSP-Wisconsin
successfully closed on its new commercial paper program.    The program is supported by
NSP-Wisconsin’s recently completed $150,000,000 four-year syndicated bank credit facility.

ITEM NI]MBER 7 - None

ITEM NUMBER 8 - 2010 Annual Salary Increase:
i) Union Employees - Base wage increase of 4.10 percent effective January i, 2010.
2) Non-Union Employees - Merit base increase of 2.75 percent effective March i, 2010.

ITEM NUMBER 9 - See Note 9 to Financial Statements on page 122.

ITEM Nq!MBER i0 - None

ITEM NIIMBER ii - Not applicable

ITEM NUMBER 12 - None

ITEM NITMBER 13 - The following changes in officers occurred during 2010.

David M. Wilks retired as Vice President of NSP-Wisconsin on March 31, 2010.

ITEM hKIMBER 14 - None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Nodhem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Or{ginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of 20101Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Current Year Pdor YearLine End BalanceNo. Ref. End of Quarter/Year

Title of Account Page No. Ealance 12/31
(b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 USli[y Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1,904,074,126 1,773,819,474
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 42,873,870 52,143,786
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,946,947,996 1,825,963,260
5 (Less) Acoum, Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depk (108, 110, 111,115) 200-201 929,752,562 875,018,980
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,017,195,434 950,944,280
7 Nuclear Fuel In Process of Ref., Conv.,Endch., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 o
12 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total o1 lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
t4 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and t 3) 1,017,195,434 950,944,280
15 Ulility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
t6 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 Nonutility Property (121) 2,822,923 2,822,923
19 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 60,031 60,031
2O Investments in Associated Companies (t23) 0 0
21 Investment In Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 3,196,172 3,220,740
22 For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 Other Investments (124) 3,821,205 4,058,135
25 Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 Other Special Funds (128) 29,397 51,426
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0
3O Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 o
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 24,952
32 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 9,809,66e 10,118,145
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 Cash (131) 0
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 393,73C 393,548
37 Working Fund (135) 51,60¢ 99,900
38 Temporary Cash investments (136) 5,791,203 228,929
39 Notes Receivable (141) 0
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 55,013,303 54,261,723
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 820,953 360,347
42¯ (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 4,262,12£ 4,708,845
43 Notes Receivable from Assodated Companies (145) o
44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 19,063 20,449,276
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 10,827,383 13,385,917
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0

Residuals (Elec) and Exlracted Products (153) 227 0
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 5,563,39( 4,888,793

Merchandise (155) 227 531
5O Other Matedals and Supplies (156) 227 0
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 71C 2,990
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

k!odhern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubmisslon 04/15/2011 End of 2010/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHERDEBITS}continued)
Current Year Prior Year

Line Ref. End of Quader/Yea~ End Balance
No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b) (o) (d)
53 (Less) Noncurrent Porilon of Allowances o
54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0
55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (t64.1) 9,630,13; 9,305,389
50 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 594,58: 860,080

57 Prepayments (t65) 23,234,095 30,042,557
58 Advances for Gas (166-167) 0

59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (t71) 7,21t 78,728
6O Rents Receivable (172) 5,82; 0

61 Accrued Utili[y Revenues (173) 51,579,38’ 44,907,438
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 2,039,815

63 Derivalive Instrument Assets (175)
64 (Less) Long-Tem~ Podion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Der~ative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0
67 Total Current and Accn~ed Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 159,270,443 177,185,387
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 2,732,323 2,902,543
7O Exlraordinary Properly Losses (182.1) 230a 0

71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 218,914,270 210,4011771
73 Prelim. Survey and lnves6gation Charges (Electric) (183) 0
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investiga0on Charges (183.2) 0
76 Cleadng Accounts (184) 0
77 Temporary Facilities (185) 0
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,307,641 1,855,499
79 Def. Losses frdm Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0
8O Research DeveL and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0
81 Unamoriized Less on Reaquired Debt (189) 9,229,379 10,276,992

82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 102,890,223 99,405,429
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0

Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 335,073,836 324,842,234
86 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 1,521,349,37£ 1,463,090,046
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Name of Respondent

Northem States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

I (2) _ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2011

YeadPeriod of Report

2010/Q4

~chedulePage:110 L~eNo.:57 Co~mn:c
Prepayments (Account 165). The Form 1 reports prepayments at the total Company level, at
the beginning of the year and at the end of the year. The Company uses the average of the
beginning of the year and the end of the year prepayments balance in the formula. In
addition, since prepayments are reported in the Form 1 at the total Company level, they
are allocated to the electric utility based on the ratio of electric net plant to the sum
of electric and gas net plant as reported in the Form i, page 200. The formula allocates
the electric prepayments to the transmission function using a gross plant allocator.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(mo, da, yr)

’4or[hem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 end of 2010/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES ANDOTHER CREDITS)
Current Year Pdor Year

Line End of Quarter/Year End Balance
No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 93,300,00( 93,300,000

3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0

4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202,205) 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 33,337,651 33,337,65t

7 Other Pald-ln Capital (208-211) 253 113,166,938

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 o

lO (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1,216) 118-119 220,449,87~ 251,463,375

12 Unappropdated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 2,446,84; 2,471,415

13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0

14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0

t5 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -589,61~ -665,655

16 Total Propdetary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 502,677,725 493,073,724

17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221) 256~57 350,000,000 350,000,000

19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0

2O Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 2564257 19,258,805 19,292,590

22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 1,856,915 1,965,283

24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 367,401,890 367,327,307

25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0

27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0

28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0

29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Bene8ts (228.3) 49,851,000 43,699,000

3O Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 1,053,172 758,420

31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 3,910,492 7,648,474

32 Long-Term Podion o1 Derivative Instrument Liabilities 2,819 61£

33 Long-Term Portion of Dedva6ve Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 129,907 85,863

35 Total Other Noncurrant Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 54,947,390 52,192,376

36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231)
38 Accounts Payable (232) 36,639,15¢ 33,481,123

39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 37,000,00C 15,500,00¢

4O Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 36,315,037 38,714,04£

4t Customer Deposits (235) 1,883,61E 1,999,221

42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 715,757 761,59C

43 Interest Accrued (237) 6,414,85(

44 Dividends Declared (238) 8,441,56~ 8,522,301

45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(mo, da, yr)

Nor[hem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] AnOriginal
(2) [] AResubmission 04/15!2011 end of 2OLO/O4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT~)ntinued)
Current Year Prior Year

Line Ref. End of Quar{er/Year End Balance
No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/3I

(a) (b) (c) (d)
46 Matured Interest (240) 0

47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,202,47.~ 1,402,344

48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 6,234,21z 7,605,801

49 Obllga8ons Under Capital Leases-Current (243) o
5O Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 1,789,54~ 20,073

51 (Less) Long-Term Porlion of Dedva6ve Instrument Liabilities 2,81t 619

52 Dedvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0

53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 136,632,903 114,420,734

55 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 17,352,086 16,672,253

57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266~67 9,109,692 9,732,075

58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 Olher Deferred Credits (253) 269 104,837,024 98,700,234

6O Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 22,011,406 29,757,720

61 Unamor[ized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0

62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-AcceL AmorL(281) 272-277 553,212 450,868

63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Proper[y (282) 227,123,186 199,672,457

64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 78,702,865 81,090,298

65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 459,689,471 436,075,905

66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1,521,349,379 1,463,090,046
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) [~An Odginal (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [~A Resubmlsslon
End of      2010/Q4

04/15!2011
STATEMENT OFINCOME

Quartedy
1. Report in column (c) 1he current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in co]umn (I) plus the
data In column (k), Report in column (d) similar dala for the previous year. This information is reported In the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and In column (f) the balance for the same three month pedod for the pdor year.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric uti]ity function; In column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and In colu~nn (k)
the quarter to dale amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electdc utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (I)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the pdor year quarter.
5. If addifional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if appfic~b]e
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Repor~ amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to.Others, In anolhet utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thou 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other U19ity Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Tolal Current 3 Months P~or3 Months

No. Current Year to P~rYear to Ended Ended

(Ref.) Dare Balanes for Date Balance for Quar~er~ Only Quado~Only

Title of Acoount Page No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No4thQua~er

(a) (b) (c) (d) (s)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 826,423,69~ 803,635,95~

3 Opera~ng Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 625,255,45i 601,196,23C

5 Maintenanes Expenses (402) 020-323 25,429,61(

6 Deprec~alion Expense (403) 3-36-337 59,017,097 55,765,187

7 Depreciatios Expense for Asset Retiremen~ Costs (403.1) ~36-337 -2,18~

8 AmsrL & Depl, of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 4,196,83( 4,754,68~

9 AmsrL of Util~ Plant Acq. Adi. (406) 336-337

10 Amod. P~oper~ Losses, Unraesv P~ant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)

11 Amort. of Convers!on Expenses (407)
12 Regulatory Debils (407.3)
13 (Less) Regulafory Credits (407.4) 401,081 171,85;

14 Taxes Other Then Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 22,829,100 23,067,29~

15 Inesms Taxes- Federal (409,1) 262-263 2,945,295 15,279,~8;

t6 - Other (409.1) 262-263 2,910,876 5A14,071

17 Prov~sion for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 48,711,032 79,020,121

18 (Less) Prov~sion for Deferred Income Taxes.0r, (411,1) 234,272-277 26,904,883 70,359,18;

19 Inves~ent Tax Credit Adj, - Net (411.4) 266 -622,383

2O Less) Gains from Disp. of Util~y Plan~ (411,6)
21 Lo~ese from Disp. of U~ility Planl (411.7)
22 (Lees) Gains from Disposition of AlIowaness (411.8) 85,901 161,322

23 Losses from DispesiSon of Allowaness (411.9)
Accrelion Expels (411.10) 5,452 5,414

25 TOTAL Utility OperaSng Expenses (Enter Telal of lines 4 thru 24) 763,285,118 785,975,603

26 Nel USI Oper Ins (Enter Tot line 2 isss 25) Carry to Pgl 17,line 27 63,138,581 67,660,350
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Repot[
(1) []An Odginal (Me, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)        (2) [] A Resubm~ssion            04/15!2011
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page t22 for Impor[ant notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unseffied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utillty’s customers or which may result in matedal refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the dghts
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts )aid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received dudng the year resulting from setSement of any rate
~roceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summa~J of the adjustments made to balance sheet, Income,

and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing In the report to stokho[ders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of onl, those changes in acoountlng methods made dudng the year whlch had an effect on net Income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s/quarter’s figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are Insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY
Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date

(~n dollars) (in dollars)
(g) (h)

707,073,655

526,193,834
23,495,966
50,939,871

161
3,743,792

399,655
20,861,838
2,552,064
2,615,357

43,325,899
22,799,535

-594,299

670,942,4641

490,368,32£
21,120,838
48,309,935

2O4
4,302,596

170,726
20,622,215
16,357,364
5,~54,336

27,976,337
23,131,486

-604,765

GAS UTILITY
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)
(~)

119,146,248

99,061,623
1,933,650
8,038,769

-2,350
453,038

1,426
1,967,262

369,055
289,681

5,388,091
4,105,348

-27,262

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

132,478,834

110,827,901
1,680,805

7,416,795
-2,424

452,087

1,126
2,445,084

-1,105,634
355,329

51,054,534
47,227,696

-26,835

85,901 161,322

1,676 1,864 3,776 3,550

649,851,068 610,045,719 113,368,559 125,872,370

57,222,587 60,896,745 5,777,689 6,606,464

OTHER UTILITY
Cur[ent Year to Date Previous Year to Date

(in dci!srs) (in dollars)
(k) (I)

203,79t 214,655

38,457 38,457

24,676 27,657
5,838 4,406

-2,658 -10,750

-822 ~,256

65,491 57,514

138,305 157,141

Line
No.

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

t0

12
13
I4
15
16
17
18
t9
2O
21
22
23
24
25
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,,lame of Respondenl Date of Repor~ Year/Period of Report
(Me, De, Yr) 2010/Q4Norihem States Pewer Company (Wisconsin)                                                              End of

Line
No,

Title of Account
(a)

This Report Is:
(1) []An Original
(2) []A Resubmission 04/’i5!2011

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE yEA :~ (continued)
TOTAL

27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carded forward from pag6114)
28 Other Ir~ome and Deductinns
29 Other Income
30 NonutillyOperating Income
31 Revenues From Merchandisir0, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32 (Loss) Costs and Exp, st Morchand~sing, Job. & Con[ract Work (416)
33 Revenues From Nonutitiiy Operations (417)
34 ’,Less) Expensss st Nanutility Operatio~ (417.1 )
35 ’qanoperating Rental Income (418)
36 Equib/in Earnings of Subsidiar,/Companies (418.1)
37 Inlersst and DMdend Income (419)
38 Allov,,anco for Other Funds Used Dudng Conctm~on (419.1)
39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)
40 ~ain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41 ’l’OTALOtherlncome (EsterTotaloflines31 thru40)
420ther Income Deductlans
49 Loss on Disposition of Properly (421.2)
44 Miscellaneous Amsrtizellan (425)
45 Donations (426.1)
46 Life thsurance (426.2)
47 penalties (426.3)
48 Exp. for Certain CMe, political & Relathd Activiilas (426.4)
49 Other Dedu~ons (426.5)
50 TOTAL Other Income Dedu~cos (Total of lines 43 lhru 49)
51 Taxes Appiin, to Other Income and Dnductions
52 Taxes Other’Tnan Income Taxes (408.2)
53 Income Taxes-Federal (4092)
54 Income Texan-Other (409.2)
55 Provisian for Deferred Ins, Texan(4102)
56 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Or. (411.2)
57 Invssth~en[ Tax Credit Adj.oNet (41 th5)
58 (Loss) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 TOTAL Taxes on Olher Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58)
60 Net Other thcome and Deductions (Total of lines 41,50, 59)
61 Interest Chargss
62 Inthrect on Long-Term Debt (427)
63 Amorl. of Debt Disc. and Expenss (428)
64 Amortization of Lesson Reaquired Debt (428.1)
65 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 (Less) Amortizaeon of Gain an Reaquged Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 Interss[ on Debits Assoc. Companies (430)
68 Olhsr In[eres[ Experts (431)
69 (Less) Nlowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dudng Conslruct~on-Cr, (432)
70 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69)

71 Income Before Exhaordina~y gems (Tolal of lines 27, 60 and 70)
72 Extraordina~, 8eros

73 Exlranrdinary Income (434)
74 (Less) Extranrdina~ Deductions (435)
75 Net E~aordinary 9eros (Total of like 73 t~ss tins 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)
77 Exlraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 ’qetlncomo(TotaloftineTt end77)

(Ref.)
Page No. Current Year Previous Year

(b)        (o)         (d)

Currenl 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Pdor 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 41h Quarter

(0

119

262-263
262-263
262-263

234, 272-277
234, 272-277

262-2~3

63,138,581 67,660,850

531
203,828 136,761
148,272 79,186
55,248 6,998
10,485 -29,642

904,441 877,648
1,627,67~ 1,421,03!
1,044,71~ 001,168

8,700,587 2,634,778

19,527

885,301 876,016
-205,354 -207,754

-lz 1,734
446,24; 451,74~
309,90~ 937,437

1,485,606 2,059,17~

174,818 127,19¢.

817,240 1,428,88~
-1,344,480 -4,200,41~
1,383,400 442,41~
1,782,305 747,95.~

-751,327 -2,949,877
2,966,308 3,525,482

21,915,941
278,588

1,047,614

53,682
1,098,655
1,038,466

23,356,014
42,748,878

22,717,264
282,455
769,800

59,194
811,980
817X81

23,822,912
47,362,920

47,662,92842,748,87.-.
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Name of Respondent

Norlhern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q41(2)_ A Resubmission 04/1512011
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: c
Includes $38,457 of depreciation of plant leased to others (account 413)
~chedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: d
Includes $38,457 of depreciation of plant leased to others (account 413)
~chedule Page: 114 Line No,: 6 Column: k
Includes $38,457 of depreciation of plant leased to others (account 413)
t[Schedule Page~ 1t4 Line No,: 6 Column: I
Includes $38,457 of depreciation of plant leased to others (account 413)
~chedule Page: 114 Line No.: 46 Column: c
Income on Company Owned Life Insurance
~;chedule Page: 114 Line No.: 46 Column: d
Income on Company Owned Life Insurance

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page45O.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 410, 411 and In the event the deferredincome tax expenses reported on
420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281,282, 283 and pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts
284. found on these pages, then provide the additional

2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on information re~ uested in instruction #3, on a separate page.

pages 114-117 should agree with the subaccount totals
reported on these pages.

Line No. Electric Utility Gas Utility

1 Debi~ to Account410 from:

2 Account190 14,912,814 952,87~

3 Account281 102,344

4 Account282 23,634,954 1,732,097

5 Account283 4,675,787 2,703,12;

6 Account284

7 ReconcilingAdjustments

8 TOTAL Account 410.1 (on pages 114-115 line 17) 43,325,899 5,388,091

9 TOTAL Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 55)

Credits to Account 411 from:

Account 190 15,461,179 1,626,44(

Account 281

Account 282

Account 283 7,338,356 2,478,90;

Account 284

Reconciling Adjustments

17 TOTAL Account 411.1 ( on page 114-115 line 18) 22,799,535 4,t05,34~

18 TOTAL Account 411.2 ( on page 117 line 56)

19 Net ITCAdjustment:

20 ITC Utilized for the Year DR

21 ITC Amortized for the Year CR 594,29£ 27,26;

22 ITC Adjustments:

23 Adjust last year’s estimate to actual per filed return

24 Other (specify)

25 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4" 594,29£ 27,26;

26 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5’*

27 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420***

* on pages 114-15 line 19 ** on page 117 line 57 *** on page 117 line 58
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubrnission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/30/2011

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Year of Report

2010

3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable
deferred income tax expense subaccount(s) reported on
pages 114-117 with the amount reported on these pages.
(b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190
and 281-284).

(c) Identify the company’s regulatory authority to utilize contra
accounts other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for the recording
of deferred income tax expense(s).

To~tCompany     Line No.

1

17,248,484 2

102,344 3

25,364,995 4

7,378,909 5

0 6

7

8

9

10

18,869,930    11

Other Utility Total Utility Other Income

15,865,686

102,344

25,364,393

7,378,909

1,382,798

602(2,658

48,711,332

1,383,400

17,087,625 1,782,30~

(2,658

9,817,258

26,904,883

1,782,305

822

822

622,383

622,383 0

0

0

9,817,258

622,383

13

14

15

I6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 117B



~lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repo~ YeaflPedodofRepo~
(1) [~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of      2010/Q4Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [~A Resubmlssion 04/15!2011

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EAR,[INGS

t. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retainedearnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the openingbalance of retained earnings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown inaccount 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated.If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated aswell as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, includethem on pages 122-123.

Current
Quarter/Year Quader/Year

Contra Pdma~y Year toDate Yearto Date
Balance

Line Item Account Affected Balance

No. (a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 Balance-Beginning of Pedod 238,388,840 ! 226,080,019

2 Changes
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
6
£ TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

1c
11
12
13
14
1~ TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
1~ Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 4t8.1) 42,735,391 47,392,56;

17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
1~ Amortization Reserve - Federal -222,365 ( 923,724

1~
2(
21
22! TOTAL Appropdations of Retained Earnings (Acct, 436) -222,365 ( 923,724

23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

25
26
27
2~
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Proferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

-73,786,941 ( 34,198,07t

32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL DMdends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -73,786,941 ( 84,198,07(

37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undlstrib. Subsidiary Earnings 38,053 38,05

38 Balance - End of Pedod (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 207,152,978 238,388,84

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
3£
4C
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Name of Respondent This Repor~ Is: Date of Rel~ort YeadPedod of Report
(Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) []An Odglnal End of      2010/Q4
(2) [~]A Resubm~ssion 04/15/201t

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EAR~INGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings acSount in which recorded (Accounts 433,436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items In that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal Income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated, If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages "122-123.

QuarterM’ear
Contra Pdmary Year to Date Year to Date

Line Item ~,ccount Affected Balance

No. (b) (d)
41
4~,

4,

4~ TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

4~ TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnlngs-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 13,296,900 13,074,535

TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 13,296,900 18,074,535

4~ TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1,216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 220,449,878 251,463,375

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

491Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 2,471,415 2,539,110

501Equity In Earnings for Year (Credit) (Acccun1418.t ) 13,485 ( 29,642)

51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 38,053 38,053

52
53 Balance-End of Year (Tolal lines 49 thru 52) 2,446,847 2,471,415
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Name of Respondent
Northern Stales Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [~]An Odgina] (Me, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4
(2) [~A Resubmission 04/15/2011

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)8onds, debentures and ether long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify sepotately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing acthitges must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconcitiagon between "Cash and Cash
Equivalenls at End of Period" wi~h related amounts on the Balance Sbeel.
(3) Operating Ac~viges - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operagng acgv~ites only, Gains and losses pertaining to invesgng and financing actMites should be reported
in those activities. Show In the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and ~ncome taxes paid.
(4) In~esting Activities: Include at Other (line 31 ) net cash outflow to acquire other corn ponies. Provide a reconciliation of assels acquired with liabitlties assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this olatement the dollar amoun~ of leases capitalized per the USofA General InstnJolion 20; ~nstead provide a reconciliagon of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized ~th the plant cost.

DescripSon (See Instruction No, 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year I Quarter/Year

42,748,8751 47,362,920

(~)
.~t Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

’,let Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
~oncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
3epreciaSon and Depletion
kmortization of Premium, Discount and Debt Expense
Mnortlzation of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
",let Rea]ized and Unrealized Hedging Derivative Transactions
~eferred Income Taxes (Net)

~et (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
~et (Increase) Decrease In Inventory
’,let (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
k~et Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities

Allowance for O~her Funds Used Dudng Construction
Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

llncrease)/Decrease in Accrued Utility Revenues
Miscellaneous Changes In Working Capital
Changes in Other Assets and Deferred Amounts

60,238,580
t ,326,202 1,052,255

o401,081 1,385,936
126,953 1,143,861

21,407,544 8,355,397
-622,383 -633,856

18,771,311 -13,332,309
1,825,217 11,036,163

2,280 -2,990
-1,315,935 8,421,180
7,612,966 7,049,399

-8,644,136 16,768,109
1,627,675 1,421,03t

-24,568 -67,696
-6,671,943 -2,268,053
6,318,311 -11,622,645

-1,793,248 -1,558,540

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 142,299,564 132,042,072

Cash Flows from Investment ActMties:
Construction and Acquisffion of Plant (including land):
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -115,696,85(3 -99,671,606

) Nuclear Fuel
Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant -t3,157,728 -5,663,074

Gross Additions to Nonu[ility Plant -11,778

~ Allowance for Other Funds Used Dudng Construction -t,627,675 -1,421,031

-127,226,903 -103,925,427

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

n and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

Disposition of Investments In (and Advances to)
land Subsidiary Companies

Purchase of Investment Secudlies (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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qame of Respondent This port Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(I) (Mo, Do, Yr)

Nor[hem States Power Company (Wisconsin) JAn Odginal End of      2010/Q4
(2) ]A Resubmission 04/15~011

STATEMENT OF CASH FLO~S

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Sonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (¢) InoJude commercial papeP, and (d) identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activ~ies must be provided in the Notes to the Financial s~atements. A]so provide a reconciliation pa#,veen =Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" w~th related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating ActMt~es - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating ac~iv~ges only. Gains and losses per[ainthg to thves~ir~ and financing activities should be reported
In those activities. Show in the Notes to the Fthancials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid,
4) Investing Ac[Mties: include at Other (Ithe 31 ) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired w~h IIa biliges assumed In the Notes to

the Flnanclal Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead )rov~de a reconcJIiat~on of the

dollar amount of leases c~p~[alized w~th the plant COSL
Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date

Line Description (Sea Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Quarter/Year
No. Quader/Year

(a) (b) (c)
46 .cans Made or Purchased
47 ~ollecfions on Loans
48
49 ’,let (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
5O klet (Increase) Decrease in InventopJ
51 Net (Increase) Decrease In Allowances Held for SpeculaSon

Net Incregse (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53~ Other: Miscellaneous Other Investing Activities 2,276,745 5,027,496

55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 Total of lines 34 thru 55) -124,950,158 -98,897,931

58
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance off
61 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other: Capital ContdbuSons by Parent 40,566,03fi 21,796,879

65 Proceeds from Notes Payable to Affiliate 302,300,00fi 62,500,000

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Other (provide details in footnote):
68
69
7O Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 342,866,030 84,296,87£

71
72 Payments for Retirement of: L

73 Long-term Debt(b) -33,785

74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other (provide details In footnote):
77 Repayment of Notes Payable to Affiliate -280,800,000 -47,000,00(

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
8O 13ividends on Preferred Stock
81 3ividends on Common Stock -73,867,677 -34,258,45~

82 Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83 [Total of lines 70 thru 81) -tl,835,432

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 total of lines 22,57 and 83) 5,513,974 -30,660,t4z

87
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Pedod 328,829 30,988,97:

89
9O Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of pedod 5,842,803 328,82~
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~chedule Page: 120 Line No.: 10 Column: b
Change in Accounts Receivable 2010

Provision for bad debts
Change in accounts receivable

~chedule Page: 120 LMe No.: 10
Change in Accounts Receivable

$ 3,294,483
15,476,828

$ 18,771,311
Column: c

2009

Provision for bad debts
Change in accounts receivable

~chedulePage:120 LMeNo.:90
Cash and Working Funds (130)
Cash (131)
Wprking Fund (135)

$ 4,505,632
(17,837,941)

$(13,332,309)
Column: b

Temporary Cash Investments (136)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

$ 0
0

51,600
5,791,203

$ 5,842,803
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any ¢ividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamor[ized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacqulred Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurre~
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statement.,
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material cenfingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report t~ the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED iNFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 122



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (~Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubm ss on 04/15!2011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2010IQ4

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business attd System of Accotmts -- NSP-Wisconsin is priueipally engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of
electricity and in the purchase, transportation, distribution and sale of natnral gas. NSP-Wisconsin is subject to regulation by the
FERC and state utility commissions.

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
FERC as set forth in the Unifomr System of Acconnts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of
acemmting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The following areas represent the significant differences
bet~veen the Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP:

[] Current maturities of long-term debt are included as long-term debt, while GAAP requires such maturities to be classified as
current liabilities.

[] Accumulated deferred income taxes are shown as long-term assets and liabilities at their gross amounts in the FERC
presentation, in contrast to the GAAP presentation as net enrrent or long-term assets and liabilities.

[] Regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as current and noncurrent for GAAP, while FERC classifies all regulatory assets
and liabilities as noncutrent deferred debits and credits, respectively.

[] Unrecognized tax benefits are recorded for temporary adjustments in accounts established for accumulated deferred income
taxes in the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP presentation as Taxes Acnrued and noncurrent Other Liabilities.

[] Removal costs for fi~tare removal obligations are classified as accumulated depreciation on the utility plant in the FERC
presentation and regnlatory liabilities in the GAAP presentation.

Certain commodity trading purchases and sales transactions are presented gross as expenses and revenues for FERC
presentation, however the net margin is reported as net sales for GAAP presentation.

Various expenses such as donations, lobbying, and other non-regulatory expenses are presented as other income dedncfions
for FERC presentation and reported as operating expenses for GAAP presentation.

[3 lncome tax expense is shown as a component of operating expense in the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP
presentation as a below-the-line deduction from operating income.

[] Wholly-owned sabsidiaries are reported using the equity method of accounting in the FERC presentation and are required to
be consolidated for GAAP.
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If GAAP were follmved, these financial statement line items would have values greater/(lesser) than those shown by FERC
presentation o f approximately:

(3]lousands of Dollars)
Balance Sheet:

Net utility plant .............................................$ 113,147
Current assets ............................................... 14,773
Carrent fiabifities ........................................... 19,316
Other long-termassets ................................... (122,74i)
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities ...... (14,138)

Statement of Income:
Operating revenues ........................................$ 867
Operating eNoenses ........................................ (24,815)
Other income and deductions .......................... 552

Statement of Cash Finws:
Cash provided by operating activities ................$ (441)
Cash used in investing activities ....................... 561
Cash used in fnrancing activities ...................... (112)

Revemte Recoguition -- Revemles related to the sale of energy are generally recorded ~vhen service is rendered or energy is delivered
to customers. However, the determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meter, which
occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, ammmts of energy delivered to customers since the date
&the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is recognized. NSP-Wisconsin presents its revenue net
of any excise or other fiduciary-type taxes or fees.

NSP-Wisconsin has various rate-adjustment mechanisms in place that currently provide for the recovery of natural gas and electric fuel
costs, as well as purchased energy costs. These cost-adjustment tariffs may increase or decrease the level of costs recovered tbxongh
base rates and are revised periodically, for any difference between the total amount collected under the clauses and the recoverable
costs incurred. Where applicable, under governing state regnlatory commission rate orders, fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of
fuel revenue billed to customers over fuel costs incurred) are deferred as regulatory liabilities and under-recoveries (the excess of fael
costs incurred over fuel revenues billed to customers) are deferred as regulatory assets. A sunm~ary of significant rate adjustment
mechanisms follows:

[] NSP-Wisconsin’s retail rates in Wisconsin include a cost-of-gas adjustment clanse for purchased natural gas, but not for
purchased electric energy or electric fueh Requests can be made for recovery of those electric costs prospectively thl’m~gh the rate
review process, which normally occurs every t~vo years, or an interim fuel-cost hearing process. Effective 2011, NSP-Wisconsin
will submit a forward-looking annaal fuel cost plan that will allow deferral of fuel cost under-collection or over-collection, snbject
to Pobtie Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) hearings and approval, and other requirements. NSP-Wisconsin’s
wholesale electric rate schedules inclnde a fuel clanse adjusment (FCA) to provide for adjustments to billings and revennes for
changes in the cost of fuel and purchased energy.

[] NSP-Wisconsin sells firm power and energy in ~vholesale markets, which are regulated by the FERC. Rates for these sales
include monthly ~vhotesale fael cost-recovery mechanisms.

Fair Value Measurements -- NSP-Wisconsin presents cash equivalents, interest rate derivatives and commodity derivatives at
estimated fair values in its financial statements. Cash equivalems are recorded at cost plus accn~ed interest to approximate fair value.
Changes in the observed trading prices and liquidity of cash eqnivalents, including commercial paper and money market fimds, are also
monitored as additional support for determining fair value, and losses are recorded in earnings if fair value falls below recorded cost.
For interest rate derivatives, quoted prices based primarily on observable market interest rate curves are used as a primary input to
establish fair value. For commodity derivatives, the most observable inputs available are generally used to determine the fair value of
each contract. In the absence of a quoted price for an identical contract in an active market, NSP-Wisconsin may use quoted prices for
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similar contracts, or internally prepared valuation models to determine fair value.

Types of and Accounting for Derivative Instruments -- NSP-Wisconsin uses derivative instruments in connection with its utility
commodity price and interest rate activities, including forward contracts, fi~tures, swaps and options. All derivative instruments not
designated and qualifying for the normal purchases and normal sales exception, as defined by the accounting gnidance for derivatives
and hedging, are recorded on the balance sheets at fair value as derivative instruments valuation. Tins includes certain instruments
used to mitigate market risk for the utility operations. The classification of changes in fair value for those derivative instmments is
dependent on the designation ofa qnalifying hedging relatinnsinp. Changes in fair value of derivative instruments not designated in a
qualifying hedging relationship are reflected in current earnings or as a regalatory asset or liability. The classification is dependent on
the applicability of specific regulation.

Gains or losses on hedging transactions for natural gas purchased for resale are recorded as a component of natural gas costs and
interest rate hedging transactions are recorded as a component of interest expense. NSP-Wisconsin is allowed to recover in electric or
natural gas rates the costs of certain financial instruments purchased to reduce commodity cost volatility.

Cash Flou, Hedges -- Qualifying hedging relationships are designated as a hedge of a forecasted transaction or fi~tnre cash flow (cash
flow hedge). The accounting for derivatives requires that the hedging relationship be highly effective and that a company formally
designate a hedging relationship to apply hedge accounting. NSP-Wisconsin formally documents all hedging relationships in
accordance with tins guidance. The documentation includes, among other factors, the identification of the hedging instrument and the
hedged transaction, as ~vell as the risk management objectives and strategies for undertaking the hedging transaction. In additinn~ at
inception and on a quarterly basis, NSP-Wisconsin formally assesses whether the derivative instruments being used are highly effective
in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged iterus.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative designated and qualified as a cash flmv hedge, to the extent effective are included in OCI, or
deferred as a regulatory asset or liability based on recovery mechanisms nntil earnings are affected by the hedged transaction.
NSP-Wisconsin discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no longer qualifies as an
effective hedge, or when it is no longer probable that the hedged forecasted transaction wilt occur. To test the effectiveness of hedges,
a hypothetical hedge is used to mirror all the critical terms of the hedged transaction and the.dollar-offset method is utilized to assess
the efl?etiveness of the actnat hedge at inception and on an ongoing basis. Gains and losses related to discontinued hedges that were
previously deferred in OCI or deferred as a regulatory assets or liabilities will remain deferred until the hedged transaction is reflected
in earnings, unless it is probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will not occur, in which case associated deferred amounts are
immediately recognized in current earnings.

Normal Pro’chases and Notwzal Sales -- NSP-Wisconsin enters into contracts for the purchase and sale of commodities for use in their
business operations. Derivatives and hedging accounting guidance requires a company to evainate these contracts to determine
whether the contracts are derivatives. Certain contracts that meet the definition of a derivative may be exempted from derivative
accounting as normal purchases or normal sales.

NSP-Wisconsin evaluates all of its contracts at inception to determine if they am derivatives and if they meet the normal pnrchases and
normai sales designation requirements. For fl~rther discussion of NSP-Wisconsin’s risk management and derivative activities, see Note
6 to the financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment attd Depreciation -- Property, plant and eqnipment is stated at original cost. The cost of plant
includes direct labor and materials, contracted work, overhead costs and applicable interest expense. The cost of plant retired is
charged to accumulated depreciation and amortization. Amounts recovered in rates for fint~re removal costs are recorded as regulatory
liabilities. Significant additions or improvements extending asset lives are capitalized, winle repairs aM maintenance costs are charged
to expense as incurred. Maintenance and replacement of items determined to be less than units of property are charged to operating
expenses as incurred. Platmed major maintenance activities are charged to operating expense unless the cost represents the acquisition
of an additional unit of property or the replacement of an existing unit of property. Property, plant and equipment also includes costs
associated with property held for fi~ture use.

NSP-Wisconsin records depreciation expense related to its plant by using the straight-line method over the plant’s usefnl life. Aetoarial
and semi-actuarial life stodies are performed on a periodic basis and submitted to the state and federal commissions for review. Upon
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acceptance by the various commissions, the resulting lives and net salvage rates am used to calculate depreciation. Depreciation
expense, expressed as a percentage of average depreciable property, was approximately 3.5 percent for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010
and 2009.

AFUDC- AFUDC represents the cost of capital used to finance ufility constracfion activity. AFUDC is computed by applying a
composite pretax rate to qualified CYVIP. The amormt of AFUDC capitalized as a utility construction cost is credited to other
nonoperating income (for equity capital) and interest charges (for debt capital). AFUDC amounts capitalized are included in
NSP-Wisconsin’s rate base for establishing utility service rates. Under PSCW rales, NSP-Wisconsin is allowed to earn a return on
constraction work in progress for all assets other than production and transmission. NSP-Wisconsin uses a regulatory asset to record
the differential bet~veen the two methods. This amount is amortized over the life of the asset.

Leases -- NSP-Wisconsin evaluates a variety of contracts for lease classification at inception, including rental arrangements for office
space, vehicles, and equipment. Contracts determined to contain a lease because of per unit pricing that is other than fixed or market
price, terms regarding the use of a particular asset, and other factors are evaluated further to dete’rmine if the arrangement is a capital
lease.

Environmental Costs -- Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable NSP-Wisconsin is liable for the costs and the liability
can be reasonably estimated. Costs are deferred as a regulatory asset if it is probable that the costs will be recovered from customers in
future rates. Otherwise, the costs are expensed. If an environmental expense is related to facilities currently in use, such as
emission-control equipment, the cost is capitalized and depreciated over the life of the plant.

Estimated remediafion costs, excluding inflationary increases, are recorded. The estimates are based on experience, an assessment of
the ~urrent situation and the technology currently available for use in the remediation. The recorded costs are regularly adjusted as
estimates are revised and remediation proceeds. If several designated responsible parties exist, costs are estimated and recorded only
for NSP-Wisconsin’s expected share of the cost. Any future costs of restoring sites where operation may extend indefinitely are
treated as a capitalized cost of plant retirement. The depreciation expense levels recoverable in rates include a provision for removal
expenses, which may include final remediation costs. Removal costs recovered in rates are classified as a regulatory liability.

Legal Costs -- Litigation accruals are recorded when it is probable NSP-Wisconsin is liable for the costs and the liability can be
reasonably estimated. External legal fees related to settlements are expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes -- NSP-Wisconsin accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method, xvhich reqnires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax conseqnences of events that have been included in the financial statements.
NSP-Wisconsin defers income taxes for all temporary differences be~,veen pretax financial and taxable income, and between the book
and tax bases of assets and liabilities. NSP-Wisconsin uses the tax rates that are scheduled to be in effect when the temporary
differences are expected to reverse. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in
the period that includes the enactment date.

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. In making such a determination, all available positive and negative
evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected furore taxable income, tax planning strategies and recent
financial operations, is considered.

Due to the effects of past regulatory practices, when deferred taxes were not reqnired to be recorded, the reversal of some temporary
differences are accounted for as current income tax expense. Investment tax credits are deferred and their benefits amortized over the
book depreciable lives of the related property. Utility rate regulation also has resulted in the recognition of certain regulatory assets
and liabilities related to income taxes, which are summarized in Note 10 to the financial statements.

NSP-Wisconsin follo~vs the applicable accounting guidance to measure and disclose uncertain tax positions that NSP-Wisconsin has
taken or expects to take itr its income tax retains. In accordance with this guidance, NSP-Wisconsin recognizes a tax position in its
financial statements when it is more likely than not their the position will be sustained npon examination based on the technical merits
of the position. Recognition of changes in uncertain tax positions are reflected as a component of income tax expense.
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NSP-Wisconsin reports interest and penalties related to income taxes within the other income and interest charges sections in the
statements of income.

Xcel Energy and its subsidiaries, inchiding NSP-Wisconsin, file consolidated federal income tax returns and combined and separate
state income tax returns. Federal income taxes paid by Xcel Energy, as parent of the Xcel Energy consolidated group, are allocated to
the Xcel Energy subsidiaries based on separate company computations of tax. A similar allocation is made for state income taxes paid
by Xcel Energy in connection with combined state filings. The holding company also allocates its own income tax benefits to its direct
subsidiaries based on the relative positive tax liabilities of the subsidiaries.

Use of Estimates -- In recording transactions and balances resulting from business operations, NSP-Wisconsin uses estimates based
on the best information available. Estimates are used for such items as plant depreciable lives, asset retirement obligations (AROs),
decommissinning, tax provisions, uncollectible amounts, enviroranental costs, unbilled revenues, jurisdictional fuel and energy cost
allocations and acttmrially determined benefit costs. The recorded estimates are revised ~vhen better i~fformatinn becomes available or
~vhen actual amounts can be determined. Those revisions can affect operating resnlts. The depreciable lives of certain plant assets are
reviewed annnally and revised, if appropriate.

Cash and Cash Eqoivalents -- NSP-Wisconsin considers investments in certain instruments, inclnding commercial paper and money
market funds, with a remaining maturity of three months or less at the time of pumhase, to be cash eqnivalents.

Inventory-- All inventory is recorded at average cost.

Regulatory Accounting -- NSP-Wisconsin acconnts for certain income and expense items in accordance with accounting gnidance for
regulated operations. Under this guidance:

[] Certain costs, which would otherwise be charged to expense, are deferred as regulatory assets based on the expected ability to
recover the costs in fi~ture rates; and

[3 Certain credits, which would otherwise be reflected as income, are deferred as regulatory liabilities based on the expectation the
amonnts will be retained to customers in future rates, or because the amounts were collected in rates prior to the costs being
inettrred.

Estimates of recovering deferred costs and returning deferred credits are based on specific ratemaking decisions or precedent for each
item. Regrdatory assets and liabilities are amortized consistent with the treatment in the rate setting process.

If restructuring or other changes in the regulatory environment occur, NSP-Wisconsin may no longer be eligible to apply this
accounting treatment and may be reqnired to eliminate such regnlatury assets and liabilities from its balance sheet. Such changes could
have a material effect on NSP-Wisconsin’s results of operations in the period the write-offs are recorded. See more discussion of
regulatory assets and liabilities in Note 10 to the financial statements.

Conservation Programs -- NSP-Wisconsin participates in and funds conservation programs in its retail jurisdictions to assist
customers in conserving energy and reducing peak demand on the electric and natural gas systems. NSP-Wisconsin recovers approved
conservation program costs in base rate revenue.

Deferred Financhtg Costs -- Other assets included deferred financing costs of approximately $2.7 million and $2.9 million, net of
amortization, at Dec. 3 i, 2010 and 2009, respectively. NSP-Wisconsin is amortizing these financing costs over the remaining maturity
periods of the related debt.

Debt premiums, discounts and expenses are amortized over the life of the related debt. The preminms, disconnts and expenses
associated with refinanced debt are deferred and amortized over the life of the related new issuance, in accordance with regulatory
gnidelines.

Guarantees -- NSP-Wisconsin recognizes, "apon issnance or modification of a guarantee, a liability for the fair market valne of the
obligations that have been assumed in issning the gnarantee. This liability includes consideration of specific triggering events and
other conditions which may modify the ongoing obligation to perform trader the grmrantee.
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The obligation recognized is redticed over the term of the guarantee as NSP-Wisconsin is released from risk tinder the guarantee.
Refer to Note 7 to the financial statements for specific details of issued guarantees.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Bad Debts -- Accounts receivable are stated at the actual billed anlmmt net of an allowance
for bad debts. NSP-Wisconsin establishes an allowance for uncollectible receivables based on a policy that reflects its expected
exposure to the credit risk of customers.

Sitbsequent Events -- Management ha~ evaluated the impact of events occurring after Dec. 31, 2010 tip to Feb. 28, 2011, the date
NSP- Wisconsin’s GAAP financial statements were issued. These statements conta{n all necessary adjustments and disclosures
resulting from that evaluation.

2, Acconnting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measurement Disclosnres -- In January2010, the FASB issued Fair Vahte Measurements and Disclosures
(Topic 820) -- Improvblg Disclosures about Fab" Vahte Measurements (ASU No. 2010-0@ ;vhich updates the Codification to require
new disclosures for assets and liabilities measnred at fair valne. The requirements include expanded disclosure of valuation
methodologies for fair value measurements, transfers between levels of the fair value lderarchy, and gross rather than net presentation
of certain changes in Level 3 fair value measnrements. The updates to tile Codification contained in ASU No. 2010-06 were effective
for interim and annual periods beginning after Dec. 15, 2009, except for requirements related to gross presentation of certain changes
in Level 3 fair value measurements, xvhich are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after Dec. 15, 2010. NSP-Wisconsin
implemented the portions of the guidance required on Jan. 1, 2010, and the implementation did not have a material impact on its
financial statements. For fiirther information and required disclosnres, see Note 6 to the flnap_cial statements.

3. Borrowings and Other Financing Instrnments

NSP-Wisconsin has an intercompany borrowing arrangement with NSP-Minnesota, with interest charged at NSP-Minnesota’s
short-term borrowing rate. The following table presents the intercompany borrowing arrangement for NSP-Wisconsin:

(MillionsofDollars) Dec. 31 2010

Notes payable to affiliates ...........................................................................$ 37.0

Weighted averageieterestrate .................................................................. 0.38 %

Total notes payable available for is suance ...................................................$ 100

Dec. 31, 2009

155
0,35 %
100

In a PSCW 6rder dated Feb. 4, 2011, NSP-Wisconsin received regulatory approval to establish a commercial paper program
anthorized for $150 million and enter into a back-rip credit facility.Subseqnently, NSP-Wisconsin’s intercompany borrowing

arrangement with NSP-Minnesota will be terminated.

Long-Term Borrowings

13 In March 2009, NSP-Wisconsin redeemed its 7.375 percent $65.0 million first mortgage bends due Dee. 1, 2026.
~] All property of NSP-Wisconsin is subject to the lien of its first mortgage indenture.

4. hmome Taxes

Medicare Pa# D Subsidy Reintbursements -- In March 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act was signed into law.
The law includes provisions to generate tax reventle to help offset the cost of the new legislation. One of these provisions rednces tile
dednctibility of retiree health care costa to the extent of federal snbsidies received by plan sponsors that provide retiree prescription
drug benefits equivalent to Medicare Part D coverage, beginning in 2013. Based on this provision, NSP-Wisconsin is subject to
additional taxes and is reqnired to reverse previously recorded tax benefits in the period of enactment.

NSP-Wisconsin expensed approximately $0.7 million of previously recognized tax benefits relating to Medicare Part D subsidies
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during the first quarter of 2010. NSP-Wisconsin does not expect the $(~.7 million of additional tax expense to rectlr in fittnre periods.

Federal Audit-- NSP- Wisconsin is a member of the Xcel Energy affiliated group that files a consolidated federal income tax return.
During the first quarter of 2010, the Internal Revenr~e Service (IRS) completed an examination of Xcel Energy’s federal income tax
returns of tax years 2006 and 2007. The IRS did not propose any material adjustments for those tax years. The statnte of limitations
applicable to XcelEnergy’s 2006 federal income tax return expired in Angast 2010. The sta~ate of limitations applicable to
Xcel Energy’s 2007 federal income tax return expires in September 2011. The IRS conm~enced an examination of tax years 2008 and
2009 in the third quarter of 2010. As of Dec. 31, 2010, the 1RS had not proposed any material adjustments to tax years 2008 and
2009.

State Audits -- NSP-Wisconsin is a member of the Xcel Energy affiliated group that files consolidated state income tax re~arns. As of
Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Wisoonsin’s earliest open tax year that is snbject to examination by state taxing authorities tinder applicable
statutes of limitations is 2006. As of Dec. 31, 2010, there were no state income tax andits in progress.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits -- The mrrecognized tax benefit balance includes permanent tax positions, which if recognized would
affect the annnal effective tax rate (ETR). In addition, the unrecognized tax benefit balance includes temporary tax positions for which
the ultimate deductibility is highly certain bnt for which there is uncertainty abont the timing of such deductibility. A change in tbe
period of deductibility would not affect the ETR but would aecelerate the payment of cash to the taxing authority to an eaffier period.

A reconciliation of the amonnt of unrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

(Mi|lions of Do|lars) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31~ 2009

Unrecognized taxbenefit -Percmnent taxpositions .......................$ 0.2 $ 0.2
Unrecognized taxbenefit - Temporary taxpositions ...................... 1.7 1.0
Unrecognized tax benefit balance ..............................................$ 1.9 $ 12

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount ofnmecognized tax benefit is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars)

Balance at Jan. 1 .................................................................... $
Additions based on taxpositions related to the current year ...........
Reductions based ou taxpositions related to the current year .........
Additions for taxpositions of prior years .................................... 0.1
Reductions for taxpositions of prior years .................................. (0.1)
Settlements with taxing authorities ............................................
Balance at Dec. 31 ..................................................................$ 1.9

2010 2009

1.2 S 1.5
0.7 0.6

0.3
0.1)

$     1.2

The um’ecognized tax benefit amounts were rednced by the tax benefits associated with net operating loss (NOL) and tax credit
earryfonvards. The amounts of tax benefits associated ~vithNOL and tax credit carryfowards are as follows:

(l~llllions of Dollars) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31,2009

ROLand taxcredit canyfonva~s ..............................................$ (0.1) $

The increase in the unrecognized tax benefit balance of S0.7 million in 2010 was due to the addition of similar uncertain tax positions
related to current and prior years’ activity. NSP-Wisconsin’s amount of unrecognized tax benefits could significantly change in the
next 12 months as the IRS audit progresses and state andits resume. At this time, due to the uncertain naa~re of the audit process, it ~s
not reasonably possible to estimate an overall range &possible change.

The payable for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits is partially offset by the interest benefit associated with NOL and tax
credit carryforwards. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the payable for interest related to unrecognized tax
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benefits is as follo~vs:

(Millions of Dollars)
Payable for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits at Jan. 1 ........$

haterest income (expense) related to unrecognized taxbenefits

Payable for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits at Dec. 31 .....$

2010 2009

$ (o.1)
(0.1) 0.1
(o.t) s

No amounts were accrued for penalties related to nnrecogtfized tax benefits as of Dec. 31,2010 or 2009.

Other Itreome Tax ?clatters -- NOL ammmts represent the amount of the tax loss that is carried forward and tax credits represent the
defen:ed tax asset. NOL and tax credit carryforwards as of Dec. 31 were as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) 2010 2009

Federal NOL canyforward ..........................................................$ 10.7 $ 3.7

Federal taxcredit carry forwards ................................................... 6.7 2.8

The federal carryfonvard periods expire between 2025 and 2030.

Total income tax expense from operations differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to
income before income tax expense. The following reconciles such differences for the years ending Dec. 31:

2010 2009

Federalstatutorymte .............................................................35.0 % 35.0 %

Increases (decreases) in tax fonn:

State income taxes, net of federat income taxbenefit ................... 4.1 t.5

Taxcredits recognized, net of federal income taxexpense ............ (1.1) (1.1)

Medicare Part D taxbenefit writeoff ........................................ 1.0

Regulatory differences --utility plant items .............................. (0.7) (0.6)

Resoinfion ofiocome taxaudits and other ................................ (0.2) 0.5

Other, net ..........................................................................(0.2) __(0.2)

Effective income taxrate ..........................................................37.9 % 35.1%

The components of NSP-Wisconsin’s income tax expense for the years ending Dec. 31 were:

(Thousands of Dotlars) 2010 2009
Current federal tax expeose ......................................................$ 3,743 $ 16,712

Oarrent state taxexpense .........................................................1,563 1,232

Cnrrent change io. unrecognized taxexpense (benefit) .................... 23 (22)

Deferred federal taxexpense .....................................................19,270 8,442

Deferred state taxexpense .......................................................2,258 78

Deferred taxcredits ................................................................(120) (165)

Deferred investment taxcredits .................................................__(622) (634)

Totalincome taxexpense ...................................................$ 26,115 $ 25,642,

The components of deferred income tax at Dec. 31 were:
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(~housands of Dollars)

Deferred taxexpense excluding items below ...............: ................$

Amortization and adjustlrents to deferred it~corne taxes on

incmne taxregulatory assets and liabilities ................................
Taxexpense aliocated to other comprehensive income ..................
Deferred tax expense ...............................................................$

The components of net deferred tax liability at Dec. 31 were:

0fllousands of Dollars)

Deferred taxliabilities:
Difference between book and taxbases of property .....................$

Regulatory assets .................................................................
Pension expense ...................................................................

Other .................................................................................
Total deferred taxliabilities ...................................................S

Deferred taxassets:
Environreent ahemediation ......................................................$

Difference between book and taxbases of property .....................
Regulatory liabilities ..............................................................

Tax credit carryforward ..........................................................
Employee benefits .................................................................

Deferred investment taxcredits ................................................
Net operating loss carryfor~vard ...............................................
Other .................................................................................

Total deferred taxassets .......................................................$

Net deferred tax liability .............................................................

2010            2009
21,680 $ 7,721

(222) 685

(50)
21,408 $ 8,35~5

2010 2009

225~02 S 198,913

50,320 59216

22,339 23,052
8,318 9~33

306279 S 281~14

41,227 $ 40,416
23,580 22,556

10,lll 13,589

6,677 2,847

6,367 7,140

6,054 4,922

4,759 1,924

4,115 6,011

102,890 S 99,405
203,489 S 181,809

5. Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

Pension and other postretirement benefit disclosures belmv generally represent Xcel Energy consolidated information unless
specifically identified as being attributable to NSP-Wisconsin. Pension and other postretirement benefit disclosures below generally
represent Xcel Energy consolidated information unless specifically identified as being atiributable to NSP-Wisconsin. Consistent ~vith
the process for rate recovery &pension and postretirement benefits for its employees, NSP-Wisconsin accounts for its participation in,
and related costs of, pension and other postretirement benefit plans sponsored by Xcel Energy (multiple employer plans).
NSP-Wisconsin is responsible for its share of cash contributions, plan costs and obligations and is entitled to its share of plan assets;
accordingly, NSP-Wisconsin accounts for its pro rata share of these plans, inchtding pension expense and contributions, resulting in
accounting consistent with that of a single employer plan exclusively for NSP-Wisconsin employees.

Xcel Energy, whinh includes NSP-Wisconsin, offers various benefit plans to its employees. At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-~Visconsin had
402 bargaining employees covered under a collective-bargaining agreement, ~vhieh expired at the end of 2010. As of Dec. 31, 2010,
contract negotiations with the NSP-Wisconsin bargaining group were in process~ On Feb. 16, 2011, the negotiations were settled via
arbitration and a new collective-bargaining agreement with an expiration date of Dec. 31, 2013 went into effect.

Effective Jan. 1, 2009, Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin adopted new guidance on employers’ disclosures about pension and
postretirement benefit plan assets. The new guidance expands employers’ disclosure requirements for benefit plan assets, inchtding
investment policies and strategies, major categories of plan assets, and information regarding fair value measurements consistent with
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the disclosures for entities’ recurring fair valne measurements.

The accounting guidance for fair value measnrements establishes a hierarchal framework for disclosing the observability of the inputs
ntilized in measuring fair value. The three levels defined by the ttierarchy and examples of each level are as follows:

Level 1 -- Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets as of the reporting date. The types of assets
included in Level 1 are highly liquid and actively traded instraments with quoted prices, such as common stocks listed by the
New York Stock Exchange.

Level 2 -- Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, but are either directly or indirectly observable as of
the reporting date. The types of assets included in Level 2 are typically either comparable to actively traded secnrities or
contracts or priced with models nsing highly observable inpnts, such as corporate bonds with pricing based on market interest
rate corves and recent trades of similarly rated securities,

Level 3 -- Significant inputs to pricing have little or no observability as of the reporting date. The types of assets included in
Level 3 are those with inpnts requiring significant management judgment or estimation, sneh as asset and mortgage backed
securities, for which snbjective risk-based adjustments to estimated yield and forecasted prepayments are significant inputs.

Pension Benefits
Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-~Visconsin, has several noncontributory, defined benefit pension plans that cover almost all
employees. Benefits are based on a combination of years of service, the employee’s average pay and social security benefits. Xcel
Energy’s and NSP-Wisconsin’s policy is to fidly fimd into an external tn~st the actaarially determined pension costs recognized for
ratemaking and financial reporting purposes, subject to the limitations of applicable employee benefit and tax laws.

Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin base the investment-retorn assumption on expected long-term performance for each of the investment
types included in the pension asset portfolio and consider the aetnal historical reh~rns achieved by its asset portfolio over the past
20-year or longer period, as well as the long-term return levels projected and recommended by investment experts. The historical
weighted average annual return for the past 20 years for the portfolio of pension investments is 9.72 percent, which is greater than the
cnrrent assumption level. The pension cost determination assumes a forecasted mix of investment types over the long term.
Investment returns in 2010 were above the assnmed level of 7.79 percent. Investment returns in 2009 were above the assumed level of
8.50percent. XcelEnergy and NSP-Wisconsin contimmlly review pension assumptions. In 2011, Xcel Energy will use an
investment-retarn assumption of 7.50 percent.

The assets are invested in a portfolio according to Xcel Energy’s and NSP-Wisconsin’s return, liquidity and diversification objectives
to provide a source of fimding for plan obligations and minimize the necessity of contributions to the plan, within appropriate levels of
risk. The principal mechanism for achieving these objectives is the allocation of assets to selected asset classes, given the long-term
risk, return, and liqnidity characteristics of each particular asset class. There were no significant concentrations of risk in any
particular industry, index, or entity; ho~vever, as we have experienced in recent years, umtsual market volatility can impact even
well-diversified portfolios and significantly affect the re,am levels achieved by pension assets in any year.

The following table presents the target pension asset allocation for 2010 and 2009:

Domestic and international equity securities ............
Long-duration fixed income securities
Short-to-intermediate term f~xed income s ecmq.ties .....

Alternative investments ......................................
Cash

Total ..........................................................

2010 2009

24% 24%
41 34
11 19
17 i8
7 5

100 % 100 %

In 2009, Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin engaged J.P. Morgan’s Pension Advisory Group to evaluate the allocation of the total assets
in th~ master pension trnst, taking into consideration the fimded statas of each individual pension plan. The ongoing investment
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strategy is based on plan-specific investment recommendations that seek to minimize potential investment and interest rate risk as a
plan’s fimded star, is increases over time. The investment recommendations result in a greater percentage of short-to-intermediate term
and long-dnration fixed income securities being allocated to specific plans having relatively higher funded status ratios, and a greater
percentage of growth assets being allocated to plans having relatively lower funded status mtins. The aggregate asset allocation
presented in the table above for the master pension trust results from the plan-specific strategies.

Pension Plan Assets

The fullmving tables present, for each of the fair value hierarchy levels, pension plan assets that are measured at fair value as of
Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

(lhousands of Dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash equivalents ................................................$ S 109,027 S $ 109,027

Short-term investments ........................................122,643 26,683 149,326

Derivatives ........................................................ 8,140 8,140

Covernrmnt securities .......................................... 117,522 117,522

Corporate bonds ................................................. 641,807 641,807

Asset-backed securities ....................................... 26,986 26,986

Mortgage-backed securities .................................. 113,418 113,418

Comrmn stock_ ............................; ...................... 117,899 117,899

Private equity investments .................................... 122,223 122,223

Commingled equity and bond fimds ........................ 1,152,386 1,152,386

Real estate ......................................................... 73,701 73,701

Securities lending collateral obligation and other ...... (91,727) (91,727)

Total. S 240,N2 S 1,963~838 $ 336~328 $ 2~540~708

De c,31, 2009

(3housands of Dollars)

Cash equivalents ....................¯ ............................S
Short-tema investments ........................................
Derivatives ........................................................
Government securities ..........................................
Corporate bonds .................................................
Asset-backed securities .......................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..................................
Co m~ro n stock ....................................................
Private equity investments ....................................
Comrgngled equity and bond fi.~nds ........................
Reale~tate .........................................................
Securities lending collateral obligation and othe~ ......

Total ...........................................................

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

221,97t $
324,683

11,606
94,949

522,403

1,014,072

(170251)

47,825
144,006

82,098

66,704

Total
$ 221,97i

324,683
11,606
94,949

522,403
47,825

144,006
89,260
82,098

" 1,014,072
66,704

(170,251)
$ 214491326

89,260

2,019,43,3 $ 340,633
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The following tables present the changes in Level 3 pension plan assets for the )ear ended Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

(3housands of Dollars) Jan. 1,2010

Asset-backed securtles .......................................$ 47,825
Mortgage-backed securities ..................................144,006

Real estate ......................................................... 66,704
Private eqnity investments .................................... 82,098

Total ........................................................... ~ $

Gains (Losses)    Settlements, net     Dec. 31, 2010
$ (3,678) $    (17,161) S    26;986

(5,376) (25,212) 113,418
7,100 (103) 73,701
(1,032) 41,157 122,223
(2,986) $ (I,319) $ 336,328

(~housands of Dollars) Jan. 1, 2009
Asset-backed securities .......................................$ 77,398
Mortgage-becked securities ..................................166,610

Realestate .........................................................109,289
Private equity investments .................................... 81,034

Total $ 434 331

Realized and Piirch ases,
Unrealized Issuanees~ and

Gains (Losses) Settlements, net Dec.31, 2009

$ 48,285 $    (77,858) $    47,825
103,470 (I26,074) 144,006
(43,207) 622 66,704
(5,682) 6,746 82,098

$ 102,866 S (196,564) S 33.0,633

Benefit Obligations -- A comparison of the actuarially compoted pension benefit obligation and plan assets, on a combined basis, is
presented in the following table:

(’fl~ousands of Dollars) 2010 2009
AccumulatedBenefit Obligation at Dec. 31 ...............................................S 2,865,845 S 2,676,174

Change in Projected Benefit Obligatiou:
Obfigation at Jan. 1 ................................................................................$ 2,829,631 $ 2,598,032

Service cost .........................................................................................73,147 65,461

Interest cost .........................................................................................165,010 169,790

Plan amendrmnts ..................................................................................18,739 (35,341)

Actuarial loss .......................................................................................I69,203 223,122

Benefit payn-ent~ ..................................................................................(225,438) (191,433)
Obligation at Dec. 31 ..............................................................................$ 3,030,292 $ 2,829,631

(’Ihousands of Dollars) 2010 2009
Change in Fair Value ofPlanAssets :
Fair value ofplan assets at Jan. 1 .............................................................$ 2,449,326 $ 2,185,203

Actual return on plan assets ...................................................................282,~8 255,556
Employer contributions ..........................................................................34,132 200,000

Benefit pay~mnts ..................................................................................(225,438) (191,433)
Fairvalue ofplan assets atDec. 31 ...........................................................$ 2,540,708 $ 2,449,326

Funded Status of Plans at Dec. 31:

Funded status (a) ...................................................................................$ (489,584) $ (380,305)

NSP-~Viscoasin Amounts NotYetRecognized ~s Components of Net
Periodic Benefit Cost:
Net Ioss ..............................................................................................$ 80~360 $ 76,573
Prior serviee cost ..................................................................................5,956 4,920
Total..................................................................................................$ 86,316 $ 81,493
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Amounts Related to the Funded Status of the Pimps Haxe Been
Recorded as FUll o’,~s Based Upon Expected Recm~ry in Rates:
Other Regulatory assets .........................................................................$ 86,316

Accumulated provision for pension and benefits ......................................... 30,606

Measurercent Date ................................................................................ Dec. 31, 2010

Significant Assumpfions Usedtu Measure Benefit Obligations:
Dis count rate for year-end valuation ......................................................... 5.50
Expected average long-termlneraase in compensation level_ ........................... 4.00
Mint ality table ...................................................................................... RP 2000

$ 81,493

24,006
Dec. 31, 2009

6.00 %
4.00

RP 2000

(a) Amounts are recognized in noncurrent liabilities on Xcel Energy’s consolidated balance sheet.

Cash Flows -- Cash funding reqnirements can be impacted by changes to actuarial assumptions, actnal asset levels and other
calculations prescribed by the fimding reqnirements of income tax and other pension-related regulations. These regulations did not
reqnire cash funding for 2008 throngh 2010 for Xcel Energy’s pension plans and are not expected to require cash fimding in 2011.

Xcel Energy made total pension contributions of $34 million and $200 million during 2010 and 2009, respectively.

[] Voluntary contributions were made to the Xcel Energy Pension Plan of $34 million in 2010.
[] Voluntary contributions were made to the PSCo Bargaining Pension Plan of S 173 million in 2009.
[] Voluntary contributions were made to the NCE Non-Bargaining Pension Plan of $27 million in 2009.
[] Vohmtary contribntions were made across three of Xcel Energy’s pension plans for $134 million in January 2011. The

contribution raised the overall firaded status fi’om 84 percent at Dec. 31, 2010 to 88 percent with all other pension
assumptions remaining constant.

[] Pension funding contributions for 2012, which will be dependent on several factors inchtding, realized asset performance,
filture discount rate, IRS and legislative initiatives as well as other actuarial assumptions, are estimated to range between $150
million to $175 ~rfillion.

Plan Amendments -- The 2010 increase of the projected benefit obligation for plan amendments is due to a change in the discount
rate basis for lump sum conversion of anralities for participants in the Xcel Energy Pension Plan.

Benefit Costs -- The components of net periodic pension cost (credit) are:

(Thousands of Dollars)
Service cost .................................................................................S
lnterest cost ................................................................................
Expected return on plan assets .........................................................
Armrti~ation of prior service cost .....................................................
Arrorti~ation of net loss .................................................................

Net periodic pension cos t (credit) ..................................................$

NSP-Wis consin:
Net pefiodic pension benefit cos t (credit) recognized ............................$

SignificantAssumpCions UsedtoMeasure Costs:
Discount rate ...............................................................................
Expected average long-term increase in compensation level_ ..................
Expected average long-termrate of return on assets .............................

2010 2009
73,147 $ 65/!61

165,010 169,790
(232,318) (256,538)

20,657 24,618

481315 121455
741811 $15,786

4,863 $ 559

6.00 % 6.75 %
4.00 4.00
7.79 8.50

Pension costs inchtde an expected return impact for the current year that may differ from actual investment perfom~ance in the plan.
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The retarn assnmption used for 2011 pension cost calculations will be 7.50 percent. The cost calculation uses a market-related
valuation of pension assets. Xcel Energy, including NSP-Wisconsin, uses a calculated value method to determine the market-related
value of the plan assets. The market-related valne begins {vith the fair market valne of assets as of the beginning of the year. The
market-related value is determined by adjusting the fair market value of assets to reflect the investment gains and losses (the difference
between the actual investment retum and the expected investmnnt return on the market-related value) during each of the previous five
years at the rate of 20 percent per year.

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Wisconsin, also maintains noncontributory, defined benefit supplemental retirement income plans
for certain qualifying execntive personnel. Benefits for these unfi~nded plans are paid out of operating cash flows.

Defined Contribution Plans

Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin maintain 401(k) and other defined contribution plans that cover substantially all employees. The
contributions for NSP-Wisconsin were approximately $1.0 mifiion in 2010 and $0.9 million in 2009.

Postrefirement Health Care Benefits

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Wisconsin, has a contribntory health and welfare benefit plan that provides health care and death
benefits to most Xcel Energy retirees. The former NCE discontinued contributing to~vard health care benefits for nonbargaining
employees retiring al~er 1998 and for bargaining employees of NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin who retired after 1999.
Employees of the former NCE who retired a~er 1998 are eligible to participate in the Xcel Energy health care program with no
employer subsidy.

In 1993, Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin adopted accounting guidance regarding other non-pension postretirement benefits and
elected to amortize the nnrecognized accumnlated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

Regnlatory agencies for nearly all retail and wholesale utility customers have allowed rate recovery of accrued postretirement benefit
COSTS.

Plan Assets -- Certain state agencies that regnlate Xcel Energy’s ntility subsidiaries also have issued guidelines related to the fimding
of postretirement benefit costs. Also, a portion of the assets contributed on behalf of non-bargaining retirees has been fimded into a
sub-account of the Xcel Energy pension plans. These assets are invested in a manner consistent witb the investment strategy for the
pension plan.

Xcel Energy and NSP-Wisconsin base investment-return assumption for the postretirement health care fund assets on expected
long-term perfomaance for each of the investment types included in the asset port folio. The assets are invested in a portfolio according
to Xcel Energy’s and NSP-Wisconsin’s return, liquidity and diversification objectives to provide a source of fimding for plan
obligations and minimize the necessity of contributions to the plan, within appropriate levels of risk. The principal mechanism for
achieving these objectives is the allocation of assets to selected asset classes, given the long-term risk, return, and liquidity
characteristics of each particular asset class. There were no significant concentrations of risk in any particular indnstry, index, or
entity. Investment-retarn volatility is not considered to be a material factor in postretirement bealth care costs.

The following tables present, for each of the fair valne hierarchy levels, postretirement benefit plan assets that are measured at fair
vaine as of Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:
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(Thousands of Dollars)

Cash cqnivaIonts .............. ...............................$
Derivatives ....................................................
Government s ecnrities ............, .........................
Corporate bonds ..............................................
Asset-backed s comities ....................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..............................
Preferred stock ................................................
Commingled equity and bond ~ands ....................
Securities lending collateral obligation and other...

Total ........................................................$

Level 1
72,573

72,573

Dec, 31,2010

Level 2

$ 76,352
13,632
3,402

70,752

5O7
i 0,2,962
70,253

$ 337,860

Level 3 Total

$ i48,925
13,632
3,402

70,752
2,585 2,585

19,212 19,212
507

102,962
70,253

21,797 $ 432,230

(3h ousands of Dollars)

Cash equivalents .............................................$
Short-reran investments ................ .....................
Derivatives ....................................................
Govermr~nt securities ......................................
Corporate bonds ...... : .......................................
Asset-backed securities ....................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..............................
Preferred stock ................................................
Commingled equity and bond fimds ....................
Securities lending collateral dbligation and other...

Total ........................................................

Level 1

Dec. 31,2009
Level 2

I65,291 S
2,226
5,937
1,538

60,416

54O
89,296
4,074

S 329,318 $

Level 3

8,293
47,078

55,371

Total

$ 165,291
2,226
5,937
1,538

60,416
~293

47,078
540

89,296
4,074

S 384,689

The following tables present the changes in Level 3 postretirement benefit plan assets for the year ended Dec. 31,2010 and 2009:

Purchases,
Reallze d and Issuances, and

(’]h ous ands of Doll ars) Jan. 1,2010 Un realized Galns Setaements, net Dec. 31,2010

Asset-backed s ecmities ....................................$ 8,293 $ 1,814 $ (%522) S 2,585

Mortgage-backed securities .............................. 47,078 14,715 (42,58I) 19,212

(’lhousands of Dollars) Jan. 1, 2009

Asset,backed s ecudties ....................................$ 8,705
Mortgage-backed securities .............................. 69,988

Realized and Issuances, and
Unrealized Gains SeRlements, net Dee.31,2009

$ 1,029 S (1,441) S ~293

3,022 (25,932) 47,078

Benefit Obligations--A comparison of the actuarially computed benefit obligation and plan assets, on a contbined basis, is presented
in the following table:

NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.15



Name of Respondent ThiS(l )X ReportAn OriginaliS: Date(Mo,ofDa,RepOrtyr) Year/Period of Report

t(2) A Resubmission 04/15!201tNorthern States Power Company (Wtsconsin) _ 2010/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(’Ihousands of Dollars)
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation:
Obligation at Jan. 1 ...................................................................................$
Service cost ............................................................................................
Interest cost ............................................................................................
Medicare subsidy zehnbursements ...............................................................
Plan amendments .....................................................................................
Plan participants’ contributions ...................................................................
Actuarial loss (gain) ..................................................................................

2010 2009

Benefit payments ............ (68,647)
Obligation at Dec. 31 .................................................................................$ 794 905

728,902 S 794,597
4,(306 4,665

42,780 50,412

5,423 3,226
(27,407)

14,315 13,786
68;126 (47,446)

(62,931)
$ 728,902

Change in Fair Value of Plan As sets:
Fair value ofplan assets at Jan. i .................................................................
Actual return on plan as sets .......................................................................
Plan participants’ contributions ...................................................................
£mpbyer contributions ..............................................................................
Benefit payments ......................................................................................
Fair value ofplan assets at Dec. 31 ...............................................................~

S 384,689 $ 299,566
53,430 72,101
14,315 13,786
48,443 62,167
(68,647) (62,931)
432,230 $ 384,689

Funded Status of Plans at Dec. 31:
Funded status .......................................................................................... ~ S (344,213)

C~rrent fiabilities ......................................................................................(5,392) (2,240)

Noncurrent liabilities .................................................................................~ ~
Net postrethement amounts recognized on consolidatedbalance sheets ..............~ ~

NSP-Wis consin Amounts Not Yet Rec ngnized as Components of Net Periodic
Cost:
Net loss ..................................................................................................S 10,612

Prior service credit ....................................................................................(126)

Transition obligation 343

Total _S. 10,829

Amounts Related to the l~raded Stutus of the Plans Hahn Been Recorded as
Follm~s Based Upon Fa~pected Recovery in Rates:
Regulatory assets .....................................................................................$    10,829

Accuraulated provision for pension and benefits .............................................

Measurement Date....: ...............................................................................

$ 10,057
(140)
514

$ 10,431

19,761 19,927

Dec. 31, 2010    Dec. 31, 2009

Significant As s umptions Us ed to Measure Benefit Obligafions:
Discount rate for year-end valuation ............................................................. 5.50
Mortality table ......................................................................................... RP 2000
Health care costs trend rote - initiaI ............................................................... 6.50

% 6.00 %
RP 2O0O

% 6.80 %

Effective Dec. 31, 2010, the ultimate trend assumption remained unchanged at 5.0 percent. The period nntil the ultimate rate is
reached increased from three years to eight years. Xcel Energy bases its medical trend assumption on the long-term cost inflation
expected in the health care market, considering the levels projected and recommended by industry experts, as well as recent actual
medical cost increases experienced by Xcel Energy’s retiree medical plan.
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A 1 -percent change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following effects on NSP-Wisconsin:

(3Ilousands of Dollars)

APBO ................................................................................." ................... $
Service and interest components .................................................................

One Percentage Point
Increase Decrease

98,812 $ (76,175)
5,1306 (4,193)

Cash Flows -- The postretirement health care plans have no funding requirements under income tax and other retirement-related
regulations other than fidfilling benefit payment obligations, when claims are presented and approved under the plans. Additional cash
fi~nding reqnirements are prescribed by certain state and federal rate regulatory authorities, as discussed previously. Xcel Energy,
which includes NSP-Wisannsin, contribnted S48.4-mitlion during 2010 and $62.2 million dttring 2009 and expects to contribute
approximately $40.5 million during 2011.

Plan Amendments -- No amendmants occurred dufing 2010 to the Xcel Energy health and welfare benefit plan.

Benefit Costs -- The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost are:

(Thousands of Dollars)
Service cost ......................................................................$
Interest cost .....................................................................
Expected return on plan assets ..............................................
A~ro~ti=tion oftrans ilion obligation .......................................
Atmriizafion of prior service cost .............." .............................
An~rti~atian of net loss .......................................................

Net periodic postratirement benefit cost ..............................$

NSP-Wis consin:
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost recognized ...................$

Signifieant Ass umptians Used to Measure Cosls:
Discount rate ....................................................................
Expected average long-t ermrate of return on assets (before tax)...

2010 2009
4,0O6 $ 4,665

42,780 50,412
(28,529) (22,775)
14,444 14,444
(4,932) (2,726)
11,643 19,329
39,412 $ 63,349

1,645 $ 2,126

6.00 % 6.75 %
7.50 7.50

Projected Benefit Payments

The following table lists Xcel Energy’s projected benefit payments for the pension and postretirement benefit plans:

Projected
Pension Benefit

Ol~ousan ds of Dollars) Payments
2011 ............................................: .......... $ 254,426

2012....................................................... 247,156

2013 ....................................................... 249,908
2014........................................................ 257,886

2015 ........................................................ 259,978

2016-2020................................................. 1,338,658

Gross Projected Net Projected
Postrelirement . Postretlrement
Health Care Expected Healib Care

Benefit Medicare Part D Benefit
Payments Subsidies Payments

$        59,752 $        4,770 $       54,982
60,230 5,126 55,104

60,607 5,475 55,132

61,833 5,773 56,060
63,184 6,061 57,123

325,154 34,115 291,039
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6. Derivative Instruments and Fair Value Measurements

NSP-Wisconsiu enters into derivative instruments, inclnding fonvard contracts, futures, swaps and options, to reduce risk in
connection ~vith changes in interest rates and utility commodity prices.

Interest Rate Derivatives -- NSP-Wisconsin enters into various instruments that effectively fix the interest payments on certain
floating rate debt obligations or effectively fix the yield or price on a specified benctnnark interest rate for an anticipated debt issuance
for a specific period. These derivative instruments are generally designated as cash flow hedges for accounting pnrposes.

At Dec. 31, 2010, accumulated other comprehensive losses related to interest rate derivatives included $0.1 million of net losses
expected to be reclassified into earnings during the next 12 months as the related hedged transactions occur. Accnmulated other
comprehensive losses related to interest rate derivatives reclassified into earnings during the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31,
2009 were S0.1 million and S0.1 million, respectively.

Commodity Derivatives --NSP-Wisconsin enters into derivative instrunrents to manage variability of fixture cash flows from changes
in conm~odity prices in its electric and natural gas operations, incfuding the sale of natural gas or the purchase of natural gas for resale.

At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Wisconsin had no commodity derivative contracts designated as cash flow hedges. However, as of Dec. 31,
2010, NPS-Wisconsin has entered into derivative instruments that mitigate commodity price risk on behalf of natural gas customers but
are not designated as qualifying hedging instruments. Changes in the fair value of these commodity derivative instraments are deferred
as a regnlatory asset or liability based on commission approved regulatory recovery mechanisms.

The following table details the gross notional amounts of commodity for~vards at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009:

(Amounts in Thousands) (a) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31,2009

MMBtu of natural gas ........................................................... 2,242 2,053

(a) Arammts are not reflective of net positions in the underlying commodities

Financiallmpact of Qualifying Cash Flow Hedges -- The impact of qualifying cash flow hedges on NSP-Wisconsin’s accumnlated
other comprehensive losses, included as a componeut of common stockholder’s equity, is detailed in the following table:

(Thousands of Dollars)
Accnmulated other comprehensive loss related to cash flow hedges at Jan. 1 ........

Atter-taxnet real~ed los ses on derivative trans actions reelas sifted into earnings ...

Accumulated other comprehensiv9 loss related to cash flow hedges at Dec. 31 .....

2010 2009

$ (666) S (742)

76 76
$ (590) $ (666)

NSP-Wisconsin had no derivative instruments designated as fair value hedges during the years ended Dec. 31,2010 and
Dec. 31, 2009, and as such, had no gains or losses from fair value hedges or related hedged transactions for these periods.

During the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, changes in the fair value of nataral gas commodity derivatives resulted in net
losses of 3.4 million and net gains of $0.1 million, respectively, recognized as regulatory assets and liabilities.

Natural gas conunodity derivatives settlement losses of $1A million and $3.4 million were recognized dnring the years ended
Dec. 31,2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, respectively, and were subject to purchased natt~ral gas cost recovery mechanisms, which reclassify
derivative settlement gains and losses out of income to a regulatory asset or liability, as appropriate.

Credit Related Contingent Features -- Contract provisions of the derivative instruments that NSP-Wisconsin enters into may require
the posting of collateral or settlement of the contracts for various reasons, including ifNSP-Wisconsin is unable to maintain its credit
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ratings. If the credit ratings of NSP-Wisconsin at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009 were downgraded below investment grade, no
contracts underlying NSP-Wisconsin’s derivative liabilities would require the posting of collateral or contract settlement upon the
downgrade.

Certain of NSP-Wisconsin’s derivative instruments are subject to contract provisions that contain adeqnate assnrance clanses. These
provisions allow counterparties to seek performance assurance, inclnding cash collateral, in the event that NSP-Wisconsin’s ability to
futfill its contractual obligations is reasonably expected to be impaired. As of Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, NSP-Wisconsin had
no collateral posted related to adequate assurance clanses in derivative contracts.

Fair Valae h,leasnrentents

The accounting guidance for Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures provides a single definition of fair vahle and requires certain
disclosures about assets and liabilities measured at fair valne. A hierarchal framework for disclosing the observability of the inpnts
utilized in measuring assets and liabilities at fair valoe is established by this gnidance. The three Levels in the hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 -- Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date. The types of
assets and liabilities included in Level i are highly liqnid and actively traded instroments with quoted prices.

Level 2 -- Pricing inputs are other than qnoted prices in active markets, bnt are either directly or indirectly observable as of
the reporting date. The types of assets and liabilities included in Level 2 are typically either comparable to actively traded
securities or contracts or priced with models nsing highly observable inputs.

Level 3 -- Significant inpnts to pricing have little or no observability as of the reporting date, The types of assets and
liabilities inclnded in Level 3 are those valned with models requiring significant management judgment or estimation.

Fair value for commodity derivatives is determined based on observable prices for identical or similar forward contracts, or intemalty
prepared option valuation models using observable forward curves and volatilities. Levels are assigned to these fair value
measurements based on the significance of the use of subjective fonvard price and volatility forecasts for commodities and delivery
locations with limited observability, or the significance of contractual settlements that extend to periods beyond those readily
observable on active exchanges or quoted by brokers.

NSP-Wisconsin continuonsly monitors the ereditworthiness of the counterparties to its commodity derivative contracts and assesses
each counterparty’s ability to perform on the transactions set forth in the contracts. Given this assessment, as well as an assessment of
the impact of NSP-Wisconsin’s own credit risk ~vhen determining the fair value of commodity derivative liabilities, the impact of
considering credit risk was immaterial to the fair value of commodity derivative assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheets.

The following tables present, for each of these hierarchy Levels, NSP-Wiseonsin’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value
on a recurring basis:

Dec. 31,2010

(~Ih ous a rids of Dollars)

Current derivative lialili/ies

Natural gas commodity ..................$

Fair Value
Fair Value C onnterparty

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting ~o) Total

$ 1,800 $ $ 1,800 $ 03) $ 1,787
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Dec, 31,2009
Fair Value

(3housands of Dollars)
Cur rent derivative as sets

Natural gas commodity t* ................ S
C~r rent derivative llal~lities

Natoral gas commodity ...................

Level 1

Fair Value Counterparty

Le~l 2 Level 3 Total Netting if) Total

S 608 $ $ 608 S 5 $ 613

15 15 5 20

(a) Amounts included in prepayments and other in the balance sheets.
(b) The aceonnting for derivatives and hedging permits the netting of receivables and payables for derivatives and related collateral amounts when a legally

enforceable master netting agreement exists between NSP-Wisconsin and a counterparty. A master net0ng agreement is an agreement between ~vo parties who
have multiple contracts with each other that provides for the net settlement of all contracts in the event of defmrit on or termination of any one coiUract.

7. Finalreial Instruments

Theestimated Dec. 31 fair valnes of NSP-Wisconsin’s recorded financial instrttments are as follows:

(Thousands of Dollars)
Other investrmnts .......................................$
Long-term debt, inclltding current portion ........

Dec. 31, 2010                           Dec. 31, 2009
Carrying                            Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

29 S      29 $      51 $      51
367,402 414,632 367,327 392,460

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, notes and acconnts receivable and notes and acconnts payable are not materially different
from their carrying ammmts. The fair value of NSP-Wisconsin’s long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the
same or silnilar issues or fire ettrrent rates for debt of the same remaining maturities and credit quality.

The fair value estimates presented are based on information available to management as of Dee. 31, 2010 and 2009. These fair vahle
estimates have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these fmancial statements since that date and cttrrent estimates of
fair vahles may differ significantly.

Guarantees -- NSP-Wisconsin provides a guarantee for payment or performance ttnder a specified agreement. As a result,
NSP-Wisconsin’s exposure under the gnarantee is basgd upon the net liability under the specified a~’eement. The guarantee issued by
NSP-Wisconsin limits the exposure of NSP-Wisconsin to a maximttm amount stated in fire guarantee. The guarantee requires no
liability to be recorded, contains no recourse provisions and requires no collateral. On Dec. 31; 2010, NSP-Wisconsin had the
following guarantee and exposure related to that guarantee:

(Millions of Dollars)
Guarantee ofcustomerloans for the
Farm Rewiring ~ogram ................

Triggering
~’ent Assets Held

Guarantee Current Term or Requiring as
A~n ount Exposure Expiration Date Performance Collateral

1.0           0.5     Continuing          (a)           N/A

(a) The debtor becomes the subject of’mnkruptey or other insolvency proceedings.

Letters of Credit

NSP-Wisconsin may itse letters of credit, generally with temps of one year, to provide financial gitarautees for certain operating
obligations. At Dee, 31,2010 and 2009, there ~vere no letters of credit outstanding.
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8. Rote Matters

Pending attd Recet#ly Coacladed Regulatory Proceedings -- PSCIV

Base Rate

2010 Electric Rate Case Reopener -- In August 2010, NSP-Wisconsin filed a request with the PSCW to reopen the 2010 rate case
and increase retail electric rates for 2011 by S29.1 million, or 5.4 percent, based on a forecast 2011 test year. In January 2011, the
PSCW issued its final decision in the case, approving an increase of $21.1 million, or 3.9 percent. The new rates xvent into effect on
Jan. 15, 2011.

Pending attd Recently Concladed Regalatory Proceedings --Michigan Pablic Service Co#tmissioa (MPSC)

2011 Michigan Electric Rate Case -- In December 2010, NSP-Wisconsin filed an application with the MPSC to increase base electric
rates by Sl.1 million, or 9.3 percent based on a forecast 2011 test year. The application is based on a Michigan electric rate base of
$22.2 million, a 10.75 percent rett~rn on equity and a 52.3 percent common equity ratio. NSP-Wisconsin’s current base electric rates
were approved by the MPSC in 1999, based on a 1998 test year. NSP-Wisconsin anticipates resolution of the case fu mid-2011.

Pending attd Recen@ Concluded Regulatory Proceedings -- FERC

FERC Rate Case for Wholesale Municipal Castomers -- On April 1, 2010, NSP-Wisconsin filed an application ‘,vith the FERC
seeking changes to the rates, terms and conditions of the firm power sale for resale service agreement provided to its ten wholesale
municipal full-requirements customers. In the application NSP-Wisconsin requested to convert fi’om existing cost-based production
stated rates to cost-based production formula rates and to set rates that ‘,viii allow it to collect revenues sufficient to recover significant
increases in its costs of services to the customers since rates were last set in 2006.

On May 28, 2010, the FERC issued an order accepting NSP-Wisconsin’s proposed formula rate and related terms and conditions for
filing, suspending the rates for one day, allowing the rate formula to become effective July 1, 2010, subject to refund, and establishing
hearing and settlement judge procedures. NSP-Wisconsin estimated the new rates would result in an increase in non-fuel revenues of
$5.7 million, or 21 percent, for the formula rate year July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011, as compared to prior stated rates, which were
based on a 2006 test year. Settlement judge procedures began in June 2010, and in December 2010, NSP-Wisconsin and the
municipal customers reached a settlement in principle. Pursuant to FERC roles, th~ terms of fue settlement are not public at this time.
NSP-Wisconsin anticipates a settlement agreement will be filed with FERC in the first quarter of 2011. The settlement agreement
must be approved by FERC before it becomes effective.

NSP-Wisconsin estimates the settlement rates ",viii result in an increase in non-fuel revenues of $5.3 million, or 19 percent, for the
formula rate year July 1, 2010 thrm~gh June 30, 2011, a reduction from rates currently in effect subject to refund. Accordingly,
NSP-Wisconsin has established a liability of S0,6 million based on the difference between the settlement rates and the rates in effect
subject to refund and true-up from July 1, 2010 through Dec. 31, 2010.

As previously noted, NSP-Wisconsin’s gvo largest ;vholesate customers, the cities of Medford, Wis. and Rice Lake, Wis., issued
notices in December 2010 that they will be canceling their power supply contracts with NSP-Wisconsin and purchasing power from an
alternate snpplier. Under the notice provisions in their contracts, Medford will terminate service at the end of2011 and Rice Lake will
terminate service at the end of 2012. Until that time, the cities will be served under their existing contracts and the formula rate.

9. Comlnitments and Contingent Liabilities

Capital Comatitmeats -- As of Dec. 31, 2010, the estimated cost of capital expenditt~re programs of NSP-Wisconsin is approximately
$I 50 million in 2011, $170 million in 2012 and $160 million in 2013. NSP-Wisconsin’s capital forecast includes the following major
project.

CapX2020 In 2006, CapX2020, an alliance of electric cooperatives, nnmicipals and investor-owned utilities in the upper Midxvest,
including Xcel Energy, a~mounced that it had identified several groups of transmission projects that proposed to be complete by 2020.
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Gmnp 1 project investments are expected to total approximately $1.9 billion. Major construction began in 2010 on two of the four
Group 1 projects, with the in-serv!ce date of the last project expected to be in 2015. Xcel Energy’s investment is expected to be
approximately $1.0 billion depending on the routes and confignrations approved by affected state commissions. The remainder of the
costs will be born by other utilities in the upper Midwest. Approximately 75 percent of the 2010 capital expenditures and return on
investment for transmission projects are expected to be recovered under an NSP-Minnnsota TCR tariff rider mechanism 9uthorized by
Minnesota legislation, as well as a similar TCR mechanism passed in Sonth Dakota. Cost-recovery by NSP-Wisconsin is expected to
occur through the biennial PSCW rate ease process.

The capital expenditure programs of NSP-Wisconsin are snbjent to contiuning review and modification. Actual utility construction
expenditures may vary fi’om the estimates dne to changes in electric and natoral gas projected load growth, regulatory decisions,
legislative initiatives, reserve margins, the availability of purchased power, alternative plans for meeting NSP-Wisconsin’s long-term
energy needs, compliance with fi~ture requirements and RPS to install emission-control equipment and merger, acquisition and
divestiture opportunities to support corporate strategies may impact actual capital requirements.

Fuel Coutracts -- NSP-Wisconsin has contracts providing for the purchase and delivery of a significant portion of its current coal and
natural gas requirements. These contracts expire in various years between 2011 and 2032. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin may be
required to pay additional ammmts depending on actual quantities shipped under these agreements. As NSP-Wisconsin does not have
an automatic electric fiael adjustment clause for Wisconsin retail customers, NSP-Wisconsin may seek deferred accounting treatment
and fi~ture rate recovery of increased costs due to an emergency event, if that event causes fi~el costs to exceed the amount included in
rates on an annnal basis by more than 2 percent.

The estimated minimum purchases for NSP-Wisconsin under these contracts as of Dee. 31, 2010, is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) 2010
Coal ...............................................................................S 21.5
Natural gas supply ........................................................... i3.5

Natural gas storage and transportation ................................. i00.3

Leases -- NSP-Wisconsin leases a variety of equipment and facilities used in the norn~al course of business, which are accounted for
as operating leases. Rental expense under operating lease obligations was approximately $1.4 million and $1.9 million for 2010 and
2009, respectively. The majority of rental expense is for one-year rene~vable leases.

Future commitments under operating leases are:

(Millions of Dollars)
2011 .......................................~ .......................................S 1.4

2012............................................................................... 1,2

2013 ...............................................................................1.1

2014............................................................................... 1.1

2015 ...............................................................................1.1

2016 and thereaPter. .......................................................... 6.6

Tota[ ..........................................................................$ 12.5

Joint Operating System- The electric prodnction and transmission system of NSP-Wisconsin is managed as an integrated system
with that of NSP-Minnesnta, jointly referred to as the NSP System. The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP
system are shared by NSP-Minnnsnta and NSP-Wisconsin. A FERC approved agreement between the two companies, called the
Interchange Agreement, provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system, inclnding capital
costs. Such costs include current and potential obligations of NSP-Minnesota related to its m~clear generating facilities.

NSP-Minnesota’s public liability for claims resnlting fi’om any nnclear incident is limited to $12.6 billion under the Price-Anderson
amendment to the Atomic Energy Act. NSP-Minnesota has secured $375 million of coverage for its pnblic liability exposure with a
pool of insurance companies. The remaining $12.2 billion of exposure is firaded by the Secondary Financial Protection Program,

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)                 Page 123.22                                        I



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

20101Q4
1(2) A Resubmission

04/15/2011Nor[hern States Power Company (Wisconsin) _
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

available from assessments by the federal government in case ofa m~clear accident. NSP-Minnesota is subject to assessments ofnp to
$117.5 million per reactor per accident for each of its three licensed reactors, to be applied for public liability arising from a m~clear
incident at any licensed m~clear facility in the United States. The maximum funding requirement is $17.5 million per reactor during
any one year. These maximum assessment amounts are both subject to inflation adjustment by the NRC and state premium taxes. The
NRC’s last adjustment was effective October 2008. The next adjustment is due on or before October 2013.

NSP-Minnesota purchases insurance for property damage and site decontamination cleanup costs from Nuclear Electric Insurance Ltd.
(NEIL). The coverage limits are $2.3 billion for each of NSP-Minnesota’s two nuclear plant sites. NEIL also provides business
interraption insnrance coverage, including the cost of replacement power obtained during certain prolonged accidental outages of
nuclear generating units. Premiums are expensed over the policy term. All companies insured with NEIL are subject to retroactive
premium adjustments if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds. Capital has been accumnlated in the reserve funds of NEIL to the
extent that NSP-Minnesota wmdd have no exposure for retroactive premium assessments in case of a single incident under the business
interraption and the propeOy damage insurance coverage. However, in each calendar year, NSP-Minnesota could be snbject to
maximnm assessments of approximately $15.8 million for business interruption insurance and $32.6 million for property damage
insurance if losses exceed accumulated reserve fimds.

Environmental Contingencies

NSP-Wisconsin has been, or is currently, involved with the cleanup of contamination from certain hazardous snbstances at several
sites. In many situations, NSP-Wisconsin believes it will recover some portion of these costs through insnrance claims. Additionally,
~vhere applicable, NSP-Wisconsin is pnrsning, or intends to pursue, recovery from other potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and
throngh the rate regulatory process. New and changing federal and state environmental mandates can also create added financial
liabilities for NSP-Wisconsin, which are normally recovered through the rate regulatory process. To the extent any costs are not
recovered through the options listed above, NSP-Wiseonsin would be required to recognize an expense.

Site Remediation -- The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 and comparable state
laws impose liability, without regarding the legality of the original conduct, on certain classes of persons responsible for the release of
hazardm~s substances to the environment. NSP-Wisconsin nmst pay all or a portion of the cost to remediate sites ~vhere past activities
of NSP-Wisconsin or other parties have caused environmental contamination. Environmental contingencies could arise from various
situations including sites of former manofaetnred gas plants (MGPs) operated by NSP-Wisconsin, its predecessors, or other entities;
and third party sites, such as landfills, for \vhich NSP-Wisconsin is alleged to be a PRP that sent hazardous materials and wastes. At
Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, the liability for the cost of remediating these sites was estimated to be $102.8 million and $100.8
million, respectively, of which $5.1 million and $5.7 million, respectively, was considered to be a miscellaneous current and accrued
liability.

MGP Sites

Ashland MGP Site -- NSP-Wisconsin has been named a PRP for creosote and coal tar contamination at a site in Ashland, Wis. The
Ashland!Northern States Prover Lakefront Supeffond Site (Ashland site) includes property owned by NSP-Wisconsin, which was
previously an MGP facility and two other properties: an adjacent city lakeshore park area, on ~vhich an unaffiliated third party
previously operated a sawmill; and an area of Lake Snperior’s Cheqnmnegon Bay adjoining the park.

In 2002, the Ashland site was placed on the National Priorities List. In 2009, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued its
proposed remedial action plan (PRAP). The EPA issued its Record of Decision (ROD) in September 2010, which documents the
remedy that the EPA has selected for the cleanup of the site. The EPA has estimated the cost for its selected cleam~p is between $83
million and $97 million. The EPA’s cost estimate is expected to be within plus 50 pement to minus 30 percent of the actual project
costs. It is anticipated that the EPA will issue special notice letters to several PRPs, inelnding NSP-Wisconsin in 2011, and in those
letters, the EPA will invite the PRPs to participate in negotiations with the EPA to conduct or pay for all, or a portion, of the future
cleamtp work at the site.

NSP-Wisconsin’s potential liability, the actu’al cost ofremediating the Ashland site and the time frame over ~vhich the ammmts may be
paid out are not determinable until atler the EPA issues special notice letters and engages in negotiations with the PRPs at the site.
NSP-Wisconsin also continues to work to identify and access state and federal lands to apply to the ultimate remediation cost of the
entire site. NSP-Wisconsin has recorded a liability of $97.5 million based upon potential remediation and design costa, together with
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estimated outside legal and consultant costs.

NSP-Wisconsin has deferred, as a regulatory asset, the costs accrued for the Ashland site based on an expectation that the PSCW will
contim~e to allow NSP-Wisconsin to recover payments for environmental remediafion from its customers. The PSCW has consistently
authorized recovery in NSP-Wisconsin rates of all remediation costs incurred at the Ashland site and has anthorized recovery of
similar remediation costs for other Wisconsin utilities. External MGP remediation costs are subject to deferral in the Wisconsin retail
jurisdiction and are reviewed for pn~dence as part of the Wisconsin biennial retail rate case process.

In addition, in 2003, the Wisconsin Snpreme Cou~t rendered a ruling that reopens the possibility that NSP-Wisconsin may be able to
recover a portion of the remediation costs from its insurance carriers. Any insurance proceeds received by NSP-Wisconsin will be
credited to ratepayers.

In addition to potential liability for remediation, NSP-Wisconsin may also have potential liability for natural resource damages at the
Ashland site. NSP-Wisconsin has recorded an estimate of its potential liability based upon its best estimate of potential exposure.

Asbestos Removal -- Some of NSP-~Visconsin’s facilities contain asbestos. Most asbestos will remain undisturbed until the facilities
that contain it are demolished or removed. NSP-Wisconsin’s removal costs for asbestos are expected to be immaterial; therefore, no
ARO was recorded. See additional discussion of AROs below. It may be necessary to remove some asbestos to perfom~ maintenance
or make improvements to other equipment. The cost of removing asbestos as part of other work is imm~iterial and is recorded as
incurred as operating expenses for maintenance projects, capital expenditures for constroction projects or removal costs for demolition
projects.

Other Envirouuteutal Requit’emeuts

EPA Greeuhouse Gas (GHG) Ruleutaklug -- In December 2009, the EPA issued its "endangerment" finding that GHG emissions
endanger pnblic health and welfare and that emissions from motor vehicles contribute to the GHGs in the atmosphere. The EPA has
promulgated permit requirements for GHGs for large new and modified stationary sources, such as power plants. These regulations
became applicable in 2011. In December 2010, the EPA announced a settlement with several states and environmental groups to begin
preparing regulations of emissions from both new and existing steam electric generating units, such as coal-fired po~ver plants, trader
Section 111 ofthe CAA. The EPAplans to propose these regulations in Jnly2011 and finalize therein the first halfof2012.

Cleau Air luterstate Rule (CAIR) -- In 2005, the EPA issued the CAIR to fi~rther regnlate sulfor dioxide (SO2 ) and nitrogen oxide
(NOx) emissions. The objective of CALR is to cap emissions of SO2 and NOx in the eastern United States,.inclnding Wisconsin. In
2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated and remanded CAIR.

In Jnly 2010, the EPA issued the proposed Clean Air Transport Rule (CATR), which would replace CAIR by requiring SO2 and NOx
reductions in 31 states and the District of Columbia. The EPA is proposing to reduce these emissions through federal implementation
plans for each affected state. The EPA’s preferred approach wonld set emission limits for each state and allow limited interstate
emissions trading. As proposed, CATR will impact Wisconsin for ammal SO2 and NOx emissions. NSP-Wisconsin is analyzing the
proposed role to determine ~vhether emission reductions are needed from facilities. Until CATR becomes final, NSP-Wiseonsin will
continue activities to support CAIR compliance.

The NOx allowance cost in 2010 for NSP-Wisconsin was S0.1 million. NSP-Wisconsin believes the cost of any required capital
investment or allowance purchases will be recoverable from customers in rates.

Cleau Air Mercut3, Rule (CAMR) -- In 2005, the EPA issued the CAMR, ~vhich regulated mercury emissions from power plants. In
Febraary 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated the CAMR, which impacted federal CAMR
requirements, but not necessarily state-only mercury legislation and tales. The EPA has agreed to finalize maximum achievable
control tecimoiogy (MACT) emission standards for all hazardons air pollutants from electric utility steam generating units by
November 2011 to replace the CAMR. NSP-Wisconsin anticipates that the EPA will require affected facilities to demonstrate
compliance within three to five years. Costs associated with such requirements are uncertain at this time.

Wiscouslu Mercury Rule-- In December 2008, the Wisconsin mercury reduction role took effect, ~vhich impacts NSP-Wisconsin’s
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Bay Front plant. The rule applies to coal-fired ntility boilers and requires that small coal-fired utility boilers, which include all three
boilers at the Bay Front plant, mnst perform a top-down best available controi technology (BACT) analysis for mercury by
June 30, 2011, and limit mercury emissions to a level that is determined by the WDNR to be BACT by Jan. 1, 2015.

NSP-Wisconsin had proposed a gasifier project for boiler 5 at the Bay From plant. In November 2010, NSP-Wisconsin notified the
PSCW tbat it will not be proceeding with the project due to a significant increase in the estimated costs, declining co~ts of generation
options and considerable regulatory uncertainty at the state and federal level. As long as boiler 5 continues to burn coal, it ~vill be
subject to this ride and mnst perform the analysis under the Wisconsin mercury rule. In addition, if the industrial boiler MACT is
revised prior to 2015, boilers 1 and 2 will no longer be subject to the Wisconsin mercury reduction tale, and ~vill need to comply with
the Boiler MACT. As such, any cost estimates to comply with the Wisconsin mercury reduction rnle are premature at this time.

Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) -- The federal CWA requires the EPA to regulate cooiing water intake structures to assure that these
structures reflect the BTA for minimizing adverse envimmnental impacts. In 2004, the EPA published phase II of the rule, ~vhich
applies to existing cooling water intakes at steam-electric power plants. Several lawsuits were filed against the EPA challenging the
phase II ralemaking. In April 2009, the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision concluding that the EPA can consider a cost benefit
analysis when establishing best technology available. The decision gives the EPA the discretion to consider costs and benefits when it
reconsiders its phase II rnies. Until file EPA fidly responds, the rule’s compliance reqnirements and associated deadlines will remain
unknown. As such, it is not possible to provide an accurate estimate of the overall cost of this rulemaking at this time.

Proposed Coal Ash Regulation -- Xcel Energy’s operations generate hazardous wastes that are subject to the Federal Resource
Recovery and Conservation Act and comparable state laws that impose detailed requirements for handling, storage, treatment and
disposal of hazardous waste. In June 2010, the EPA published a proposed rule seeking con’anent on whether to regulate coal
combustion byproducts (often referred to as coal ash) as hazardous or nomhazardous~veste. Coal ash is currently exempt from
hazardous waste regulation. If the EPA ultimately issues a final tale under which coal ash is regulated as hazardous waste, Xcel
Energy’s costs associated with the management and disposal of coal ash would significantly increase, and the beneficial rense of coal
ash would be negatively impacted. Xeel Energy submitted comments to the EPA on Nov. 19, 2010 indicating its support of the
development of regnlafions to manage coal ash as a nonhazardous waste. The timing, scope and potential cost of any final rule that
might be implemented are not determinable at this time.

Asset Retirement Obligations

NSP-Wisconsin records fi~mre plant removal obligations as a liability at fair value with a corresponding increase to the carrying values
of the related long-lived assets in accordance with the applicable accounting guidance. This liability will be increased over time by
applying the interest method of accretion to the liability and the capitalized costs ~vill be depreciated over the usefi~l life of the related
long-lived assets. The recording of the obligation for regulated operations has no income statement impact due to the deferral of the
adjustments through the establishment of a regulatory asset.

Recorded ARO -- NSP-Wisconsin recognized an ARO for the retirement costs of nataral gas mains and for the removal of electric
transmission and distribution equipment. The electric transmission and distribution ARO consists of many small potential obligations
associated with PCBs, mineral oil, storage tanks, treated poles, lithium batteries, mercury and street lighting lamps. These electric and
natural gas assets have many in-service dates for which it is difficult to assign the obligation to a particular year. Therefore, the
obligation was measured using an average service life.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amounts of NSP-Wisconsin’s AROs is shmvn in the table beloxv for
the 12 months ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, respectively:
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Beginning Revisions Ending
Balance to Prior Balance

(’Ih ousands of Dollars) Jan. 1,2010 Accretion Estimaies Dec. 31, 2010(~)

l~leclric plant
Electric transmission and distribution. ....$ 26 S 2 S 39 S 67

Natm’al gas plant
Gas transmission and distribotion .........

Total liability o)

60 3 63

S 86 $ 5     S 39     $ 130

NSP-~Visconsin revised electric transmission and distribtttion AROs dtte to revised estimates and end of life dates.

(q]tousands of Dollars)

Beginning Revisions Endlng

Balance to Prior Balance

Jan. 1 2009 Accretion Estimates Dec. 31, 2009

Hec~’ic plant
£Iectric transmission and distrbution .....$ 29 S 2 $ (5) $ 26

Natural gas plant
Gas transmission and distrbntion ......... 56 4 60

Tntalliabitity tb) ..............................S 85 S 6 S (5) $ 86

(a) "lllere were no ARO liabilities recorded or liabilities settled during the 12 months ended Dec. 3 I, 2010 or Dee. 31, 2009.
(b) Included in other liabilities balance of $8,143 and $3,884 at Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, respecgvely, in the balance sheets.

NSP-Wisconsin revised electric transmission and distribution AROs due to revised estimates and end of life dates.

Legal Contingencies

La~vsuits and claims arise in the normal course of business. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, has recorded an
estimate of the probable cost of settlement or other disposition of them. The ultimate outcome of these maRers cannot presently be
determined. Accordingly, the ultimate resolution of these matters conld have a material adverse effect on NSP-Wisconsin’s financial
position and results of operations.

Enviromnenml Litigation

State of Connecticut vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et al. -- In 2004, the attorneys general of eight states and New York City, as ~vell as several
environmental groups, filed laxvsuits in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of New York against five utilities, including Xcel
Energy, the parent company of NSP-Wisconsin, to force reductions in CO2 emissions. The other utilities include American Electric
Poxver Co., Southern Co., Cinergy Corp. (merged into Duke Energy Corporation) and Tennessee Valley Autlmrity. The lawsuits allege
that CO2 emitted by each company is a pnblic nuisance. The lawsuits do not demand monetary damages. Instead, the lawsuits ask the

cottrt to order each utility to cap and reduce its carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions. In September 2005, the conrt granted plaintiffs’

motion to dismiss on constitutional grounds. In August 2010, this decision was reversed by the Second Circuit and is currently on
appeal before the United States Snpreme Conrt. Oral argnments will be presented to the Supreme Cm~rt on April 19, 2011 and a
decision is expected in the summer of2011.

Comer vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et al. -- In 2006, Xcel Energy, the parent company of NSP-Wisconsin, received notice of a purported
class action lawsuit filed in U.S. District Conrt in the Southern District of Mississippi. The la~vsuit names more than 45 oil, chemical
and utility companies, inchtding Xcel Energy, as defendants andalleges that defendants’ CO2 emissions ’~.vere a proximate and direct

canse of the increase in the destructive capacity of Hurricane Katrina." Plaintiffs allege negligence and pnblie and private mdsance
and seek damages related to the loss resulting fi’om the hurricane. Xcel Energy believes this lawsuit is ~vitlmttt merit. In August 2007,
the court dismissed the lawsuit in its entirety against all defendants on constitutional grmmds, plaintiffs’ subsequent appeals of thls
decision were unsuccessfitl, rendering the district court’s dismissal the final determination.
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Native Village of Kivalina vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et aL -- In 2008, the City and Native Village of IOvalina, Alaska, filed a laxvsuit in
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California against Xcel Energy, the parent company ofNSP-Wisconsin, aud 23 other
utilities, oil, gas and coal companies. Plaintiffs claim that defendants’ emission of CO2 and other GHGs contribute to global warming,
which is harming their village. Xcel Energy believes the claims asserted in this laxvsuit are without merit and joined \vith other utility
defendants in filing a motion to dismiss in June 2008. In October 2009, the U.S. District Court dismissed the lawsuit on constitutional
grounds. In November 2009, plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. It is unl~mwn ~vhen
the Ninth Circuit will render a final opinion. The amount of damages claimed by plaintiffs is unknoxvn, but likely includes the cost of
relocating the village of Kivalina. Plaintiffs alleged relocation is estimated to cost bet~veen $95 million to $400 million. No accnml
has been recorded for this matter.

Employment, Tort and Comntercial Litigation

Robarge rs. NSP-Wisconsht -- Plaintiffin this purported class action, served in late 2009 and venued in County Circuit Court in Ean
Claire, Wis., alleges that NSP-Wisconsin has engaged in unfair and improper refund practices regarding the cost of service extensions
and seeks certification of a class of those similarly sit~mted. Plaintiff claims entitlement to actual damages in an amount, as yet
undetermined, punitive damages, injunctive relief, and fees and costs. NSP-Wisconsin filed a motion for summary judgment in April
2010 and filed its opposition 1o plaintiff’s motion for class certification in July 2010. In January 2011, the conrt issued an order
denyiug plaintiff’s motion for class certification and granting NSP-Wisconsin’s motion for summary judgment.

10. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

NSP-Wisconsin’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting gnidance, as discussed in Note t to
the financial statements. Under this guidance, regulatory assets and liabilities can be created for amounts that regulators may allow to
be collected, or may require to be paid back to customers in fitture electric and natural gas rates. Any portion of the business that is not
rate regulated cannot establish regulatory assets and liabilities. If changes in the utility industry or the business of NSP-Wisconsin no
longer allow for the application of regnlatory accmmting guidance under GAAP, NSP-Wisconsin would be required to recognize the
write-offer regulatory assets and liabilities in its statements of income.

The components of regulatory assets and liabilities sho;vn on the balance sheets of NSP-Wisconsin at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009

(ahollsands of Dollars)

Regulatory As sets
Environmental costs ..................................

Pension and employee benefit obligatinns

AFUDC recorded in plant el .........................
Nuclear d ecommis s ioning costs ..................
Other. .....................................................

Total noncurrent regulatory assets ............

See
Note Remaining Amortization Period 2010 2009

1

1

Generally four to slxyears once$ 98,009 $ 95,054
actual e~enditures are incurred

Various 96,745 91,363

Plant lives 9,887 9,143

Two years 3,146 6,293
Various 11,t27 8,549

$ 218~914 $ 210402

Regulatory Liabilities
Investment taxcredit deferrals ....................
Monticello decommissioning surplus ............
Wisconsin overrecovered fuelcosts .............
Other. .....................................................

Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities ........

1

1

$ 10,106 $ 8,217
5,915
3,514 18,493
2,476 3,048

$ 22,01i $ 29,758

(a) Earns a renlm on investment in the ratemaking process, These arnmmts are amortized consistent with recovery in rates.
(b) h~cludes the non-qualified pension plan.
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11. Related Par ty Transactions

Xcel Energy Services Inc. provides management, administrative and other services for the subsidiaries of Xcel Energy, inclnding
NSP-Wisconsin. The services are provided and billed to each subsidiary in accordance with service agreements executed by each
snbsidiary. Costs are charged directly to the snbsidiary, which nses the service whenever possible, and are allocated if they cannot be
directly assigned.

The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system are shared by NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wiscnnsin. The
Interchange Agreement provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system, including capital
costs,

The table below contains significant affiliate transactions among the companies and related parties incloding billings nnder the
Intembange Agreement for the years ended Dec. 31 :

(Thousands of Dollars)
Operating revenues:
Electric .........................................................................

Operating expenses:
Purchased power......: .....................................................
Trans n~ssinn expense ......................................................
Nataralgas pnrchased forresale ........................................
Other operating expenses -paid to Xcel Energy Services Inc ....

Interest expense ...............................................................

2010               2009

116,312 $ 109,251

377,518 353,248
38,558 35,775

163 309
52,769 48,477

54 59

Accounts receivable and payable with affiliates at Dec. 31 were:

(qhousands of Dollars)
NSP-Minnesota .................................

Other subsidiaries of Xcel Energy ..........

2010 2009
AccoUnts Accounts Accounts Accounts

Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
26,864 $" $ 31,243

164 30

2 29

17 9,287 20,449 7,412
19 $ 36,315 $ 20,449 $ 38,714

NSP-Wisconsin obtains short-term borrowings from NSP-Minnesota at NSP-Minnesota’s average daily interest rate, inclnding the cost
of NSP-Minnesota’s compensating balance requirements. At Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, NSP-Wisconsin had notes payable ontstanding
to NSP-Minnesota in the amnnnt of $37.0 million and $15.5 million, respectively.

12. Supplementary Cash Flow Data

(Thousands of Dollars)

Cashpaid forioterest, net of amounts capitafized .........................$
Cash received (paid) for income taxes, net ofrefnnds received ........
Supplerrentaldisclosure of non-cash investrcent transactions:

Propet~y, plant and equipment additions ..................................$

Tweh~ Months l~nded Dee, 31,
2010 2009

(21,881) S (23,011)
4,298 (30,046)

3,630 $ 1,800
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13. Investments Accounted for by the Equity Method

Under FERC regulations; NSP-Wiscons’n’s investment in and income from its wholly-owned subsidiaries are presented using the
equity method of accounting, rather than the GAAP method of consolidation. NSP-Wisconsin’s subsidiaries are:

Geographic Area Percent voting stock owned

Chippewa and Flambeau hnprovement Co.
Clearwater Investments, Inc.
NSP Lands, Inc.

USA 78.45%
USA 100%
USA 100%

Summarized Financial Inforntation of Unconsolidated Im,estees - Summarized financial information for all equity-method
subsidiaries:

(Thousands of dollars):

Financial Position
20111      200___~9

CtuTentAssets $     731 $     778
Other Assets 5 365 5 418
Total Assets ~ ~

Results of Operations
2010       200~9

Operating Revenues $ 1,384 $ 1,310
Operating Income 84 249
Net Income (Loss) 14 (30)

Corrent Liabilities $ 2,228 $ 2,070
Other Liabilities 676 906
Equity 3 192 3 220
Total Liabilities and
Equity ~ ~

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88), Page 123.29



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK.



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Repor~
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~lAn Odginal (Me, Da, Yr) End of    2010/Q4

(2) []A Resubmission 04/15!2011
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATE[ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMF~REHENSIVE INCOME, AfD HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Repot[ in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report tn columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. Far each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts In a footnote.
�. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments

No. Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities (net amount)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (a)
1 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Preceding Year
2 Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 219 to Net Income
3 Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value
4 Total (lines 2 and 3)
5 Balance of Account 219 at End of

Preceding Quarter/Year
6 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year
7 Current Qtr/yr to Data Reclassifications

from Acct 219 to Net Income
8 Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value
9 Total (lines 7 and 8)

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Page t22a



Name of Respondent This Report Is:.. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern Sta es Power Company (VVisconsin) (12) [~]An Onglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 20/0/Q4

( ) [~AResubmlssion 04/15/2011 --
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, At D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carded Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of Items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) income

Account 219
(f) (g) (h) (i)

( 741,724) ( 741,724)
76,069 76,069

76,069 76,069 47,362,920 47,438,989
665,655) ( 665,655)
665,655) ( 665,655)

76,036 76,036

76,036 76,036 42,748,875 42,824,911
589,619) ( 589,619)
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SUMMAF~Y OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMt LATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Year/Pedod of Report
End of    2010/Q4

Report in Column (c) the amount for electdc function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.

Line Classification
No. (a)

Utility Plant
2 In Se~4ce
3 Plant in Service (Classified)
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Construction not ClasslSed
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 Total (3 lhru 7)
9 Leased to Others

10 Held for Future Use
11 Oonstruc6on Work in Progress
12 Acquisition Adjustments
13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)
14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl
15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)
16 Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Dep]
17 In Service:
18 Depreciation
19 Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21 Amort of Other UfiIlty Plant
22 Total In Service (18 thru 21)
23 Leased to Others
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization and Depletion

26 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation
29 Amortization
30 Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
33 Total Acoum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

Total Company for the ElectdcCurrent Year/Quarter Ended
(b)                  (c)

1,714,473,547

177,916,871

1,892,390,418
2,832,048
8,851,658

42,873,870

1,946,947,996
929,752,562

1,017,195,434

895,548,829

1,439,489,980

138,723,825

t,578,213,805
2,832,049
8,851,659

36,201,710

1,626,099,223
755,607,471
870,491,752

748,958,748

33,191,919
928,740,748

1,011,814

1,011,814

5,636,909
754,595,657

1,011,814

1,011,814

929,752,562 755,607,47"
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SUMMAR OF UT}LITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
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Year/Period of Report
End of    2010/Q4

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common

(d) (e) (0 (g) (h)

177,870,14~, 97,113,42,=

Line
No.

21,354,05‘; 17,838,99’

199,224,197 114,952,41(

1,721,231 4,950,92{

200,945,42~
111,097,78(
89,847,64[

119,903,34~
63,047,31"
56,856,03,

111,075,17~ 35,514,910

22,60~
111,097,78(

27,532,401
63,047,311

111,097,780 63,047,311

lC
11
1"-

2(
21

2L
2.;
2~

2t
2,~
3(
3~
3;
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ELECTR]~ ; pLANT [N SERVICE (Account 101 02, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of e[ectdc plant In service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addilion to Account 101, Electdc Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electdc Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electdc Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construciion Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropdate, corrections of addfilons and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capfial~zed, included by pdmary plant account, Increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in column (e) adiustments.
5. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
i6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis tf necessary, and include the entdes in column (c). Also to be included
n column (c) are entdes for reversals of tentative distributions of pdor year reported in column (b). Likevgse, if the respondent has a slgnit~cant amount
3f plant retirements which have not been classlfied to pdmary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distdbution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
-Ine Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year

(b) (e)
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301) Organizaaon
3 (302) Franchises and Consents
4 (303) Miscellaneous lntanglble Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 (310) Land and Land Rights
9 (311) Structures and Improvements

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment
11 (313) Englnes and Engine-Driven Generators
12 314) Turbogenerator Unfis
"[3 (315) Accessor~ Electdc Equipment
14 (316)Misc. Power Plant Equipment
15 (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production
16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
17 B. Nuclear Production Plant
18 320) Land and Land Rights
19 (321) Structures and Improvements
20 {322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21 (323) Turbogenerator Units
22 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 (330) Land and Land Rights
28 (331) Structures and Improvements
29 (332) Reservo}rs, Dams, and WatenNays
30 (333) WaterWheels, Turbines, and Generators
31 (334) Accessory Electdc Equipment
32 (335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment
33 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bddges
34 (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)
36 D. Other Production Plant
37 (340) Land and Land Rights
38 (341) Structures and Improvements
39 (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
40 (343) Pdme Movers
41 (344) Generators
42 (345) Accessory Electdc Equipment
43 (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
44 (347) Asset ReSrement Costs for Other Production
45 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)
46 TOTAL Prod. Plant (EnterTotaloflines 16, 25,35, and 45)

4,392,721
4,260,979!
8,653,700

74,018
13,807,825
72,436,471

8,955,755
6,719,529
1,380,050

103,373,648

.2,433,805
18,697,183

128,105,502
60,866,621
27,486,484

5,635,535

243,225,130

192,347
2,432,691
3,285,538

33,189,068
20,094,038
6,858,523
1,479,696

67,531,901
414,130,67;

236,42z
754,31;

93,83(

844.36t

1,928,941

293,59~
872,67~

1,349,08~
880,84=
112,62’

3,508,83~

149,66~

862,35
2,061,22

61,75

3,135,00
8,572,78

FERC FORM NO, t (REV, 12-05) Page    204



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [~An Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Northem States Power Company {Wisconsin)        (2) [~]A Resubmlsslon            04!15!2011
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account t01,102, t03 and 106) (Continued)

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), Including the reversals of the pdor years tentative account distdbutions of these
amounts. Careful obsewance of the above Instruct~ons and the texts of Accounts t 01 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year,
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications adslng from distdbutfun of amounts Initially recorded in Account 102, ~nclude in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
~rovislon for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits dlstdbuted in column (f) to pdmary

account classificaSons.
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant Incfuded In this account and if substantial In amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount ccmpdsIng the reported balance and changes In Account 102, state the property purchased or sotd, nameofvendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entdes have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line

(d) (e) (O
End ..~v~,~), ear No.

2
4,392,721 3
4,260,979 4
8,653,700 5

7
74,018 8

14,044,249 9
274,81~: 72,915,978 10

11
9,049,594 12
6,719,529 13
2,224,415 14

15
274,81C 105,027,783 16

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

2,433,805 27
386,029 19,376,810 28

59,1241 40,885 128,959,942
305 163,664 62,379,065 30

6,705 794,168 29,154,793 31
-1,384,746 4,363,410 32

33
34

66,134 246,667,831 35

192,347 37
-251,292 2,331,068 38
-672,340 2,613,198 3~c

-5,551,411 27,637,657 4C
-1,501,833 19,454,559 41

-751,703 8,168,045
-89,516 t,451,932 43

44
-8,818,095 61,848,806 4~

340,944 -8,818,095 413,544,420 4~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Original End of 2010/Q4

ELECTRIC PL~
Line Account
No.

(2) []AResubmission
~IT IN SERVICE (Account 101,102,

47 3. TRANSMISSION pLANT
48 (350) Land and Land Rights
49 (352) Structures and Improvements
50 353) Station Equipment
51 (354) Towers and Fixturas
52 1355) Poles and Fixtures
53 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices
54 (357) Underground Conduit
55 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices
56 (359) Roads and Trails
57 359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of [~nes 48 thru 57)
59 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 ! 360) Land and Land Rights
61 361) Structures and Improvements
62 362) Sta6on Equipment
63 (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
65 365) Overhead Conductors and Devices
66 (366) Underground Conduit
67 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices
68 (368) Line Transformers
69 369) Sen4ces
70 (370) Meters
71 (371) lnstalla0ons on Customer Premises
72 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems
74 374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distr~bu6on Plant
75 TOTAL DIstdbuSon Plant (Enter Total of tines 60 thru 74)
76 5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 380) Land and Land Rights
78 (381)Structures and Improvements
79 (382) Computer Hardware
80 (383) Computer Softwara
81 384) Communication Equipment
82 385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 386) Asset Re6rement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 6. GENERAL PLANT
86 (389) Land and Land Rlghts
87 (390)Structures and Improvements
88 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment
89 (392) Transportation Equipment
90 393) Stores Equipment
91 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
92 (395) Laboratory Equipment
93 (396) Power Operated Equipment
94 397) Communicagon Equipment
95 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment
96 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95)
97 (399) OtherTangible Property
98 (399.t) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
99 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98)

100 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)
101 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 (Less) (102) Electdc Plant Sold {See Instr. 8)
103 (103) Experimental Plant UnclassiSed
104 TOTAL Electdc Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103)

Date of Report
(Ms, Da, Yr)
04/15/2011

103 and 166) (Continued)
8alanco

Beginning of Year
(b)

14,426,503
9,189,735

137,975,389
2,987,774

144,075,054
98,771,641

65,524
228,510

26,067

407,746,197

1,331,273
4,883,360

96,313,758

88,941,040
98,145,786
14,536,036
78,973,13£
91,980,724
80,900,553
27,899,732

5,016,481

8,018,404
13,48C

596,953,767

166,403
7,704,357
3,986,969

12,995,413
136,653

8,538,389
2,888,817
3,735,642

12,116,597
17,731

52,286,971

52,286,971
1,479,771,314

Additions

133,t60
2,126,248

"33,564,254
124,647

8,83t,626
. 1,337,475

2,920,860
8,546,279

57,584,54£

12,564
909,875

7,451,073

4,626,677
4,156,91£

464,604
3,122,81~
5,001,321
2,956,88~
3,893,52;

-34,07~

33,093,09~

84,44"
135,44~

4,480,68"
41,40~

1,919,23~

1,288,51~
2,399,16"

3,94~
10,352,84:

10,352,84:
109,603126~

1,479,771,314 109,603,26~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(1) [E]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [~A Resubmlssion
End of    20101Q4

04/15!2011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101,102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Relirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line

No.
(d) (e)

47
3O 14,559,693 48

6,170 158,232 11,468,045 49
478,140 -251,183 t70,810,320 5O

281 -133 3,112,007~ 51
1,159,619 -91,813 15t,655,248 52

635,472 119,496 99,593,140 53
3,229,686 6,216,070

12,t62 -13,774 8,748,853 55
26,067 56

57
2,291,844 3,150,541 466,189,443 58

59
76,996 -30 1,266,811 6O
31,248 50,502 5,812,489 61

524,089 42,448 103,283,191 62
63

210,409 93,357,308
924,720 101,377,985 65

12,992 14,987,648 66
321,864 81,774,090 67
368,507 96,613,538 68
123,882 83,733,560 69
84,933 31,708,321 7O

163,048 4,819,358 71
72

110,664 8,400,056 1 73
52,073 74

2,953,352 92,92C 627,186,428 75
~: ~ ~ 76

77
78
79
8O
81
82
83
84
85

166,403 86
7,788,798 87
4,122,416 88

17,476,094 89
178,062 9O

10,457,628 91
2,888,817 92
5,024,160 93

14,515,758 94
21,678 95

62,639,814 96
97
9~

62,639,814
5,586,140 -5,574,634 1,578,213,805 lO¢

101
102
102

5,586,t40 -5,574,634 1,578,213,805 104
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Name of Respondent

Northern Sta es Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010IQ4
I (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/201t

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedu~ Page: 204 L~e No.: 5
Schedule Page: 205 and 207
Line No.: 5, 46, 58, 75, 99
Column: g

Column: g

Electric Plant in Service (Accounts i01, i02, 103 and i06). The Form 1 reports tota~
intangible plant (line 5), production plant (line 46), transmission plant (line 58),
distribution plant (line 75) and genera! plant (line 99) at the beginning of the year and
at the end of the year. The Utility uses a 13-month average calculation for the plant in
service balances included in the formula. Production plant and distribution plant
balances are included in the development of the gross plant and net plant allocators that
are used to allocate cost to the transmissionfunction in the formula.
~chedule Page: 204 L~e No.: 58 Column: b

Transmission Serving Production

Beginning Additions Retirements Transfers Ending
Balance Balance

Account 352 - Structures & Improvements 335,122
Account 353 - Station Equipment 8,464,929

0 362,532 697,654
(6,093) 17,017 8,475,853

~chedule Page: 204 LMe No.: 75 Column: b

Distribution Serving Production

Beginning Additions Retirements Transfers
Balance

Account 360 - Land & Land Rights 2,379
Account 361 - Structures & Improvements 29,974
Account 362 - Station Equipment 343,147

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

Ending
Balance

2,379
29,974

343,147

1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repo~ Year/Pedod of Report
(1) [~lAn Original (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of 2010/Q4
(2) [~A Resubmission 04/15!2011

ELECJTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS ~ccount 104)

Line ame of Les ee    .(Designa~ associate~companles
Expiration

Description of Commission
No, Date of

~th a double asterisk) Authodzation End of Year
(a) Proper~_eased (e) k~le (e)

1 CHIPPEWA AND FLAMBEAU CHIPPEWA RESERVOIR LOCATED

"2 IMPROVEMENT COMPANY ON CHIPPEWA RIVER NEAR

3 WINTER, Wl.

4
5 EXEMPT LICENSED 1112611921 2,832,049

6 PROJECT NO. 8286

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
45

2,832,049TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedodofReport
(1) [~]An Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of      2010/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE JSE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required Information, lhe date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location Date Originally Included Date Expected to be usedIn Utility Service Balance at
No. Of Property in This Account End of Year

(a) (b) (d)

1 Land and Rights:
2 Eau Claire Sub ON Side), Mercer Sub, Flambeau Tran Vadous Vadous 33,563

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2O
21 Other Propedy:
22
23 French Island Gas Turbine-Elec Prod Other Plant 2010 2011+ 8,818,095

24
25
26
27
28
2£
3O
31
32
33

35
35
37
3~
3~c
45
41
4;
4~
44
4~
4~

47 Total 8,851,65
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Name of Respondent

Nor[hem States Power Company (W sconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 214 L~e No.: 46 Co~mn: d
Electric Plant Held for Future Use (Account i05) . The Form 1 reports the plant held for
future use balance at the end of year. The Utility can only include the
transmission-related land and land rights in the formula. The Utility uses a 13-month
average calculation for the transmission-related land and land rights balances included in
the formula.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) pEIAn Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~] A Resubmission 04/15/2011

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELE~ ;TRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descdp6ons and balances at end of year of projects in process of construciion (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Deve]o iment, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. E]ectdc (Account 107)

(a) (b)
1 Wisconsin Substation Construction 2,639,697

2 CAPX 2020 Wisconsin, Line, Non-Shared 2,443,856

3 W3214 New 161KV Termination at Wheaton 2,t17,920

4 Install 2.28 MVA 161 12.5 KV Transformers 2,078,053

5 Hallie 69-161KV Conversion 1,869,587

6 Transmission Infrastructure Project-Line NSPW Wood Structures 1,735,400

Somerset Station Substation 1,153,572

8
9 Minor Projects 22,163,625

10

11
12

13

14
15

16
17

18

19
2O
21
22

23

25

26

27
28

29
3O

31

32

331

35

36
37
38

39
4O
41
42

43 TOTAL 36,201,710
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Name of Respondent

Northern S a es Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: . Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I

20101Q4I (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 216 LMe No.: 42 Column: b                                                           I
Construction Work in Progress (Account i07). The Form 1 reports the total Company
construction work in progress (CWIP) balances at the end of the year. The Company uses a
13-month average calculation for the specific CWIP project balances included in the
formula. The Company can only include CWIP in the formula related to the following
specific projects, the balances of which could be a component of the amounts reported on
page 216: i) the Buffalo Ridge Incrementa! Generation Outlet Project (BRIGO) ; 2) the
115/161 KV transmission line upgrade (from 69 KV) between Chisago County Minnesota and the
Apple River substation in Wisconsin (Chisago-Apple); and 3) four projects in Group 1 of
the CapX2020 Project - Twin Cities-Brookings County, Twin Cities-Fargo, Twin
Cities-LaCrosse, and Bemidji-Grand Rapids. CWIP balances for these projects are reported
on this page regardless of whether they meet the grouping criteria for this schedule for
Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $i,000,000, whichever
is less) for informational purposes.

IFERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. t2-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Rep6rt Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC

1. List in columns (a) the kinds of overheads according to should explain on page 218 the accounting procedures
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision
)rofessional services for engineering fees and management and administrative costs, etc., which are directly
or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as charged to construciion.
separate items. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,
2. Qn page 218 furnish information concerning administrative, and allowance for funds used during
construction overheads, construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if work order and then prorated to construction jobs.
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather

Line Description of Overhead Total Amount Charged for
No. the Year

(a) (b)
1 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING/SUPERVISION 6,517,535
2 ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 2,227,811
3 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE 142,098
4 American Engineering Testing 69,091
5 Cedar Corporation 91,785
6 Excel Engineering Inc 103,962
7 Meyer Borgman & ,Johnson Inc 4,199
8 Midwest Engineering Services 23,750
9 PowerPlus Engineering LLC 6,452
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38 TOTAL 9,186,683

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 217



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 A Resubm ss on 4/30/2011 2010

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general
3rocedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to
Jifferent types of construction, (e) basin of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or
ndirectly asnigned.
2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Elec(ric Plant instruction!
3 (17) of the U.S. erA.
3. Where a net-of-lax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that cleari
ndicates the amount of redaction in the gross rate for tax effects.

(1) and [2) SEE FOOTNOTES

AFUDC COMPUTATION: 2. BORROWED FUNDS - SEE (2A)
3. OTHER FUNDS - SEE (2B)
4. WEIGHTED RATE - SEE (2)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1 (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate earned
during the preceding three years.

)orients of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization/Ratio
Line Title (Percent) Cent Rate Percentage
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

Average Short-Term Debt &
1 Computation of Allowance text 18,717,000
2 Short-term Interest
3 Long4erm Debt 367,327,000 42.69%
4 Preferred Stock
5 Common Equity 493,074,000
6 Total Capitalization 860,401,000 100.00°A

Average Construction Work in
7 Progress Balance 62,954,000

Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(S/W) + d(DtD+P+C) (1 - S/W) 1.98%

Rate of Other Funds [1 - S/W] [p(P/D+P+C) + c(ClD+P+C)] 4.19%
Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 1.95%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 4.13%

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 218



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubm ssion

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2011

Year of Report

2010

ISchedule Page: 218 Line No. 1 Column: OH exp

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
(1) This overhead covers (1) overhead charges originating in the Engineering Department, which costs represent
direct expenditures incurred in engineering and supervision pertaining to construction projects and (2) certain expenses
incurred in accounting for construction. Engineering labor is charged to this account on the basis of actual time
devoted to construction projects. Other expenses pertaining to the operation of the Engineering Departments are
also charged direct to this account when they pertain to engineering or construction. Miscellaneous engineering
office department expenses are allocated between this overhead, operation & maintenance, and supewision
& engineering on the basis of time devoted by the Engineering Department to each of these classes of engineering.
This overhead also includes the cost of labor and expenses incurred by superintendents and others in the distribution,
transmission and plant organization which pertain to construction work. Since all engineering expenditures included in
this account pertain to construction, no portion of the costs is cleared to other than construction accounts of the
various utility departments. Engineering expenses applicable to major specific projects are charged on the basis of
actual amounts applicable thereto, and to other construction projects on a functional basis by a percentage applied to
direct work order costs.

(2) During 2010, the Company capitalized AFUDC on production and transmission plant at a 6.08% rate. Because
the Interchange Agreement between NSP(M) and NSP(W) requires the FERC method of accounting, the company
recorded AFUDC at the estimated FERC formula rate for the FERC jurisdictional property. By order dated
March 11, 1986 the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin authorized the company to capitalize AFUDC on
production and transmission property effective January 1, 1985 at the FERC formula rate.

AFUDC at 6.08% rate was capitalized on distribution, general and common electric plant and gas
plant effective January 1, 2010. By order dated December 22, 1988, the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin
instructed the Company to capitalize AFUDC at the adjusted weighted cost of capital, which was 8.93% for the
reporting year of 2010. The Company has recorded carrying charges for the amounts allowed by the PSCW in
excess of that in the above formula to Account 182.3 Regulatory Assets.

(2.a) .33% * 18,717,000

62,954,000

= 1.98%

(367,327,000 + 493,074,000) 62,954,000

(2.b)

I 1 " 18’717’000 I * I10’40%62,954,000

= 4.19%

493,074,000

(367,327,000 + 493,074,000)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 218A



~lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (t) [~]An Original End of    2010/Q4
(2) E~]A Resubmission 04/15/2011

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c),and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excludingretirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Systemof accounts require that retirements of depreciab]e plant be recorded when

such plant is removed from service. Ifthe respondent has a significantamount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired, in addition, include al~ costs includedin retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkingfund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
Line Item for Future Use
No. (a) (b) (d) (e)

1 Balance Beginning of Year 712,877,376 711,904,019 973,357

2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 48,060,575 48,060,575

4 (403rl) Depreciation Expense for Asset 161 161

Retirement Costs

5 (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas, to Others 38,457 38,457

6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing

7 Other CleadngAccounts 1,657,tlc 1,657,11C

8 Other Accounts (Specif~, details in footnote):

1¢ TOTAL Deprec, Prov for Year (Enter Total of 49,756,30~ 49,717,84~ 38,457

lines 3 thru 9)
11 Net Charges for Plant Retired:

1"; Book Cost of Plant Retired 5,509,14.~ 5,509,14~

Cost of Removal 4,227,891 4,227,891

14 Salvage (Credit) 1,076,01z 1,076+01z

1~ TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Rat, (Enter Total 8,661,02; 8,661,02;
of lines 12 thru 14)

1E Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details In o4,002,095 -4,002,09t
footnote):

1~ Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

1.~Balance End ofYear(EnterTotals oflines 1, 749,970,562 748,958,74~ 1,011,81,

10, 15, 16, and 18)
Section B, Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

2( Steam Production 73,120,803 73,120,803

Nuclear Production

2; Hydraulic Production-Conventional 118,559,221 117,547,407 1,011,81,

2~ Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

Other Production 60,132,492 60,132,492

25! Transmission 169,869,678 169,869,678

26 Distribution 301,381,736 301,381,736

27 Regional Transmission and Market Operation

28 Gene~l 26,906,632 26,906,632

29 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 749,970,562 748,958,748 1,011,81
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Name of Respondent

N0r~hern States Power Company 0Niscons~n)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: c

Net Transfers (2,853,153)
Net Change in RWIP (1,148,942)

Line #16 (4,002,095)
~chedulePage:219 L~eNoo:20 Column:c
Schedule Page: 219
Line No.: 20-26, 28
Column: c

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation (Account i08) . The Form i reports the accumulated
provision for depreciation balances at the end of year. The Company uses a 13-month
average calculation for the accumulated provision for depreciation balances included in
the formula. Production and distribution accumulated provision for depreciation balances
are included in developing the net plant allocator used to allocate costs to the
transmisison function in the formula.
~chedu~ Page: 219 ire No.: 25 Column: c

Transmission Serving Production 6,860,599

~chedule Page: 219 L~e No,: 26 Column: c

Distribution Serving Production 315,032

~chedule Page: 219 L~e No,: 29 Column: b

"Non-Legal"
ARO Balances

Steam Production
Nuclear Production

Hydraulic Production-Conventional
Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

Other Production
Transmission
Distribution

General

655,546

11,356,629

(112,132)
27,300,334
43,044,467

(25,787)

Total Electric 82,219,056
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Name of Respondent fhis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) IX] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of 4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
nonutility property included in Account 121. service and give date of transfer toAccount 121,
2. Designate with a double asterisk any properly which is Nonutility Property.
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
whether lessee is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)may be

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur- grouped by (!) previously devoted to~ublic service, or
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. (2) other nonutilityproperty.

Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Miscellaneous lands 228,545 228,545
2 Dunn County site lands 2,440,366 2,440,366
3 Construction Work in Progress (71) 0 (71)

4 0

5 0

6 0

7 0

8 0

9 0
10 0
11 0

12 0

13 0

14 0

15 0

16 0
17 0

18 0
19 0

20 0

21 0

22 0

23 0

24 0

25 0
26 0
27 0

28 0

29 0

3O 0

31 0
32 0
33 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 0
34 Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 154,083 154,083
35 TOTAL 2,822,923 2,822,923
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ;(2) [ ] A Resabmission

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4/30/2011

Line Description and Location
No. (a)

1
2
3
4

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.
5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to >ublic service, or
(2) other nonuti]ity property.

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, etc.

(c)

See Page 221

TOTAL

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

0 0

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I1
12
13
14
15
16
17

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization
Item
(a)

Balance, Beginning of Year
Accruals for Year, Charged to

(417) Income from Nonutility Operations
(418) Nonoperating Rental Income
Other Accounts (Specity):

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)
Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of Removal
Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11)
Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe):

(122) Depreciation of Nonutility Property
(122) Reserve Transfer*

* Retirement Work-In -Progress

Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines I, 7, 12, 14, and 15)

of nonutility proper~.
Amount

(b)
60,031

60,031
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",!ame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repor[

’4orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)(1) [ X ] An Original Me, Da, Yr) 2010
1(2} [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below the investments in Accounts !23, Investments in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may
136, Temporary Cash Investments. be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list !36, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped
[hereunder the information catled for: by classes.

(a) Investment in securities ~ List and describe each (b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and person or company the amounts of loans or investment
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, advances which areproperly includable in Account123.
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock Advances subject to current repayment should be included
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a in Accounts 145 and 146, With respect to each advance,
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the show whether the advance is a note or an open account.
Board of Directors, and included Each note should be

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year

(If book cost is different
from cost to respondent,

Line Description of Investment give cost to respondent in Purchases or
No. a footnote and explain Additions During

difference) Year
(b)

(a) Original Cost Book Value (c)
1 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (123)
2
3 Chippewa & Flambeau Improvement Co.-Capital Stock 549,326
4 Acquired through numerous purchases 9-26 through 8-92
5
6 Clearwater Investments, Inc. - Capital Stock acquired 6-92 150,000
7
8 NSP Lands, Inc. - Capital Stock acquired 6-92 50,000
9
10 Equity in Undistributed Earnings 2,471,414 13,485
11 Total Account (123) 3,220,740 13,485
12
13
t4 OTHER INVESTMENTS (124)
15
16 Life Insurance Investments 783,132 123,070
17 Economic Development Loans
18 Gateway Industrial Park 550,000
19 Stout Technology Park Development Corporation 520,003
2O La Crosse Industrial Park 550,000
21 Sparta Industrial Park 1,430,000
22 Clearwater Development Corp. 300,000
23 Bad Debt Reserve (75,0001
24
25 Total Account (124) 4,058,135 123,070
26
27 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (136) 228,929 1,156,941,292
28
29
30
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Date of Report Year of Report
Mo, Da, Yr) 2010

4/3012011

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS (Accounts
listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.
3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

123, 124, 136) (Cont’d)
authorization, and case or docket number.
5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year.
6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the investment (or the
other amount at which carded in the books of account
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in column (g).

Sales or Other
Dispositions
Dudng Year

360,000

360,000

1,151,379,018

8,345

10C

10C

Principal Amount
or No. of Shares
at End of Year

(e)

Book Cost at
End of Year

(If book cost is
different from cost to
respondent, give cost

to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference)

(f)
Original Cost Book Value

549,326

150,000

50,000

2,446,846
3,196,172

906,202

550,000
520,003
550,000

1,070,000
300,000
(75,000)

0
3,821,205

5,791,203

Revenues for
Year

(g)

38,053

38,053

17,875

36,094

5,468

59,437

822,683

Gain of Loss
from Improvement

Disposed of

Line
NO.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
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Name of Respondent This Re ~ort Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(I) ~ An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End o1    2010/Q4
A Resubmission 04/15/2011

INVESTM iNTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES Account123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for bslow. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),(0,(g) and (h)
(a) Investment in Secudtles - List and descdbe each secudty owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, matudty and interest rate.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to

current settlement. With respect to each advance showwhether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of Issuance, matud[y
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity In undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for

~,ccount 418.1.
Amount of Investment at

Line Description of investment Date Acquired Date Of
Begin~dl~g of Year

No. (a) (b) MafcU)dty

1 Chl#pewa and Flambeau Improvement Co.
549,3262 Capital Stock Va~ous

3 Equity in undistributed earnings 158,272

4 SUBTOTAL
707,598

5
6 CleanNater Investments, Inc.

150,000
7 Capital Stock 6/1/92

1,997,157
8 Equity in undistributed earnings

9 SUBTOTAL 2,147,157

10
11 NSP Lands, Inc.
12 Capital Stock 6/1/92 50,000

315,98513 Equity in undistributed earnings

14 SUBTOTAL 365,985

15
16
17
18
18
28
21
22
23

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3£
4C
41

42 Total Cost of Account 123.1 $ 749,3261 TOTAL 3,220,748
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Name of Respondent "rhls Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [~]An Original
(2) ~]A Resubm~ssion 04/15/2011 End of 2010/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts ~n 8 footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
5. If Commlsstdn approval was required for any advance made or secudty acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authodza6on, and case or docket number,
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, Including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of dudng the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
ihe other amount at which carried in the book~ of account if difference from cost) and the setting pdce thereof, not including interest adjuslment includible
n column (f).
~. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity In Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment at Gain or Loss from Investment
Ea ming(~)of Year Dis p ~t~)ed of

Line

(o
End ~gf)Year No.

1

549,326 2

38,236 38,053 158,455 3

38,236 38,053 707,781 4
5
6

150,000 7

1,558 1,998,715 8

1,558 2,148,715 9
10
11

50,000 12

-26,309 289,676 13

-26,309 339,676 14
15
16
17
18
19
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

13,485! 38,053 3,196,172 42
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Name of Respondent

Nor{hern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:    ’
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date(Mo,ofDa,Reportyr) Year/Period of Report
04/15/2011             2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 224 Line No.: 2 Column: b
Capital stock for Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company was acquired through various
purchases and stock dividends between September 20, 1926 and August i0, 1992.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET
Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes and    employees included inNotes Receivable (Account 141)
accounts receivable from directors, officers, and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year

(b) (c)

1 Notes Receivable (Account 141) 0 0

2 Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 54,261,723 55,013,303
3 Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) 360,347 820,953

Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)

4 TOTAL 64,622,070 55,834,266

Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
5 Accounts-Cr. (Account "144) 4,708,845 4,262,129

6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 49,913,225 5t ,672,127

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustments of subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise Officers
Line Item Utility Jobbing and and Other Total

No. Customers Contract Employees
Work

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Balance beginning of year 4,552,933 155,912 4,708,845

Prov. for uncollectibles for current
2 /ear (1) 3,212,827 80,407 3,293,234
3 Account written off (tess) 4,875,766 72~835 4,948,601
4 Coll. of accounts written off 1,176,223 32,428 "1,208,651

5 ,Adjustments (explain): 0
0

6 Balance end of year 4,066,217 0 0 195,912 4,262,129
7
8
9
10
11

(1) Line 2 includes an accrual for $83,697 in which the offsetting transaction was not FERC Account 904.
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Me, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubm ss on 4/3012011 2010

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable
from associated companies* at end of year.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145,
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146,
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in
addition to a total for the combined accounts.
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a)
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
account, state the period covered by such open account.
5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income
during the year including interest on accounts and notes
held any time during the year.
6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted,
also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of
any note or account.

NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This
includes related parties.

"Control" (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by," and "under common control with") means the
~ossession, directly or indirectly, of’the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through ORe or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Totals for Year
Balance Balance

Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year
No. (b) (d) (e) (f)

1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM
2 ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (I46)
3
4 Xcel Energy tnc. 20;447,820
5 Xcel Energy Ventures I~c. 31 0
6 Clearwater Investments, Inc. 545 10,797
7 NSP Lands, Inc. 2 5,255
8 Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company 878 0
9 Southwestern Public Service Company 1,911
10 Xcel Energy Wholesale Group Inc. 1,100
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL 20,449,276 19,063

* NSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings into one of two asset accounts. For financial reporting,
the accounts are analyzed to determine the net payabfe (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC 146),
and the appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the information in columns (c)
and (d) is not meaningful and has been omitted.
Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contain information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin affiliates.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) ~]An Odginal 2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmlssion 04/15/2011 End of

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant mateflals and operating supplies under the pdmary functional classifications as indicated in cofumn (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important Inventory adjustments dudng the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of matedal and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, cleadng accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
cleadng, if applicable,
Line! Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which

Use Matedal
(b) (c) (d)

Fuel Stock (Account 151) 13,385,917 10,827,383 Electric

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistdbuted (Account 152)

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construc6on (Estimated) 515,434 3,058,806 Electric & Gas

6 Assigned to - Opera6ons and Maintenance

7 Production Plant (Es6mated) 1,883,7t2 2,098,402 Electdc

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 1,722,707 43,921 Electdc

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 923,006 392,491 Electdc & Gas

10 Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)

1t Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) -156,066 -30,230

12 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11 ) 4,888,793 5,563,390

13 Merchandise (Account 155) 531 Electric

14 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Uti0

16 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

17

18 note re: page 106 formula rates

19

2O TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 18,275,241 16,390,773
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0NIsconsin)

This Repot1 is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

I (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15!2011 20101Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedu~ ~e: 227 LMe No.: 11 Co~mn: b
Includes miscellaneous inventory items such as obsolescence, suspense items, purchase
price variance and inventory held for sale.
~chedulePage:227 LMeNo.:11 Co/umn:c                                     .
Includes miscellaneous inventory items such as obsolescence, suspense items, purchase
price variance and inventory held for sale.
~chedu~ Page: 227 L~e No.: 12 Column: c
Beginning in 2010, materials and supplies year end inventory balances are estimated as
either capital or expense based on the assignment of inventory costs during the year. In
2009, the year end materials and supplies inventory balances were estimated based on a
review of capital and operation and maintenance expenses.
~chedu/e Page: 227 L~e No.: 18 Co~mn: a
Materials & Supplies (Accounts 154 and 163). The Form i reports the materials and
supplies balances at the beginning and the end of the year. The Company uses the average
of the beginning and the end of the year materials and supplies balances in the formula
rates (See page 106).
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
~1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 12) [ ] A Resubmission          4/30/2011

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS I Included in Account 161)

1. Repor~ below the information called for concerning
~roduction fuel and oil stock.
2. Show quantities in tons Of 2000 lb. Barrels (42 gals.) or
Mcf, whichever unit of quantity is applicable.
3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately.
4. If the respondent obtained any of its fuel from its own
oal mines or oil or gas lands or leases or from

affiliated companies, a statement should be submitted
shov4ng the quantity of such fuel so obtained, the quantity
used and quantity on hand, and cost of the fuel c~asslfied
as to the nature of the costs and expenses incurred with
appropriate adjustment for the Inventories at beginning
and end of year.

Line
No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Item

On hand beginning of year

Received during year

TOTAL

Used during year (specify department)

Total

Cost
(b)

13,385,917

14,938,401

28,324,318

17,496,935

COAL
Quantity

76,910

41,854

118,764

63,436

Cost
(d)

3,662,985

2,100,624

5,763,609

3,454,913

Sold or transferred

TOTAL DISPOSED OF

BALANCE END OF YEAR

17,496,935

10,827,383

63,436

55,328

3,454,913

2,308,696
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account151 (Continued)

OIL WOOD WASTE RDF

Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Line
(f) No,

99,426 9,587,008 2,430 133,234 143 (5,771) 1

0 0 327,27I 9,161,032 53,748 83,372 2

99,426 9,587,008 329,701 9,294,266 53,891 77,601 3

12,117 1,171,681 327,303 9,197,285 53,841 79,683 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

12,117 1,171,681 327,303 9,197,285 53,841 79;683 16

87,809 8,418,327 2,398 96,982 90 (2,082) 17
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wiscon~ (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) ( ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account 15’1 (Continued)

NATURAL GAS

Quanti~ Cost
(e) (0

769,859

769,859

769,859

769,859

0

3,593,373

3,593,373

3,593,373

3,593,373

0

¯ PROPANE

Quantity
(9)

19,328

(571;

18,757!

Cost Quanti~
(h)

8,460

0

8,460

0

0

0

18,787

0

8,460

Cost
0)

o

0

Line
No.

’1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) [~]An Original (Me, Da, Yr)
(2) I~A Resubmission 04/15/2011

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

YeadPedod of Report

End of 2010/Q4

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmenta~ Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line SO2 Allowances Inventory
No. (Account 158.1)

(a)
1 Balance-Beginning of Year
2
3 Acquired During Year:
4 issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5 Returned by EPA
6
7
8 Purchases/Transfers:
9

10
11
12
13
14
15 Total
16
1._.~_7 Relinquished During Year:
18 Charges to Account 509
19 Other:
20 Allowances Surrendered
21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 Total
29 Balance-End of Year
3O
31 Sales:
32 Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 Gains
35 Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 Balance-Beglnning of Year
37 Add: Withheld by EPA
38 Deduct: Returned by EPA
39 Cost of Sales
40 Balance-End of Year
41
42
43
44
45

Current Year
NO.
(b)

11,034,0C

Amt,
(e)

2011
NO,

1,193.00

347.0(

10,687.00

17.00

17.00

1,193.0(

17,0(

17.0(

Amt.
(e)

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 17.0(3 641
Gains 641

46 Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 228~



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) [~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (VViscensin)        (2) F"]A Resubmi~sion            04/15/2011            End of     2010/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158,2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Repbrt on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2012 2013 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt. No.          Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
(f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (I) (m)

1,193,0(3                         1,193.0C                         31,018.00                           45,631.00

1,193.00 1,193.00

347.00

1,193.0( 1,193,0( 32,211.0( 46,477.00

17,0( 17.00 850,0( 918.0(3
34.0( 34.0(3

17.0( 34,0(3
17.0( 17.00 867.0( 918.0~

17,~ 35 34,0C
35

2,~

2{

2!
3(

3~

3~
3~
3~

4~
4

4:
678 4,
678 4=

4~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Regort YeadPeriod of Report
(1) FX"]An Original (Mo, De, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010/Q4
(2) i--IA Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of

Allowances (Accounts 158,1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost aliocation method and other accounting asprescribed by General

Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they arefirst eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year,and allowances for the remaining

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line NOx Allowances Inventory Current Year 2011
(Account 158.1) No. Amt. NO. Arnt.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

BalanCe-Beginning of Year 613.001 2,990 493.00

Acquired During Year:
.4 Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5 Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers: 627,0( 158,359

9
10
11
12
13
14
15 Total 627.01 158,35~
16

Relinquished During Year:
Charges to Account 509 1,219.00 160,63¢.
Other:
Allowances Surrendered
Cost of Sales/Transfers:

23
24
25
26
27
28 Total
29 Balance-End of Year 21.00 710 493.00

Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 Gains
35 Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
Balance-Beginning of Year

37 Add: Withheld by EPA
38 Deduct: Returned by EPA
39 Cost of Sales
40; Balance-End of Year

Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
45 Gains
46 Losses
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) ~]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [--] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 Endof 2010/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sates proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees of allowances dis )osed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2012
No. Amt. No.
(~ (g) (h)

493.00 493.00

2013 Future Years Totals Line
Amt. No. Amt. No. Arnt. No.

(i) (~) (k) (I) (m)
493.00 2,585.00 2,9gc

627.00 158,35.~

627.00 158,35(‘

1,219.00 160,63!

493,0( 493.00 493.0(

1

9
1C
11
12
13
i4
15
16

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

1,993.0C 710 29

32
33
34
35

36
37
38
3~
40
41

4~
44
4~
4~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Repod
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (t)[~] An Odginal End of 2010/Q4
(2) ~ A Resubmission 04/’i 5!2011

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission se~ce and
generator interconnectlon studies.
2. List each study separately.
3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column (b) report the cost ~ncurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5~ In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.
L In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of pedod.

7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.
Reimbursements

Costs Incurred Dudng Account Credited
No.

Received Dar~ng
Description Period Account Charged the Pedod With Reimbursement

(a) (c) (d) (e)
1 Transmission Studies
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

~0
11
12
13
14
~5
16
17
18
19
2O

Generation Studies

23
24
25
26
27
28
2g
3g

31
32
33
34
35
36~
37
38
39
d0

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW, 03-07) Page 231



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company ON scons n)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubm ss on 04/15/2011 2010/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 231 L~e No.: 2 Column: a
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection study costs for Northern States Power
Company (Wisconsin) are included as part of the NSP system, which is filed in the annual
report for Northern States Power Company (Minnesota).
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Name of Respondent This Repor~ Is: Date of Repo~ YeadPedod of Report
(1) r~ An Original (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~] A Resubmission 04/15!2011

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conce.rning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance In Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be
grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of BaJance at Debits CREDITS Balance al end ef

No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of wnt(on eit Uunng Wntlen oft L~unng Current Quarter/Year
Current the Quarter/year [he Pedeg

Quarbr/Year Aco0unt Charged Amoun~

(a) (b) (c) (d)
AFC in Excess of FERC-Carffing Chge-Electdc 405 I68,501 2,g67,572

2 -Amortized over plant lives

3
4 AFC [n Excess of FERC-Oarryieg Chgs-Gas 405 41,495 363,852

-Amortized over planl [ivss

6
7 AFC in Excess Of FERC-Car~ing Chgs-Common 279,60~ 405 70,6,% 783,175

8 -Amortized over plant lives

9
lO Nei-of-T~ AFUDC Adiustments g,887,0~

11 -Amorgzed over plant lives

12
13 PdorF~wT~ugh 2,297,719 3,685,15~

14
15 Conservation Programs 2,1~,~6 10,908,897 1,21 t ,327

16 - Araor~zod per PSCW mb order 4220-UR-116

17
18 Environmental Cleanup - MGP Sites 95,053,556 4,106,537 1,151,053 98,009,040

19 - Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-116

2O
21 Michigan Ros~ctudeg - Deferral per MPSC 28,859

22 letter dated Apg130, 2001 Case No. U-12g07

23
Dariva@es & Hedging - Retail Gas 1,7~,~5 1,789,545

25
26 Pension and Employee Benefit Oblkjations 184 90,745,289

27
28 Asset Retirement Recovery 316,952

29
3O Nuclear Decommissioning Deferral Va~ous 3,146,458

31 - Amo~zed per PSOW rate order 4220-UR-116

32
33
34
35
36
37
38¸
39
4O
41
42

43

44 TOTAL 210,401,771 31,064,319 22,551,820 218,914,27[
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) -

1(2)_ A Resubmission 04/15/201’i I 2010/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 15
Accounts Charged~
908 $11,834,064
254 2,532

Column: d

~chedule Page: 232 Line No.: 18
Accounts Charged:
735 $136,203
253 17,450
~chedule Page: 232 Line No.: 30
Accounts Charged:
557 $3,146,459
419 30,083

Column: d

Column: d
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re~ort Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Nodhem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~An Odglnal
(2) []A Resubm s~on

End of 2010/Q4
04/15/2011

M SCELLANEOUS DEPP~RED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Repor~ below the particulars (details) called for conc.erning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column(a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be groupedby

classes.

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year End of Year

Charged Amount
(d)

1 Contracts Receivable 1,719,829 21,09t 252 778,646 962,281

2
3 Wholesale Rate Case Costs 23,258 928 23,258
4 (Docket ER06-1319-000)
5
6 Wholesale Rate Case Costs 408,843~ 928 66,667 342,176

7 (Docket ER10-992-000)
6
8 L-T Income Tax and Int Rec. 112,4121 66,896 VaHous 179,308

lg
11 Debt Issuance Expense 3,184 3,184
12
16
14
151
16¸

17
18
19
2O
21
22
23

25
28
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
45
46

47 Misc, Work In Progress
Deferred Regulatory Comm.

48 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)
49 TOTAL 1,855,499 1,307,641
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Name of Respondent

Northern S a es Power Company (~Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(’1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011 20!0/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 233 Line No.: 9
Accounts Charged:
236 $171,277
419 8,031

Column: d
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) []An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)        (2) E~]A Resubmission            04/15/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account t 90)

1. Repor~ the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
-~. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

YeadPeriod of Report
End of    2010/Q4

.ine Description and Location
No. (a)

2
3
4
5

7

10

13
14
15
10
17
18

Electdc
Electdc Non-Plant
Electric Plant

Other

Balance of Begmmg
of Year

(b)

23,400,337
29,768,213

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
Gas

Other
TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thin 15
Non Operating
TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)

53,168,550

43,915,688

43,915,688
2,321,191

99,405,429

Balance at End
of Year

22,121,848
33,485,842

55,607,690

44,561,835

44,561,835
2,720,698

102,890,223
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Name of Respondent

No=them States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

I (2) _ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2011

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 234

Electric Distdbutlon Plant
Electric Genera] Plant
Electric Intangible Plant
Electdc Preduction Plant
Electric Transmission Plant

Line No.: 3 Column: c
12/31/2009 12/31/2010
11,717,639 12,632,330

37,490 47,091
6,692 6,406

4,128,490 3,495,122
4,323,500 5,640,340

Electdc Transmission-Production Plant
Common (Allocation to Electric)
Regulatory Difference - Effect of Rate Changes
Regulatory Difference - ITC Grossup
Total Electric Plant Related Only

ISchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 8 Column: c
Electdc (Other)
Avoided Tax Interest
Bad Debts
Conlribu6ons in Aid Constrdc0on - Connection Fees

(136,135) (t18,917)
88,310 290,469

1,530,387 1,514,088
8,071,840 9,978,913

29,768,213 33,485,842

12/31/2009 12/31/2019
7,735,898 8,725,951
1,627,279 1,537,526

11,905,122 12,687,864
Customer Adv - Construction
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve
ESOP Dividends
Executive Incentive
Federal Net Operating Loss
Regulatory Difference - Effect of Rate Changes
Regulatory Difference - ITC Grossup
Fuel Tax Credit - Inc Addback
Hydropower Credit
ITC Grant
Interest Inc/Exp on Disputed Tax
Inventory Reserve
Medical Deductions - Self Insured
Non Qua[ifled Pension Plans
Nuclear Refueling Outage Costs
Performance Share Plan
Post Employment Benefits - Retiree Medical
Post Employment Benefits - Workmen’s Cemp
Pdmary Fund Loss
Rate Refund Reserve
Regulatory Liability - IRC Sec 199
Regulafory Liability - MISO Day 2
Regulatory Liability - Nuclear Escrow Surplus
Regulatory Liability - Refund Obligation
Regulatory Reserve
R & E Credit
Sate of Emission Allowances
Severance Accrual
State Tax Deduction Cash Versus Accrual
Vacation Accrual

709,272 0
211,820 178,965
524,966 579,026

0 0
0 2,189,790

1,530,387 1,514,088
8,071,840 9,978,913

435 616
93,159 97,238

2,586,558 6,377,235
0 41,005

59,852 60,338
50,455 199,911

377,401 329,1t0
326,226 0
96,248 115,878

4,049,030 3,205,358
253,792 355,290
414,695 134,519

3,152,251 t,697,662
515,863 337,979
68,267 34,133

0 2,37t,943
7,415,627 1,408,909

205,466 200,731
167,697 202,975
73,550 41,561

184,480 224,211
25,825 30,643

735,089 748,322
53,168,550 55,607,690

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190). The Form 1 reports the accumulated
deferred income taxes balances at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year.
The Company uses the average of the beginning of the year and the end of year accumulated
deferred income taxes balances in the formula. An adjustment is made to eliminate the
accumulated deferred income tax balances related to Postretirement Employee Benefits and
regulatory differences related to Income Taxes.

ISchedule Page: 234 Line No,: 10 Column: c
Gas (Other)
Avoided Tax Interest
Bad Debts
Contributions In Aid Constrec6on - Connection Fees
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve
Environmental Remedlation
ESOP Dividends

12/31/2009 12/31/2010
392,901 324,822
260,954 171,541

1,009,426 976,004
42,009 33,759

40,415,830 4t,227,406
278,215 286,246

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I



Name of Respondent

Norihem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4t (2) _ A Resubmission 04!1512011
FOOTNOTE DATA

Federal Net Operating Loss
Regulatory Difference - Effect of Rate Changes
Regulatory Difference - ITC Grossup
Inventory Reserve
Interest [nc/Exp on Disputed Tax
Lower of Cost or Mkt on Gas Invent
Medical Deductions - Self Insured
Non Qualified Pension Plans
PerFormance Share Plan
Post Employment Benefits - Retiree Medical
Post Employment Benefits - Workmen’s Comp
Pdmary Fund Loss
Severance Accreal
State Tax Deduction Cash Versus Accrual
Vacation Accrual

0 244,933
158,227 149,053
145,206 126,952

6,761 6,868
0 3,534
0 18,535

10,006 37,711
74,847 62,082
19,088 21,859

803,012 604,648
50,333 67,021
66,501 15,008
36,587 42,294

0 398
145,785 141,161

43,915,688 44,561,835

ISchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 Column: c
1~31/2009            1~31/2010

616,823 1,016,451
1,307,641 1,307,641

396,727 396,606
$2,321,191 $2,720,698

Contributions Carryover
Federal Net Operating Loss
Michigan HS 5104

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss 2. In column (c) show the principalamount of bonds or
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars of other long-term debt reacquired.
gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and 3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
series of long-term debt, including maturity date. If gain or on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance
loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the with General Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of
maturity date of the new issue. Accounts.

Princ. Amt. Of Net Gain or
Line Designation of Long-Term Debt Date Reacquired Debt Reacquired Net Loss
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UNAMORTIZED LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT (ACCOUNT 189)

2 First Mortgage Bonds Series Due

3 Ma~hl 2012,16% 10/14/1983 30,000,000 (6,858,830)

4 July 1, 2016, 9 1/4% 3/31/1993 47,500,000 (3,210,052)

5 March 1,2018, 9 3/4 % 3/26/1993 46,200,000 (3,752,901)

6 October 1, 2023, 7 1/4% 10/15/2003 110,000,000 ~,980,780

7 December 1,2026, 7 3/8% 3/2/2009 65,000,000 (2,516,879)

8 Subtotal 298,700,000 (21,319,442

9 O!her Long Term Debt

10 April 1,2021 9 1/8% 12/24/1996 44,635,000 (3,609,843)

11 La Crosse Resource Recovery 7 3/4% 11/1/1996 18,600,000 (558,480)

¸12 Subtotal 63,235,000 (4,168,3231

13

14 Total 361,935,000 (25,487,765

15

16

17

18

19

2O

21

22

23

24

25

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 237A



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) IX] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257) (Continued)

4. Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt or credited to
3arentheses. Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired
5. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization Debt-Credit.
debited to Account 428.1,

Balance Beginning Debits During Credits During Balance End
of Year Year Year of Year Line

(e) (0 (g) (h) No.

1

2

534,535 246,969 287,566 3

1,156,481 132,117 1,024,364 4

1,005,160 114,831 890,329 5

2,912,048 332,675 2,579,373 6

2,452,692 85,505 2,367,187 7

8,060,916 912,097 7,148,819 8

9

2,035,162 120,238 1,914,924 10

180,915I
15,279 165,636 11

2,216,077~ 0~ 135,517 2,080,560 12

13

10,276,992 0 1,047,614 9,229,379 14

15

16

17

18

19

2O

21

22

23

24

25

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 237B



4ame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re~ort YeadPeriod of Report
(1) r~An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15!2011

C ,4)
i. Repor~ below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K repor~ and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) shoUld represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Sedes of Stock and Numberofsha~s Par or Stated Call Pdce at
No, Name of Stock Series Authodzed by Charter Value per share End of Year

(a) (c) (d)
Common Stock 1,000,000 100.00

2 All NSP-Wisconsln Common Stock Is owned by

3 its parent, Xcel Energy Inc,
4
5
6
7
8
9

10 TOTAL COMMON STOCK 1,000,000

tl
12
13
14
t5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25
2~
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
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CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 2 (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized tobe issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred~tock should show the dividend rate and whether the di’,4dends are cumulative or
~on-cumulative.
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issuedcapital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposesof pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(Total amount outstanding w~thout reduction IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No.

for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e) (g) (h) (])

933,000 93,300,000 1
2
3
4

6
7
8
9

933,000 93,300,000 10
11
12
13
14
15
19
17
18
19
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33

3~
3E

3~
3~,

4(

4;
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CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,PREMIUM ON
CAPITAL STOCK AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 & 205, 203 & 206, 207,212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Conversion, at theend of the year.
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
subscription price and the balance due on each class at the with a double asterisk any amounts representingthe
end of year. excess of consideration received over stated values of
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions stocks without 3ar value.
under which a conversion liability existed

Line Name of Account & Description of Item Number of Shares Amount
No. (a) (b) (c)

1 Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock
2 Excess of consideration received over par value of common
3 stock issued in conversion on 2,132 shares of 5% Cumulative
4 Preferred Stock on the basis of 1.5 shares of Preferred Stock
5 for each share of Common Stock 1,855 27,825
6
7 Premium over book value on 162,000 shares of Common Stock
8 issued in Lake Superior District Power Company from
9 parent company 10,432,916
10
11 Premium over book value on 71,000 shares of Common Stock
12 issued to parent company 22,876,910
13
14
15
16 Account 202, 203, 205, 206 and 212
17 None
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

4O TOTAL 1,855 33,337,651
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O7 ]ER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, Inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the Information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each accounl and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page t’12. Add more
columns for any accounl if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account dudng the year and give the accounting entdes effecting such
change.
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-Stale amount and give bdef explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.
(b) Reduction In Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave dse to
amounts reported under this caption including Identification with the class and sedes of stock to which related.
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and sedes of stock to which related.
(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classi~ amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounls.

An~oo)unt

1 Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid in Capital

2 Acquisition of Natural Gas, Inc. common stock (1998) 80,000

3 Contribution of capital by parent company 153,652,968

4
5
6
7
8
9

lO
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2O
21
22
23

25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39

4O TOTAL 153,732,96~
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L~ )NG-TERM DEBT (Account 221,222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3, For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.
6. tn column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the trealment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

.ine Class and Series of Obligalion, Coupon Rate
No. (F~or new issue, give commission Authoriza6on numbers and dates)

(a)
1 Account 221-Bonds
2
3 First Mor[gage Bonds, 5.25%
4
5
6 First Mor[gage Bonds, 6.375%
7
8
9 Total Account 221

10
11
12 Account 224-Other Long Term Debt
13
14 For[ McCoy System Acquisi0oo, 7%
15 Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds, 6%
16
17 Total Account 224
18
19
20 Account 233-Notes Payable to Associated Companies
21
22 NSP-Minnesota, Vadab[e
23 Xce] Energy Services, Var[ab[e
24
25 Total Account 233
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32

Principal Amount
Of Debtissued

(b)

150,000,000

200,000,000

350,000,000

996,655
18,600,000

19,596,655

Totalexpense,
Premium or Discount

(o)

1,422,896
861,000 D

2,098,945
1,530,000 D

5,912,841

192,829

192,829

33 TOTAL 369,596,655 6,105,670
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221,222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in pdor years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428,Amortization and Expense, or credited to
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year.
advances, show for each company: (a) principaladvanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount,
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
t3. If the respondent has pledged any of Its long-term debt securities give particulars
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
’ear, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year onany obligations retired or reacquired before end of
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt to AssociatedCompanies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATIONPERIOD Outstandlno Line
Nomlna] Date Date of (Total amount outstanding without

Date To reduction for amounts field by Interest for Year No.
of Issue Maludty Date From Amount

(d) (e) (g) respondent) (0

10/02/03 10/01/18 10/02/03 t0/01/18 150,000,00C 8,001,953

09/10/08 09/01/38 0~10/08 09/01/38 200,000,00( t2,~50,00C

350,000,00( 20,751,95~
1(

0/15/00 10/15!30 658,80,~ 47,98~

11/01/96 11/01/21 11/01/96 11/01/21 18,600,00( 1,116,00C 1,~

1~
19,258,80~ 1,163,988~ %

1~
1~,

2(

37,920 2:
15,762

53,682

2~

369,258,805 21,969,623
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FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 256 Line No.: 12 Column: a
nstruction 12
Detail for Account 224 of Net Changes during the Year
(Thousands of Dollars)

Balance Additions
12/31/o8

Fort McCoy System Acquisition $     726
Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds 18,600

Total $ 19,326

Reductions Balance
12/31/o9

$ (33)    $    693
18,600

$ (33)    $ 19,293
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2010
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PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturi[y
and interest rate.
4. include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

*See definition on page 226B
Totals for Year

Particulars Balance Balance interest for
Line Beginning of Debits Credits End of Year
No. Year Year

(a) (c)
1 NOTES PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES I&CCOUNT 233

2 NSP Minnesota 15,500,000 280,800,000 302,300,000 37,000,000 37,920

3 Subtotal 15,500,000 280,800,000 302,300,000 37,000,000 37,920

4

5 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES(ACCOUNT 234)

6 NSP Minnesota 31,242,763 26,864,235

7 Public Service Company of Colorado 29,971 164,205 ..:

8 Southwestern Public Service Company 29,461 0~

9 Xcal Energy Services 7,411,854 5,766,433 15,762

10 Xcel Energy lfic. 0 3,518,273

11 Chippewa & Flambeau Improvement Co. 0 1,891

12

13 Subtotal 38,714,049 0 0 36,315,037 15,762

14

15

16

t7

18

19

20

21

22

23

TOTAL 54,214,049 280,800,000 302,300,000 73,315,037 53,682
NSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings into one of two asset accounts. For financial reporting,
the accounts are analyzed to determine the net payable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC 146),
and the appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the information in columns (c)
and (d) is not meaningful and has been omitted.
Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contain information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin affiliates.
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RECONCILIATION OF REP(~RTED NET iNCOME WITH TAXABL : INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for lhe year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
compulaSon of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year, Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable Income for the year. Indicate cleady the nature of each reconciling amount.
2. If the utility is a member of a group which ~31es a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income ~4th taxab[e net income as if a
separate return were to be field, Indicating, however, Intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or shadng of the consolidated tax among the group members.
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a podicular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data Is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic report{ng purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Details)
No. (a) (b)

1 Net income for the Year (Page 117) 42,748,875
2
3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 2,984,903

6
7
8
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10 95,355,441

11
12
13
14 ncome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 -4,991,373

16
t7
18
t9 ;educ6ons on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
2O -166,114,690

21
22 ~econciling items: Equityin Earnings of Subsidiary Companies -13,485

231Iotal Income Tax Expense 26,114,592

24~
25
26
27¸ :ederal Tax Net income -3,915,737

28 ~how Computation of Tax:
29 ~5% of Federal Tax Net income -1,370,50~

3O
31 3ther 5,133,54~

32
33 total Federal Income Tax Payable 3,763,03~

34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
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This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~;chedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b
TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS:

2,908,495
38,355
38,053

2,984,903

Contributions In Aid Construction
Equity Earnings in Subsidiaries
Subsidiary Dividends
Total to Page 261

~chedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b
DEDUCTION RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN:

Avoided Cost Interest
Book Unamortized Cost of Retired Debt
Book Amortizatlon-Computer Software
Book Amortization-Olber
Book Depreciation
Capitalization of Software Expense
Clearing Account Book Expense
Club Dues
Contdbution Carryover
Environmental Remediation
Federal NOL Benefit
ESOP Dividend
Interest Income/Expense on Disputed Tax
Inventory Reserve
Lobbying Expenses
Meals (Travel) and Entertaittment
MedieaI Deductions Self Insured
Per fonnance Share Plan
Pension Expense
Post Employment Benefits Workmen’s Compensation
Prepaid Insurance
PUCIP Adjustment
Regulatory Asset-Nuclear Decommissioning
Regulatory LiabiIity- Nuclear Escrow Surplus

Vacation Accrual
Total to Page 261

3,138,286
1,047,614
4,129,795

153,163
58,945,810

89,219
3,152,261

3,000
885,302

2,025,946
6,956,351

248,059
149,288

1,484
357,000

56,000
269,265

55,870
1,777,000

294,752
1,495,746

927,699
3,146,458
5,915,232

113,326
2!,5!5

95,355,441

~chedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15 Column: b
INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED 1N RETURN:

AFDC Equit~ (Non-CIP)
Book Income- Wisconsin/Soufl~ Dakota AFDC
Custo~er Adv- Conslruction
Deferred Revenue (ITC Grant Accounting)
Primary Fund Loss
Sale of Emission Allowances
Total to Page 261

(1,631,209)
(338,215)

(1,768,77!)
(346,304)
(827,105)
(79,769)

(4,991,373)

~chedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b
DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME:

ADR Repair Allowance
AFDC Debt (Non-CIP)
Bad Debts
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve
Dividends Received Deduction
Employee Incentive Plans
Gain/Loss on Dispositions (Tax)

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

(3,300,000)
(1,040,535)

(446,716)
(102,496)
(30,442)
(45,125)
(13,544)
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Northern S a es Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(I) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04!15!2011 ¯

YeadPeriod of Report

2010/Q4

Insurance Fund Income (Cash Vahle)
Internally Developed Software
Non Qualified Pension Plans
Nuclear Refueling Outage Costs
Penalties
Pension & Benefits Capitalized
Post Employment Benefits Retiree Medical
Rate Case/Restntcturing Expense
Rate Refi~nd Reserve
Regulatory Liabilit3, - IRC See 199
Regulatory Liabilit3r- MISO Day 2
Regulgtory Liability Refund ObIigation
Regniatory Reserve
Regulatory Reserve - Enviroranental
Repair Expenditures
Section 174 Adjustment
State Income Taxes
Tax Depreciation
Tax Removal Cost Over Beok
Wisconsin Attnual License Fee
Total to Page 261

(472,199)
(1,078,0~0)

(152,243)
(813,536)

(4)
(1,346,864)

(842,051)
(318,918)

(3,627,346)
(443,588)
(85,122)

(14,979,391)
(11,799)

(2,955,485)
(12,569,484)
(1,192,091)
(1,136,223)

(113,684,988)
(5,202,308)

(224,112)
(166,114,690)

~chedule Page: 281 Line No.: 33 Column: b
Northern States Power Compa~ty (Wisconsin) is a member of an affiliated group which will file a consolidated Federal
Income Tax Return for the year 2010. The other members of the affiliated group and the Federal hacome tax provision of
each are:

Xcel Energy Inc.
Northern States Prover Company (Minnesota)
Clearwater Investments, Inc.
NSP Lands, Inc.
Public Service Company of Colorado
Southwestern Public Service Company
Xcel Energy Conmaunications Group
Xcel Energy Markets Holdings
Xcel Energy International
Xcel Energy Retail Holdings
Xcel Energy Ventures
Xcel Energy Wholesale Group
Xcel Energy WYCO Inc.
WestGas Interstate, Inc.
Xcel Energy Services Inc.

(17,096,670)
(89,070,I96)

6,593

76,808,650
21,164,869

(673,357)

81,979

54,611
9,728,023
7,896,54I

5,086,264

The consolidated Federal Income tax liabilit~is apportioned among the member companies based on the stand-alone method.
The stand-alone method allecates the consolidated federalincome tax liability among the companies based on the recognition of the
benefits/burdens contributed by each member to the consolidated ret~m. Under the stand-alone method, the sum of the amounts
aliecated to the member companies equals the consofidated amount.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odglnal
(2) []A Resubmission

End of    2010/Q4
04/15/2011

TA [ES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHA tGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (detai]s) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts dudng
[he year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid dudng the year and charged direct to final accounls, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts tn both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged dudng the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
[han accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each klnd of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

_lne Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Adjust-
No. (See instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes ments

(Account236) Include m Account 165)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o

1 FEDERAL
2 6,037,279 3,743,305 -5,434,061 -3,930,591

3 Income Tax Adjustment t9,730 -19,730

4 Subtotal 6,037,279 3,763,035 -5,434,061 -3,950,321~

5 Unemployment-2009 58O 58O

6 Unemployment-2010 34,706 34,37£ 369

7 FICA-2009 243,781 243,781

8 FICA-2010 3,502,270 3,384,526

9 TOTAL FEDERAL 244,361 6,037,279 7,300,011 -1,770,793 -3,949,952

10
11 WISCONSIN
12 1,184,869 1,538,156 1,056,79e -15,491

13 Income Tax Adjustment 3,503 -3,503

14 Subtotal 1,184,869 1,541,659 1,056,798 -18,994

15 Unemploymen#2009 3,317 3,317

16 Unemployment-2010 275,613 271,042 130

t7 Gross Receipts 19,387,403 18,192,286 18,416,398

16 Real-Estate-2009 120,000 120,000

1£ Real-Estate-2010 173,099 21,679

2O Use-2009 188,195 188,195

21 Use-2010 1,908,527 1,614,669

22 TOTAL WISCONSIN 311,512 20,572,272 22,091,184 21,692,098 -18,864

23
MICHIGAN

2~ 103,480 24,657 79,425 -15,873

2~ Income Tax Adjustment 80 -80

2? Subtotal 103,480 24,737 79,425 -15,953

2( Unemployment-2009 1,317 1,259 -58

Real-Estate-2009 24,030 24,030

3( Real-Estate-2010 141,913 116,134

31 Personal Property-2009 78,374 78,374

Personal Property-2010 579,887 493,061

3~ Use-2009 -167
Use-2010 2,777 713

3t TOTAL MICHIGAN 205,717 750,631 792,996 -16,011

3~
37i Xcel Services mlsc alloca6on t02,827 102,827

38
39
4O

41 TOTAL 761,590 26,609,551 30,244,653 20,817,12~ -3,984,82;
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TAXES ACCIIUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DU {ING YEAR (Continued)

5. tf any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required Information separately for each tax year,
dentifying the year in column (a).
3. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts In column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.
7. Do not include on this page entries wilh respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or othepMse pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report In columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
ertaining to e[ectdc operations. Report In column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
mounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown In column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

g~ For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necesslty) of apportionlng such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
Prepaid Taxes Electdc Extraordinary Items - Adiustments to Ret. Other No.

Acc%236) (Incl. in Account t65) (Account 408.1,409.1) (Account 409.3) =arn~ngs (Account 43~
(h) (~) (~) (k) (~)

1~

790,504 2,570,664 1,172,641 2

6,076 13,654 3

790,504 2,576,740 1,186,295 4
5

696 29,154~ 5,552 6
7

117,742 2,941,982 560,288 8

118,438 790,504 5,547,876 1,752,135 9
10
11

719,002 2,395,609 -857,453 12

260 3,243 13

719,002 2,395,869 -854,210 14
t5

4,700 2~1,520 44,093 t6

19,611,5151 t6,952,753 1,239,533 17
18

151,420 7,175 165,923 19
26

293,858 1,908,527 21

449,978 20,330,517 19,587,317 2,503,866 22
23
24

32,839 225,321 -200,664 25
5 75 26

32,839 225,326 -200,589 27

1,106 211 28
29

25,779 133,691 8,223 30
31

86,826 472,943 106,944 32
33

1,897 2,777

147,341 833,068 -82,434 35
3~

91,514 11,313 37
3~
3~
4C

715,757 21,121,021 26,059,773! 4,184,880

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

1(2)_ A Resubmission I 04!15/2011 I 2010/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedu~ Page: 262 LMe No.: 2 Co~mn: f
Federal income tax expense (409.1 and 409.2) accrued as long-term
income tax payable (253)
ITC Grant Deferral Accrued to 253
Total
~chedu~ Page: 262

Gas
Other
Total
~chedu~ Page: 262

LMe No.: 2 CMumn: I

3,251,964
3,376,086

LMe No.: 3 Column: f

(139,914)
(3,790,677)
(3,930,591)

Federal income tax expense
for uncertain tax positions
~chedu~ Page: 262 L~e No.: 3
Gas 79
Other 13,575
Total 13,654
~chedu~ Page: 262 iMe No.: 6
2010 accrual adjustment 369

(409.1 and 409.2)
(253)
Column:l

Column: f

Column: I

accrued liability
(19,730)

ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6
Gas 5,471
Other 81
Tota! 5,552
~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 8
Gas 552,120
Other 8,168
Total 560,288
~chedule Page: 262 i~e No.: 12

Column: I

Column: f
State income tax expense (409.1 and 409.2) accrued as long-term
income tax payable (253)
State Tax Payable Adjustments (236)
Total
~chedu~ Page: 262 LMe No.: 12 Column: I
Gas 257,554
Other (1,115,007)
Total (857,453)
ISchedu~ Page: 262 L~e No.: 13 Column: f
State income tax expense_ (409.1 and 409.2) accrued liability
for uncertain tax positions (253)
~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 13 Co~mn: I
Gas 16
Other .3,227
Total 3,243
~chedule Page: 262 LMe No.: 16 Co~mn: f
2010 accrual adjustment 130

(30,637)
15,146

(15,491)

(3,503)

~chedu~ Page: 262 L~e No.: 16 Column: I
Gas 43,450
Other 643
Total 44,093
~chedu~ Page: 262 L~e No.: 17 Column: I
Gas 1,239,533
~chedu~ Page: 262 i~e No,: 19 Co~mn: I
Other 165,923

~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: f

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsln)

Thi~ Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q41/2)_ A Resubmission 04/15!2011
FOOTNOTE DATA

State income tax expense (409~i and 409.2) accrued as long-term
income tax payable (253)
State Tax Payable Adjustments (236)
Total
~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: I
Gas 32,110
Other (232,774)
Total (200,664)
~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 26 Column: f
State ~ncome tax expense (409.1 and 409.2) accrued liability for
uncertain tax positions (253)
~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 26 Column: I
Gas 1
Other 74
Total 75
~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 28 Column: f
2010 accrual adjustment    (58)

(727)
(15,146)
(15,873)

~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 28 Column: I
Gas 208
Other 3
Total 211
~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 30 Column: I
Gas 8,223
~chedule Page: 262 L~e No.: 32 Column: I
Gas i06,944
ISchedule Page: 262 LMe No.: 37 Column: I
Gas 11,313

(8O)
1

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED, 12-87) Page45o.2 I



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor~ YeadPeriod of Repor~
(1) [ElAn Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)        (2) ~]A Resubmlssion            04/15/2011
ACCUMULA’ ’ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX 3REDITS (Account 255)

Repor~ below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutillty operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).lnclude in column (i)
~he average period over which the tax credits are amortized.
.ine Account
No. S ubdiaViSions

Electric Utility
,~ 3%

4%
4 7%

10%

TOTAL

of Year

10,773

9,397,214

9,407,987

Current Year’s Income I Adjustments

2,33~

584,94~c

587,287
Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%
10% and TOTAL)
Gas Utility
3%
4%
7%
t0%
TOTAL
Common Utility
4%
10%
TOTAL
Thermal Utility

11

14 203,670 26,37~
1 ~ 203,673 ¯ 26,38;,

17
1~ 120,415 8,71z
1£ 120,4t5 8,71z

21

24 NomUtillty
25 7%
2e 10%
27 TOTAL
2e
3~
31
3~

3~
35

3~

4(
41
4;
4."
4z

4;
4~ Jtility& Non-Uttl 9,732,075 622,381

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

~orthern Slates Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~A Resubmission 04/15/20tl

ACCUMULATED D _-’FERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED]S (Accoun1255) (continuOd)

Balance at End Avera e Period ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line
of Year of AlSo’cation No.to Income

l
|

(h)
1
2

8,435 3
4

8,812,265 5
6

8,820,700 8
9

10
11
12
13

177,291 1,~

177,291 15
1~
17

111,701 1~

t11,701 1~
2O
21~
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
3O
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

9,109,692 4~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267



Name of Respondent

Norlhern States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4I (2} _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule P~qe: 266 L~e No.: 8 Column: h
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (Account 255). The formula excludes this
account because the Company has chosen to utilize the amortization of tax credits against
taxable income, that is, income tax expense is reduced by the amount of the amortized
investment tax credit.
Schedu~ Page: 266 ire No.: 18 Column: h
(a) Common Allocation

Electric - 88.94%
Gas - 11.06%

99,347
12,354

111,701

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1 I



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

Year.Report

2010

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Balance
Item End of Year

(a) (b)
Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
I5
16
17
18
19

20 TOTAL

Environmental Clean Up
Retiree Medical Liability
Miscellaneous

5,074,215
1,028,000

131,999

6,234,214

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)
Balance

Line List Advances by department End of Year
No. (a) (b)
21 Electric Utility 15,670,776
22 Gas Utility 1,681,310
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39 TOTAL 17,352,086

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 268



Name of Respondent This Re }otl Is: Date of Re~ort YeadPedod of Report
(~) r~ An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (2) V End of 2010/Q4
A Resubmisslon 04/15/2011

HER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Repor~ below the padiculars (details) called for concerning .other deferred credits,
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amor~izatlon.
3. Minor gems (5% of the Balance End of Year for Accaunt 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped bY classes.

Balance atLine Descdptt6n and Other Balance at DEBITS
Contra Amount Credits End of Year

No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year
Account

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (~)
1 Deferred Comp Liability 356,822 131 73,773 305,089

2
3 Deferred Comp Wealth Option 276,175 232 67,969 17,206 225,410

4
5 Environmental Cleanup Liability 95,084,655 Vadous 366,149 3,021,586 97,740,092

7 Red Cedar River Enhancement Fund 57,92~ 146 22,090 6,561 42,397

8
Executive PSP - Long Term 156,84~ 232 104,497 105,374 157,723

10
11 Long Term Income Tax 136,372 Vadous 3,40¢ i52,739

12 and Interest Payable
13
14 Pre-Funded AFUDC FERC 54,634 4O5 813 5,601 59,422

15
16 L-T Payroll Tax Liability 34,387 34,387

17
i8 Deferred Revenue - ITC G~ant 2,542,419 4O5 260,29z 3,704,668 5,986,793

i9
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
3i
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
45
46 Footnote from page 106b **

47 TOTAL 98,700,234 898,985 7,035,775 104,837,02

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269



Name of Respondent

Northern S ales Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:

IDate of Report YeaflPeriod of Report(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

t(2)_ A Resubmission
04/15/2011 2010/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 269 Line No.: 5
Accounts Charged:
242 $319,947
182.3 46,202

Column: c

~chedule Page: 269
Accounts Charged:
232 $2,561
237 839

Line No.: 11 Column: c

~chedule Page: 269 Line No.: 14 Column: d                                                       ]
The amount reported for Pre-funded AFUDC-FERC Transmission is a jursidictional amount.
For purposes of calculating the Midwest ISO Formula Rate under Attachment 0 of the
Northern States Power Companies FERC Tariff, a total company (unjurisdictionalized) amount
is provided below:

Total

Pre-funded AFUDC-FERC Transmission    $61,992
~chedule Page: 269 Line No.: 14 Column: e
The amount reported for Pre-funded AFUDC-FERC Transmission is a jureidictional amount.
For purposes of calculating the Midwest ISO Formula Rate under Attachment O of the
Northern States Power Companies FERC Tariff, a total company (unjurisdictionalized) amount
is provided below:

Total

Pre-funded AFUDC-FERC Transmission    $~90,907
~chedule Page: 269 Line No.: 46 Column: f                                                       I
Other Deferred Credits (Account 253) . The Form 1 reports the other deferred credits
balances at the beginning of year and at the end of the year. Included in this account
is the credit for pre-funded AFUDC on CWIP related to the specific transmission projects
that are included in the formula. The net pre-funded AFUDC amount is a total NSP system
number (not jurisdictionalized). The company uses the average of the beginning of the year
and at the end of the year balances as a reduction to rate base in the formula.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1 I



Name of Respondent This Repor~ Is: Date of Re£ort Year/Period of Repod
(1) r~An Odglnal (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRE[ INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED. V1ORTIZATION PROPER’~’(Account 281)

1. Repor~ the ~nformation cal ed for below concern ng the respondent’s account ng for deferred ncome taxes rarng to amort zable
property.
2. For other (Specif¥),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Account Balance at

No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1

(b) (c) (d) .

1 Accelerated Amortization (Account 281 )

2 Electdc
3 Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities 450,868 102,344

5 Other (provide details In footnote):

6
7

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 450,868 102,344

9 GaB

10 Defense Facilities

11 Pol]ugon Control Facilities

12 Other (provide details in footnote):

13
14
15TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

t6

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 450,86e 102,344

Classification of TOTAL

Federal Income Tax 423,72~ 85,88~

20 State Income Tax 27,14~ 16,45(

21 LocalIncomeTax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re,or[ YeadPedod of Repor~
(1) r’)(TAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmission 04/15!2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOtv -- TAXES ACCELERATEDAMORT _ZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Balance at Line

Amount End o1 YearAmounts Debited Amounts Credited No.Credits
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account Amount

Credited Debited
(e) (f) (g) (h) (J)

1

2
3

553,212 4
5

6

7
553,212 8

11
12

13

14
t5

16
553,212 17

509,613

43,599 2O
21

NOTES (Coqtinued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, "12-96) Page 273



Name of Respondent

Nor{hem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

}/2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/201t 2010/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 272 Line No.: 8 Column: k
Electric Plant Related Only

Electric Production Plant
Total Electric Plant Related 0nly

Balance at
Beginning of Balance at

Year 410.1 End of Year
$ 450,868 $ 102,344 $ 553,212
$ 450,868 $ 102,344 $ 553,212

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 281). The Form 1 reports the accumulated
deferred income taxes balances at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year.
The Company uses the average of the beginning of the year and the end of year accumulated
deferred income taxes balances in the formula.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repod YeadPedodofRepod
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [~]An Original
(2) ~]A Resubmlssion

End of    2010/Q4
04/15/2011

ACCUMULATE :) DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH--R PROPERTY (Account 282)

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes ratingto property not
~ubject to accelerated amortization

For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR

Jne Balance at
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credfied

to Account 410.t to Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Account 282
2 Electric 184,243,457 23,632,29~

3 Gas 15,445,436 1,732,097

4

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 199,688,893 25,364,39~

6 Other (Non-Operating) -16,436

7

8
£ TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 199,672,457 25,364,39~

lC Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal Income Tax 165,710,178 23,486,44~

12 State Income Tax 33,962,27£ 1,877,945

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. "~ (ED. 12-96) Page 274



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date o1 Rel~ort Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company 0Niscensin) (1) r~An Ortginal

(2) [~]A Resubmission
(Me, Da, Yr)
04/15/2011

End of    2010/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERREDINCOt IE TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Amount Account End of Year No.

(e) (f) Credited Debited(g) (h) (k)

rT ,n
182.3 & 254 82,43 182.3 & 254 2,174,09~ 209,967,420 2
182.3 & 254 30,061 182.3 & 254 24,13.= 17,171,60( 3

4

112,49~ 2,198,23: 227,139,02( 5
60". -15,83z 6

7
8

60; 112,49~ 2,198,23. 227,123,18( 9
10

48~ 40,481 190,933,98t 11

II~ 72,01 420,86( 36,189,t9~ 12
13

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-96) Page 275



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2
Electric Plant Related Only

C~umn:k

Balance at
Beginning of Balance at

Year 410.i & Adj End of Year
$ 68,983,563 $ 5,324,674 $ 74,308,327

6,481,554 938,986 7,420,540
283,211 50,646 333,857

44,979,233 2,098,706 47,077,939
46,172,080 14,986,616 61,i58,696

484,748 (69,665) 415,083
4,192,776 302,333 4,495,109
4,141,605 1,343,279 5,484,884
8,524,687 748,388 9,273,075

$184,243,457 $25,723,963 $209,967,420

Electric Distribution Plant
Electric General Plant
Electric Intangible Plant
Electric Production Plant
Electric Transmission Plant
Electric Transmission-Production Plant
Common (Allocation to Electric)
Regulatory Difference - Prior Flow Thru
Regulatory Difference - AFUDC
Total Electric Plant Related Only

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 282). The Form 1 reports the accumulated
deferred income taxes balances at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year.
The Utility uses the average of the beginning of the year and the end of year accumulated
deferred income taxes balances in the formula.

IFERC FORM NO, t (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~] An Odglnal
(2) []A Resubmlssion

End of    2010/Q4
04/15/2011

ACCUMUL kTED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxesrelating to amounts

recorded in Account 283,
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
_IRe Balance at Amounts Credited

Beginning of Year Amounts Debited
NO, to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1

(a) (b)
1 Account283

2 Electrtc

Electdc 33,849,612 5,097,83~ 7,338,35(

4 Electric-Plant 3,028,002 -422,04~

5
6

7

8

9 TOTAL Electdc (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 36,877,614 4,675,78; 7,338,356

10 Gas

11 44,658,300! 2,703,122 2,478,902

I2

13

14

1~

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 44,658,300 2,703,122 2,478,902

16 Other (Non Operating) -445,616

1~ TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 81,090,298 7,378,909 9,817,258
,

2C Classification of TOTAL

21 Federal Income Tax 65,346,643 5,982,244 7,933,806

State Income Tax 15,743,655 1,396,665 1,883,452

2.’- Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. t2-96) Page 276



Name of Respondent This Repor[ Is: Date of Re~ort Year/PedodofReport
(1) I]~]An Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Endof    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmlssion 04/15!2011

ACCUMULATED I)EFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continue(’)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant itemslisted under Other.

4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounls Debited Amounts Credited Debits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account Amount End of Year No.

Cr~gd’}ted
Debited

(h

2

31,609,092 3

2,605,953 4

5
6

7
8

34,215,045 9

44,882,520 11
12

13
14
15

16

44,882,52{3 17

219 50,916 -394,70¢ 18

50,916 78,702,865 19

40,944 63,436,025

9,972 15,266,840 22

23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

Northem States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 276 Line No.: 4 Column: k
Electric Plant Related Only

Electric General Plant
Electric Intangible Plant
Common (Allocation to Electric)
Total Electric Plant Related Only

Balance at
Beginning of 410.1 & Balance at

Year Adjustments End of Year
$ 0 $ 8,997 $    8,997

1,115,139 (791,381) 323,758
1,912,863 360,335 2,273,198

$3,028,002 $(422,049) $2,605,953
~chedu~ Page: 276 L~e No.: g Column: k
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 283) . The Form 1 reports the accumulated
deferred income taxes balances at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year.
The Utility uses the average of the beginning of the year and the end of year accumulated
deferred income taxes balances in the formula.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 t



Name of Respondent This R~rt Is: Date of ReRott YeadPedod of Repo~
(1) I~qAn Odginal ¯ (Me, Da, Yr)

Nodhern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) E~]A Resubmission 04/15!2011

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) ~:alled for concerningother regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 whichever Is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show~eriod of amortization.

Balance at Begining DEBITS Balance at End
Line Description and Purpose of of Current

Account Amount Credits
of Current

No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Quarter/Year QuadedYear
Credited

(a) (b) (o) (e) (0
1 ~C Gross Up 190 ~1,1~ 2,27&9~ 10,105,865

2
3 Deferred Bectpe Fuel Cost - Mich~jae PSCR 5!2,388 557 500,589

4 i -Arnmtized over 12 monlh period

5
6 Emission Nbwances 183,416 411.8 6,1~ 103,647

7 -Amod{zed per PSCW rate order 4220-UB-116

8
£ Purchased Gas Over/Under Recovery 805.1 5,521,473 621,3~

IC -Generally arno{lized over 12 month pedod
11
12 IRC Section 199 Credit 1~8&449 Vadous 515,&58 842,86~

13 -Amodized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-116
14
15 Retail Fuel Refund 18,492,975 142

16 - Refunds completed per PSCW rate order
17 4220-UR-116 and 4220-FR-103

18
19 MtSO Day 2 Retail Deferral 17&24-3 557 85,120

2O - Amoriized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-116
21
22 Derivatives ar~ Hedging - Retail Gas 593,150 593,15(

23
Monticello Decommissioning Escrow Surplus 5,915,232 5,915,232

25 - Deferred per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-116

26
27 Wholessle Formula Rate Refund 323,197

28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3£
48

41 TOTAL 29,757,72e 26,082,46~ 18,336,151 22,011,40~

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

I (2) _ A Resubmission
04/15/2011 2010/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule P~aqe: 278 Line No.: 12
Accounts Charged:
407.4 $397,818
426.5 117,540
~chedule Page: 278 Line No.: 22
Accounts Charged:
175 $613,223
244 (20,073)

Column: c

Column: c

IFERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date.of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)    (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/3012011

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed, identify
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.
2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an originat cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).
3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold,)

Line Description of Property

N°’ I (a)

12 tGain on disposition of property:

3
I

None

11

12

14

15

ain

Original Cost
of Related
Property

(b)

Date Journal
Entry

Approved
(When

Required)
Account

421.1

(d)

Account
421.2

(e)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280A



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/201 t

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.t and 42t.2) (Continued)

Line Description of Property

DateEntry Journal

Original Cost       Approved
of Related (When Account Account
Property Required) 421.1 421.2

_                                  (c)
18 ILoss on disposition of property:
~1;~3 i Various property under 100,000 individual cost          76,996                                 19,527

21 } I transaction

2~

24

25

26

27

~0

~2

kese 76,996 ] 9,527

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280B



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original ~Mo, Da, Yr)

4orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Accounts 412 and 4t3)

"1. Report below the following informatioh with respect subtraction from revenues, and income as the remainder.
to utility property leased to others constituting an 3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
operating unit or system, department in addition to a total for all utility departments.
2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and 4. Furnish particulars of the method of determining the
description and location of the leased property; (2) annual rental for the property.
revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as to 5. Designate associated companies.
operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amortization; and (4) net income from lease for year.
Arrange amounts so that deductions appear as a

Line
No,

1 Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company, as associated company, Chippewa Reservoir, located
2 near Winter, Wisconsin, on the Chippewa River. Designated by FERC as Exempt Licensed Project 8286.
3
4
5 Revenues 203,796
6 Depreciation Expense 38 457
7
8 Net Income Before Taxes (Leased plant) 165,339
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 281
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Origina’l Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2011

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent
instructions below for the respective other income revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation,
accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net
account and show a total for the account. Additional income, before taxes, from the rentals. If lhe properb] is
columns may be added for any account if deemed leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental,
necessary. state the method of determining the rental. Minor items
2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so
415 and 416) - Descdbe the general nature of grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show which are associated companies.
revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified 5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account
as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents and net 418.1) - Report the ufility’s equity in the earnings or
income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of losses of each subsidiary company for the year.
expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing and 6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report
contract work activities. interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as
3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) - to the asset account or group of accounts in which are
Describe each nonutility operation and show revenues, included the assets from which the interest or dividend
operating expenses classified as to operation, income was derived. Income derived from investments,
maintenance, depreciation, rents, a~hortization, and net Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total.
income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases income from sinking and other funds should be identified
of any allocetions of expenses between utility and with the related special funds. Show also expenses
nonutility operations. The book cost of property included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform
classified as nonutility operations should be included in System of Accounts.
Account 121. 7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
4. Nonoperafing Rental income (Account 418) - For each Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous
major item of miscellaneous property included in Account nonoperafing income, and expense and the amount for
121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes.
for which income is included in Account 417, but which
is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief
description of properly, effective

Line Item Amount
No. (e) (b)
1 Account 4t 5 - Nontradifional services - revenue
2 Account 416 - Nontraditional services - expense $                        (531’
3 Account 417 - Connect smart - revenue 181,420
4 Account 417 - Info wise energy management- revenue 22,408
5 Account 417.i - Info wise energy management - expense
6 Account 417.1 - Other nontraditional services - expense (75,966
7 $ 55,025
8
9 Account 418 - Non0perafing rental income

10 Land rent $ 55,243
11
12 Account 418.1 - Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies
13 Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company $ 38,236
14 Clearwater Investments, Inc. 1,558
15 NSP Lands, Inc. (26,309
16 $ 13,485
t7 ~,ccount 419 - Interest and dividend income
18 Temporary cash Investments $ 822,683
t9 Economic Development loan interest 59,437
20 Uncertain Tax positions 17,886
21 Miscellaneous 4,435
22 $ 904,441
23
24 Account 419.i - Allowance for Funds Used Dudng Construction $ 1,627,675
25
26 Account 421 - Miscellaneous nonoperating income
27 Book AFDC/Regulatory Asset 625,142
28 Insurance death claim 295,143
29 Timber sales 124,206
30 Miscellaneous nonoperating revenue 227
31 $ 1,044,71e
32
33 Accounts 421.1 and 421.2 GaiN(Loss) from disposition of property $ (19,527
34
35
36 Total Other Income $ 3!68t,06C

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 282



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re~ort
(1) [~]An Odginal (Me, Da, Yr) End of    2010/Q4

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) []A Resubmission 04/15!2011

E .ECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES, ,ccount400)
1. The followthg insthJctions generalIy apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly dath In columns (c), (e), (f), and (g). Unbi~led revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required In the annual version of these pages.
2. Report be~ow operating revenues for each p~esedbed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
3. Report number of customers, columns (0 and (g), on the basis of meters, in eddti~on to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer sbeuld be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number ef customers means the average of twelve rig ures at the close of
each month.
4. If im:reases or decreases from previous pedod (co]urn ns (c),(e), and (g)), are not dedved from pre,rtously reported f~gures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or g rearer in a footnote for accounts 451,456, and 457.2.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year

No. to Date Quarterly/Annual
(a) (b)

Sales of Electricity
209,255,3402~ (440) Residendal Sales 213,960,479

3 (442) Commercial and industrial Sales
226,012,570

4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 235,726,281
110,316,410

5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 102,061,560
4,643,432

6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 4,183,736
1,082,761

7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authoddes 1,071,43£

8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Rai#ays
143,96C

9 (448) Interdepartmental Sates 157,02~

551,454,473
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 557,160,524

29,649,475
11 (447) Sales for Resale 33,470,584

581,103,948
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 590,631,10~

25,331,479
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 2,978,437~

555,772,469
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prey. for Refunds 587,652,671

15 Other Operating Revenues
827,386

t8 (450) Forfeited Discounts 723,470
450,332

17 (451) Miscellaneous Ser~ce Revenues 487,708

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
609,809t~c (454) Rent from Electric Property 607,889

2C 455) Interdepartmental Rents
113,282,468

21 (456) Other Electdc Revenues 117,601,917

22 456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others

23 (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues

24 (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues

25
115,169,99~

26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 119,420,984
670,942,46Z

27 TOTAL Electdc Operating Revenues 707,073,65~

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 12-05) Page 300



’4ame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re£or[ YeadPedodofRepor[
(1) [ElAn Odginal (Me, De, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010tQ4
(2) [~ A Resubmisslon 04!15/2011

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES Account 400)

6. Commercial and Indusldal Sales, Account 442, may be class~ed according to the basts of ctass~cation (Small or Commercial and Large or Industrial) reguIady used by the
respondent if such basls of classification is not generaliy greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Exptain basis of classification
In a feothote.)
7. See pages 108-109, Impodant Changes During Pedod. for Impo~lanl new terdtory added and Irnpor~ant rate increase or decreases.
8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbiIled revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote,

MEGAWATI HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Amount PreCous year (no Quarterly) CurrentYear(noQuar[erly)

llll!llll~i~Previous Year(no Quar[edy)

No,Year to Dale Quade@/Annual
(d) __ (e)~ (~ i 1

1,961,829 218,431 2

3

2,720,428 2,654,172 41,300 4

1,600,442 1,667,147 I00 90 5

23,051 26,883 742 744 6

10,34C 10,583 416 421 7

8

2,389 1,756 51 43 9

6,318,479 6,305,298 260,448 261,029 10

546,591 530,858 10 10 11

6,865,070 6,836,154 260,458 261,03£ 12

13

6,865,070 6,836,154 260,458 261,03£ 14

Line 12, column (b) includes $ 3,527,573 of unbllled revenues.

Line 12, column (d) includes 42,093 MWH rela0ng to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. t/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 301



Name of Respondent         ,

Northern Sta es Power Company ~Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 300 L~e No.: 5 Column: b
Commercial and industrial sales are classified as "Large" for purposes of this report if
the customer has a twelve month average minimum registered demand of 1,000 kilowatts or
more.
ISchedule Pagg: 300 i~e No.: 5 Column: c
Commercial and industrial sales are classified as "Large" for purposes of this report if
the customer has a twelve month average minimum registered demand of 1,000 kilowatts or
more.
~chedule Page: 300 i~e No.: 17 Column: b ]
Customer Connection Charges $577,704
Returned Check Charge 21,531
Other, less than $250,000 each (111,527)
Tota! $487,708

~chedu~ Page: 300 L~e No.: 17 Column: c
Customer Connection Charges $562,188
Returned Check Charge 18,071
Other, less than $250,000 each (129,927)
Total $450,332

~chedule Page: 300 L~e No.: 19 Column: b
Rent from Electric Property (Account 454). The rent revenue credit from electric property
included in the formula is income directly related to transmission facilities, such as
pole attachments, rentals and special use.
~chedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: b
Includes reimbursement from Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for
production and transmission costs shared under the Interchange Agreement between the
companies.

Fixed production expenses
Variable production expenses
Transmission expenses
Total Interchange Agreement

$ 46,897,626
21,326,599
48,088,000

$116,312,225

Also includes the following items:

Sales and Use Tax Handling $ (1,417)
Resale Facility Charge 103,300
windsource Revenue 68,342
Full Cost Billing 1,850
EEI Mutual Aid Revenue 12,283
MI PSCR 4,276
Nuclear Outage Acct Change 813,536
Release of WI Retail Fuel Refund 262,597
Other Miscellaenous 24,925
Total                                                    $117,601,917
~chedulePage:300 L~e No.:21 Column:c
Includes reimbursement from Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for
production and. transmission costs shared under the Interchange Agreement between the
companies.

Fixed Production Expense
Variable Production Expense
Transmission Expense
Total Interchange Agreement

$ 43,292,759
20,766,714

$109,251,587

Also includes the following items:

Sales and Use Tax Handling $ 52,712

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. t2-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original        (Mo, Da, Yr)       2010/Q4

F OI (O2T)N_~]AE DR2.~,~, b m i s s. o n 04/15/2011

Resale Facility Charge
Windsource Revenue
Full Cost Billing
EEI Mutua! Aid Revenue
MI PSCR
Nuclear Outage Acct Change
Other Miscellaneous
Grand Total

94,318
1,433

(10,842)
(235,239)

3,961,919
164,480

$113,282,468

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page450.2 }



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) D(]An Odginal End of     2010/Q4

(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/201t
S~LES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE S~HEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in efFect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the dupl~cation (n number of reported

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered dudng the year divided by the number of billing pedods dudng the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line
No. (a) (b) (c) of Cu(~omers

Wisconsin Residen0a]
2
3 Water Heating BOO 1,193 118,92~ 379 3,148 0.0997
4 Residen6a] 801 1,687,054 186,955,20~ 192,858 8,745 0.1108
5 Residential TOD B02 1t2,381 10,444,223 7,604 14,775 0.092g

6 Residential Managed Sew 803 -545 7 -78,00C 0.0673

7 Farm Service B04 88,16C 9,187,61~ 4,012 21,974 0.1042
5 Farm Service B08 12~ 12,161 12 10,167 0.0997
g Optional Off Peak Bll 1,107 43,707 118 9,381 0.0395

10 Automatic Protective B30 465,637 4,78g 64C 0.1520
tl Controlled Water Heating B37 17 1,84:- 2,125 0.1084
12 Unbilled 15,057 1,564,80( 0.1035

13 Total Wl Residential 1,907,60~ 208,757,38~ 209,787 9,093 0.1094
14
15 Michigan Residential
16
17 Resldengal C01 52,23( 5,026,18z 7,680 6,80~ 0.0962
18 Residential TOD C02 1,465 118,97~ t22 0.0812
lg Automatic Outdoor C04 114 17,381 t82 62~ 0.1525
20 Unbllled 40~ 40,55( 0.1005
21 Total MI Residential 54,221 5,203,0gz 7,984 6,791 0,096C
22
23 Wisconsin Small Comm and Ind
24============================

25 Small General TOD B05 4,52~ 225 19,777 0.0915
25 Small General Service B06 366,04( 3g,250,39~ 26,954 0.107~

27 Small General Service B07 9( 10,17( 15 6,18~ 0.1025
25Small General Service Bog 8,51," 1,191,82: 1,815 4,69( 0.140C
25 General Service B10 914,50~ 79,453,33( 6,375 143,42( 0.0865
3C Optional off Service B11 3,82~ 210,46~ 27,73( 0,0555

31 Peak Controlled General B12 37,055 2,910,17( 104 356,27( 0.0785
3~ Large TOD B13 1,119,58( 89,333,29; 815 1,373,71~ 0.0795
3~ =eak Controlled Time B14 195,50( 15,473,86( 125 1,527,391 0.0791

Automatic Protective B30 4,521 475,08~ 3,397 1,331 0.1051
3~ Military Distribution Sewice B45 513,09(
3~ Parallel Generation B56
37 Experimental RTP B60 653,00~
3~ Unbilled 1,254,90( 0.I04~

3( Total Wl Small Comm and lnd 2,666,177 231,146,07~ 39,97~ 66,701 0.0867
4(

41 TOTAL Billed 6,280,87, 553,865,606 260,44t 24,11~ 0.088;
42 Total Unblfled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 37,60~ 3,294,911 0.087t
45 TOTAL 6,318,47~ 557,160,52, 260,44~ 24,261 0.088;

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odglnal
(2) []A Resubmission

End of _ 2010/Q4
0~15~011

S kLES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule In effect dudng the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in °Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classi0ed in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3, Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entdes in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the nu’mber of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing pedods dudng the year (12
If all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue a~ of end of year for each applicabb revenue account subheading,
Line
NO. (b) of Cu(~tom ers

I
2
3
4 Michigan Small Comm and Ind

5 ============================

5 Automatic Outdoor Mghting C04 170 20,707 120 1,49~ 0.1157

7 Small Commercial Unmtrd C09 337 35,73( 63 5,349 0.106C

8 Small Commercial C10 13,063 1,291,15." 1,061 12,317 0.0988

Time of Day C11 13 6,50C 0.1102

lO Commercial/industrial C12 20,73C 1,755,22L 129 160,69[ 0.0847

11 ndustrial Rate Schedule C13 17,04~ 1,280,68( 1~ 1,136,60[ 0.075t

I~ Peak Controlled TOD C20 2,15~ 125,2~ 719,335

13 =eak Controlled General C21 15[ 11,80’ 50,00( 0,0787

14 Optional Off Peak Service C31 -2,70(

1~ Unbilled 56i 60,941 0.107,~

le Total MI Small Comm and Ind 54,251 4,580,208 1 38,86; 0.084z

17
1[ Wisconsin Large Comm and Ind

1[ ===========================

2( Genera] Service B06 389 0.097~

Large TOD B13 817,38’ 54,842,486 6,~ 12,575,092 0.067"

2; Peak Controlled Time B14 542,35( 32,909,122 2( 20,859,615 0.060,

2~ Experimental RTP B60 201,673i 12,025,305 28,810,429 0.059(

Unbllled 9,025 309,154 0.034:

2t Total Wl Large Comm and Ind 1,570,433 100,086,456 16,024,827 0.063,

2(
21 Michigan Large Comm and Ind

28!===========================

29¸ Peak Controlled TOD C20 28,989 1,907,953 2 0.065~

3O Unbilled 1,020 67,151 0.06o~

31 Total MI Large Comm and Ind 30,009 1,975,104 2 0.065;

32
33 ~Nisconsln Public Street & Hwy Lig

============================

35 Company Owned Skeet Lighting B31 13,651 3,236,317 443 30,813 0.237

36 Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 67 6,39; 3 0.095

37 Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 6,573 449,9~ 111 59,243 0.068

38 Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 164 27,91z 0.1?u

30 Underground Area Lighting B35 78[ 270,68; 71 1 t ,05( 0.344

4O Street Lighting Sen4ca 836 1 71,04: 5~ 24,37~ 0.055

41 TOTAL Billed 6,280,87~ 553,865,606 260,44~ 24,111 0.08~

42 Total Unbllled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 37,60~ 3,294,918 0.087

43 TOTAL 6,318,47~ 557,160,524 260,44~ 24,261 0.08~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. t2-95) Page 304.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) ~]An Odginal End of     2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmisslon 04/15/2011

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect dudng the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
cus omer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which Is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule In the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the dupllcaSon in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered dudng the year divided by the number of billing pedods dudng the year (12

if all billings are made monthly),
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbiBed revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line ,~verage Number
No. (a) (b) of Cu(~tomers Per (~e~Stomer

Underground Area Lighting B38 9~ 30,95t 34 2,82z 0.3224

Unbflled -45~ -2,94t 0.0064

Total Wl Pub Street & Hwy Lightin 22,17~ 4,090,32~ 723 30,66t 0.1845

Michigan Public Street & Hwy Ugh

Street Lighting C30 94,00S 1~c 46,21" 0.1071

Unbilled -592

Total MI Pub Street & HWy Ughtin 87( 93,413 46,211 0.1064

1(
Wisconsin Other Sales to Pub Auth

1"-
1( Fire Siren Service B20 2,692 9(

Municipal Water Pumping B22 9,47~ 990,779 29; 32,459 0.104~

t.~ UnbHled -632 0.025~

It Total W] Other Sales to Pub Auth 9,45: 692,839 38; 24,746 0.t05(

1~
It
It
2( Michigan Other Sales to Pub Autho

22¸ Municipal Pumping Se~4ca C32 870 77,012 25,588 0.088{

23 Jnbilled 17 1,588 0.093~

24Total MI Other Sales to Pub Auth 887 78,60C 341 26,088 0.088(

25
26Interdepartmental - Wisconsin 2,350 152,72~ 44 53,40£ 0,0651

27 Interdepartmental - Michigan 39 4,301 7 0.110:

28 Total Interdepartmental 2,389 157,02~ 51 46,843 0.06b,

29
3O
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
3£
4C

41 TOTAL Billed 6,280,87z 553,865,606 260,44~ 24,116 0.088
42 Total Unbi!led Rev~(See Instr. 6) 37,60( 3,294,918 0
43 TOTAL 6,318,47! 557,160,524 260,44t 24,260 0.08~

FERC FORM NO. l (ED. 12.95) Page 304,2



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsln)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4I (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/201t
FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 304 Line No.: 41 Column: c
Estimated Fuel Revenue Collected Through Fuel Clause Adjustment:

STATE OF MICHIGAN

Residential:
C01 $1,133,064
C02 32,103
C04 2,464
Total $1,167,631

Commercial & Industrial:
C04 $ 3,876
C09 7,248
CI0 282,258
CII 294
C12 447,681
C13 364,160
C20 670,807
C21 3,276
Total $1,779,600

Public Stree & Highway Lighting:
C30 $    19,077

Other Service & Public Authority:
C32 $    18,868

Total Michigan PSCR Revenue $2,985,176

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Reporl
(1) r~]An Odgina[ (Mo, Da, Yr)

~orthem States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
)ower exchanges dudng the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits

for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less

than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Avera e Actual Demand (MW)
Line Name of Company or Public Aulhodty }tatisfical FERC Rate

Schedule or Monthly Billing Average
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Monthly NC~ Deman~cation Tadff Number Demand (MW) Monthly CP Demand

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) (~)
1 City of Barron, Wl RQ RS103 15 N/A

2 City of Barton, WI RQ VI 0 N/A

31City of Bloomer, Wl RQ RS106 10 N/A

4 City of Bloomer, W] RQ VI 0 N/,~

5 CILy of Comell, WI RQ RSt13 3 N/~

6 City of Comell, WI RQ V1 0 N/~

City of Medford, Wl ~RQ RS9 23 2~ N~

8 City of Medford, Wl ;RQ VI 0 Nl,a

9 City of Rice Lake, WI ~Q RS8 28 3~ N/~

10 City of Rice Lake, Wl :~Q VI 0 N/,~

1~ City ofSpooner, WI RS105 6 N/~

12 City of Spooner, W] :~Q V1 0 N/~

13 Oily of Wakefield, MI RQ RS107 2

14 City of Wakefield, MI RQ v1 0 N/~

Subtotal RQ

Subtotal non-RQ

"~otal

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 3t0



This Repor~ Is: Date of Re~ort Year/Period o1 ~.epor~~arne of Respondent
(1) ~]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Norlhern S(ates Power Company (VVisconsin) (2) r~A Resubmission 04/15!2011
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (C~ntinued)

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote .....
~,D - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service prowded ~n pnor reporting
years, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. " R "4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter Subtotal -Q
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "SubtotaI-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)
5. tn Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f), Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches Its monthly peak. Demand reported In columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in c01umn (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaW~tHou~
Sold
(g)

68,740
13,527
42,663

7,974
11,391
2,182

108,611
21,562

134,493
25,344
29,138
5,350

11,462
2,242

Demand Charges
~)

1,192,132
394,84C
894,10~
251,80~
238,65~

67,56~
2,496,19~

680,69~
3,091,06~

818,671
650,36~
163,790
228,234

66,914

REVENUE

Energy(~)harges
(~)

2,650,262
455,198

1,612,892
259,236
442,589
71,035

4,194,054
716,386

5,287,61g
865,931

1,131,993
180,89C
426,087

70,73.~

Olher Charges
($)

5,20(
1,70(
5,190
1,649
5,350
1,700
5,350
1,700
5,350
1,70G
5,35G
1,70C
5,19C
1,64~

Total ($) Line
(h+i+j) No.

(k)
3,847,594

512,69z
686,591
140,30(

6,695,596
1,398,782
8,384,032
1,686,309 1
1,787,708 1

346,380
659,511 t
139,29~ 1

546,591 12,635,978 20,532,530 302,076 33,470,584

0 0 0 0 0

546,59t 12,635,978 20,532,530 302,076 33,470,584

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 311



Name of Respondent This Repor[ Is: Date of Rel~ori YeadPedod of Repor~
(Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) []An Original End of    2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmisslon 04/15/2011

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
~ower exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits

for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions ofthe service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning), in addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service, "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions Identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less

than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
lU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit, The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Actual Demand (MW)
Monthly Billing Avera e Average

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Schedule or
cation Tadff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NC~ Deman,Monthly CP Deman(

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0
1 Village of Bangor, Wl RQ RSl12 5 N!l

2 Village of Bangor, Wl ~Q v1 o NI,~

3 Village of Cadott, Wl RQ RS104 2

4 Village of Cadott, Wl RQ V1 0 N/~

5 Village of Trempealeau, W[ RQ RS108 3 N~I

6 Village of Trempealeau, WI RQ V1 0 N/t

7 RQ o N!/

8
9

1o
1t
t2
13
14 **Footnote frompage 106b**

Subtotal RQ 0

Subtotal non-RQ

Total 0

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, "12-90) Page 310,1



~]ame of Respondent This R~rt Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odglna[ End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmtssion 04/15!2011

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Conlinued)

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter"Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "SubtotaI-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service Involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawaft hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown In column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the ROJNon-RQ grouplng (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 ,iine 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE
Other Charges Total ($) Line

Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges
($) (h+i+j) No.

($)
(g) (h) (~) 0) (k)

24,587 566,05~ 947,127 5,200 1,518,38~ 1

4,366 141,285 t45,839 288,82~ 2

11,733 254,34~ 443,644 5,044 703,03" 3

2,196 66,07( 71,797 139,51t 4

12,366 301,62; 485,440 5,350 792,41; 5

2,176 71,561 73,778 1,700 147,03! 6

4,488 232,655 232,65~ 7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14

546,591 12,635,978 20,532,530 302,076 33,470,584

0 0 0 0 0

546,591 12,635,978 20,532,530 302,076 33,470,584

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 31t.1



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date(Mo,ofDa,RepOrtyr) YeadPeriod of Report
04/15/2011             2010/Q4

~che~ule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule No.: 4
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
,[Schedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
,[Schedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
~chedu/e Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
~chedule Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
ISchedule Page: 310.1
Customer Charge
ISchedule Page: 310.1
Unbilled activity

Line No.: 1 Column:

Line No.: 2 Column:

Line No,: 3 Column:

Colum.n~j

Line No,: 5 Column: j

Line No.: 6 Column: j

Line No.: 7 Column: /

Line No,: 8 Column: j

Line No,: 9 Column: j

Line No.: 10 Column: j

Line No.: 11 Column: j

Line No,: 12 Column: ]

Line No.: 13 Column: ]

Line No.: 14 Column: j

Line No.: 1 Column: j

Line No,: 2 Column: j

Line No,: 3 Column: j

Line No.: 4 Column: j

Line No.: 5 Column:j

Line No.: 6 Column: j

Line No,: 7 Column: j

~chedule Page: 310.1 LMe No.: 14 Column: k
Sales for Resale (Account 447). The revenue credit from sales for resale included in the
formula are for bundled sales that are not included in the formula divisor.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450,1 I



Name of Respondent | Th s Repor[ Is: Date of Relier[
(1) [~]An Odglnal (Me, Da, Yr)

Nor[bern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ~        (2) ~A Resubmission I 04/15!2011
ELE TRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
mou    orAccount C,~rren~ffeCar

(a) (b)
1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

Steam Power Generation

Fuel

Steam from Other Sources
~ (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

I of Lines 4 thru 12)

gineedng

330,543
15,151,804

1,638,t81

829,605
3,344,095

386,607
160,63~

21,841,474

Maintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Boiler Plant

~ Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant
TOTAL Mainlenance (Enter Total of Lines I5 thru 19)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

~gineedng

~s and Water
(518) Fuel

Steam from Other Sources

lines 24 thnJ 32)

)Electric Expenses

Rents

and Engineedng
Structures

Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
Maintenance o1 Electdc Plant

~llaneous Nuclear Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

Hydraulic Power Generation

Water for Power

Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
Rents

I of Lines 44 thru 49)
~ower Generation ~

Maintenance
Mainentance Super~slon and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

~ Electric Plant
lydraulic Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
(tot of lines 50 & 58)

26,16e
603,31~

1,641,217i
734,259
655,086

3,660,047
25,501,521

690,519
577,589
1t9,751

1,747,76~
1,920,834

456,47e
5,512,93e

1,102,66e
1,210,195

YeaHPedod of Repo~
End of    2010IQ4

Amount,forPrevious Year
(e)

16,399,164
1,597,222

812,76~
1,156,36~

336,034
452,293

21,029,021

19,664
491,49~

2,003,45~
159,63~
757,73~

3,431,99z
24,461,01~

768,255
554,441

91,13u
1,507,32~

410,66~

3,847,277
8,532,71z

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320



Name of Respondent This Repor[ Is: Date of Re~ort
¯ (1) J~JAn Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0N]sconsin)        (2) [~A Resubmisslon            04/15!201t
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

~lf the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line                             Account
No.

YeadPedod of Report
End of    2010/Q4

(a)
60 D. Other Power Generation
61 Operation
62 346) Operation Supervision and Engineering
63 (547) Fuel
64 548) Generation Expenses
65 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 (550) Rents
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)
68 Maintenance
69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
701 (552) Maintenance of StnJcturas
71 553) Maintenance of Generating and Electdc Plant
72 554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power(Enter Tot of 67 & 73)
75 E. Other Power Su~
76 555) Purchased Power
77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
78 557) Other Expenses
79 "OTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)

80 TOTAL Power Production E~f lines 21,41, 59, 74 & 79)
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 ~n
83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 (561) Load Dispatching
85 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability
86 561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System
87 561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88 561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services
89 (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development
90 561.6) Transmission Service Studies
91 561.7) Generation Interconnectlon Studies
92 561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 562) Station Expenses
94 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses
95 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
96 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
97 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
98 (567) Rents
99 TOTAL ~a[ of lines 83 thru 98)

100 Maintenance
101 (568) Malntenance Supewislon and Engineering
102 (569) Maintenance of Stractures
t03 (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
104 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
105 (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment
108 i (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
110 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
111 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110)
112 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111 )

ou or
cA~urren~VeCar

Am.ount,fpr
Previous Year

(b) (c)

109,394
3,816,008

312,553
390,575
120,399

4,748,929

1,832
243,407

1,663,305
14,347

1,922,891
¯ 6,671,82¢

t19,783
1,914,714

282,491
377,168
113,497

2,807,653

7,89e
242,70C

2,56t,56e
18,501

2,830,667
5,638,32~

36,80e 35,54£
379,268,651 358,700,173
379,305,4591 358,735,71~
420,839,015! 397,367,76~

885,180 834,916

6,000
1,455,420 1,329,87t

278,586 231,041
880,181 559,534

148 1,t95

40,409,026 36,930,514
438,228 376,144

44,346,769 40,269,215

29,378 29,65~

1,464,514 1,156,301
2,275,433 1,831,211

183,847 112,10~

48,299,941 43,398,491

FERC FORM NO, t (ED, 12-93) Page 321



Name of Respondent This Re ~or~ Is: Date of Re~od
(1) r~ An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

I Nor[hem States Power Company 0Niscensln)        (2) E IA Resubmission            04!15/2011

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE E <PENSES (Continued)
~If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

YeadPedod of Repor~
End of    2010/Q4

Line
(a)

11313. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
1t4 Operation
115 575.1) Opera6on Superc[slon

i 116 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
575,3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
575.5) Ancillary Servlces Market Fac[litagon

(575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Cornpliance Services
575.8) Rents

Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)
Maintenance ’
576.1 ) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

(576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Sof~,vare
576.4) Maintenance of Communica6on Equipment
576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Oparation Plant
Tolal Maintenance (Lines 125 lhru 129)
TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)
4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Operation
(580) Operation Supewision and Engineering
(581) Load Dispatching
(582) Station Expenses
(583) Overhead Line Expenses
(584) Underground Line Expenses
(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
(586) Meter Expenses
(587) Customer Installations Expenses
(588) Miscellaneous Expenses
(589) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thnJ 143)
Maintenance
(590) Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering
(591) Maintenance of Structures
(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment
(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
I594) Maintenance of Underground Lines
I595) Malntenance of Line Transformers
596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

(597) Maintenance of Meters
598) Maintenance of Misce]laneous Distdbu6on Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154)
156 ! TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155)

i t57 5. CUSTOMERACCOUNTS EXPENSES
158 OperaSon
159
160
161
162
163
164

ou or Amount.fpr
Previous Year

(c)

1,888,447
695,97i
334,38i
783,50i
995,49~
322,75~
627,611
41,254

4,484,052
881,592

11,055,072

(901) Supervision
(902) Meter Reading Expenses
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
904) Uncollectible Accounts
905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru t63)

156,778

1,543,225
6,757,608
1,342,959

30,13g
139,955

19,153
1,875

9,991,692
21,262,31C

127,937

1,052,905
5,743,991
1,190,967

40,470
162,543

33,242
803

8,352,858
19,407,930

40,35~
3,189,49~
4,177,40~
3,267,43~

387,73¢
11,062,42~

25,58~
3,014,66~
4,261,68~
2,499,210

389,046
10,190,184

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. "12-93)                            Page 322



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) I]~’iAn Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)        (2) [] A Resubmission            04!15/201f
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line                             Account
No.

Year/Period of Report
End of    2010/Q4

(a)
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 Operation
167 907) Supervlslon
168 (908) CustomerAsslstance Expenses
t69 909) Informational and Instructional Expenses
t70 910) Miscellaneous Customer Sewice and Informational Expenses
171 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total t67 thru 170)
172 7, SALES EXPENSES
173 Operation
174 (911) Supervision
175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
176 (913)Advertising Expenses
177 916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)
179 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
t80 Operation
181 920)Administrative and General Salaries
182 (921) Office Supplles and Expenses
183 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit
184 (923) Outside Services Employed
185 (924) Property Insurance
186 (925) Injudes and Damages
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
188 (927) Franchise Requirements
189 (928) Regulatoq/Commission Expenses
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses
192 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expense~
193 (931) Rents
194 tOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193)
195 Maintenance
196 I935) Maintenance of General Plant
197 "OTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196)
198 "OTAL Elec Op and Malnt Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197)

mou    or Previous Year
(b) (c)

10,543,418 9,395,90~
426,641 323,35~

160,52~ 191,45~

160,526 191,456

10,824,756
6,950,619
1,567,410
1,878,511
1,056,972
2,613,473

11,809,634

937,008
509,128
406,959
467,909

2,977,574
37,846,877

9,849,068
6,828,847
2,064,719
1,300,613
1,125,559
-338,572

9,359,003

1,035,528
549,707
485,618
492,086

2,743,672
30,266,98e

120,887 74,84~
37,967,764 30,341,833

549,689,808 511,489,1~t
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Northern S a es Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

1(~2! _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011 2010/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

~chedule Page: 320 Line No.: 78 Column: b
Includes $177,839,684 of fixed costs and $198,428,561 of variable costs reimbursed to
Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for production costs shared through
the Interchange Agreement.

Northern States Power Co. (a wisconsin corporation) and Northern States Power Co. (a
Minnesota corporation) are both operating utility subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. The
two comapnies coordinate the operation and maintenance of their electric generation and
transmission systems through an Interchange Agreement.
~chedu/e Page: 320 ire No.: 78 Colum.: c                                                       I
Includes $167,643,083 of fixed costs and $184,953,647 of variable costs reimbursed to
Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for production costs shared through
the Interchange Agreement.

Northern States Power Co. (a wisconsin corporation) and Northern States Power Co. (a
Minnesota corporation) are both operating utility subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. The
two companies coordinate the operation and maintenance of their electric generation and
transmission systems through an Interchange Agreement.
~ched.le Page: 320 Line No.: 97 Column: b
Includes $39,807,574 of fixed costs reimbursed to Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota
corporation) for transmission costs shared through the Interchange Agreement.
~chedule Page: 320 L~e No.: 97 Column: c
Includes $36,426,139 of fixed costs reimbursed to Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota
corporation) for transmission costs shared through the Interchange Agreement.
~chedule Page: 320 L~e No.: 112 Column: b
Total Transmission Expense as reported in the Form i, page 321, line 112 is red,iced by
amounts related to transactions with an affilated Company based on the approved
Interchange Agreement.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

Year of Report

2010

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

!. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll
pedod ending nearest to ©ctober 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days
before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period includes any
special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, and
show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to
the electric department from joint functions of
combination utilities may be determined by
estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of
equivalent employees attributed to the
electdc department.from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2010
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 479

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 36

4. Total Employees 515
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(1) 1~-I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Enri of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011

PU ICI~A~ED POWER (Accou[lt 555)nc~umng power exchanges)

1. Repor~ all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in Its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplter’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
I~fined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

iF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
fear or lees.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX- For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges,

OS - for other service, Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Descdbe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Actual Demand (MW)Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average
Classifi- Scheriule or Monthly Billing Average Average

No. (Footnote Affil}ations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demand
(b) (c) (d) (e) (0

1 Northern States Power Co. - MN**
2 Northern States Power Co. - MN** AD

3
4 ** All transactions involving

5 Purchased Power and Sates to Other

6 are included ~n and shared through the

7 interchange Agreement with utility

8 affiliate (NSP-MN)
9

10
11
12
13
14!

Total
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Name of Respondent This ~Anrl Is: Date of Re~o~ YeadPedodofRepo~
(t) Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) I~A Resubmission 04!15/2011

PURCHA; IED P, OWER(Accou.nt 555)~(C~ntinued)
Incluoing power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or"true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sewice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand

i during the hour (60-minute integration) In which the suppliers system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
6. Repor~ in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
~mount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I)

Include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data In column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
I~ne 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
MegaWatt Hours Line

Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+[)
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours No.

Received Delivered of Settlement ($)
(g) (h) (0 (m)

6,443,747 307,484,425 307,484,425
559,595 559,595

1(

1~

6,443,74; 308,044,02( 308,044,020
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Nor[hem States Power Company 0Nisconsln)

This Report is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4I (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: a
Northern States Power CO. (a Minnesota corporation)

Ownership interest or affiliation per Instruction 2:

Northern States Power Co. (a Wisconsin corporation) and Northern States Power Co. (a
Minnesota corporation) are both wholly owned operating subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc.

All transactions involving Purchased Power and Sales to Other are included in and shared
through the Interchange Agreement with utility affiliate Northern States Power Co. (a
Minnesota corporation).
~chedu~ Page: 326 LMe No,: 2 Column: a
Adjustments primarily relate to true-up of estimated December 2009 energy requirements to
actual energy requirements and true-up of estimated 2009 Interchange Agreement Fixed
Charges to actual 2009 Interchange Agreement Fixed Charges.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES

Year of Report

2010

(Accounts 446,448)

1. Report particulars concerning sales included in
Accounts 446 and 448.
2. For Sales to Railroads and Railways, Account 446,
give name of railroad or railway in addition to other
required information. If contract covers several ~oints of
delivery and small amounts of electricity are delivered at

Line
No.

Item

(a)
1 Account 448
2
3 Gas Department
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15 Total 448
16
17

Point of Delive[y

each point, such sales may be grouped.
3. For Interdepartmental Sales, Account 448, give name
of other department and basis of charge to other
department in addition to other re¢ aired information.
4. Designate associated companies.
5. Provide subheading and total for each account.

Kilowatt-hours Revenue Revenue

(b)

Various

(c)

2,389,261

2,389,261

(d)

157,029

157,029

per kwh
(in cents)

(e)

0.1522

0.1522

RENT FROM ELECTRICITY PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454, 455)

1. Report particulars concerning rents received included represents profit or return on properbJ, depreciation and
in Accounts 454 and 455. taxes, give particulars and the basis of apportionment of
2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes, such charges to Accounts 454 and 455.
3. If rents are included which were arrived at under an 4. Designate is lessee is an associated company.
arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint facility, 5. Provide a subheading and total for each account.
whereby the amount included in this account

Line Name of Lessee or Department Description of Property Amount of
No. Revenue for Year

(a) (b) (c)
16 Rent from Electric Property (454)
17
16 Rental E - Leases Rents 185,105
19 Various Telephone & Cable TV Co’s Pole Attachments 422,784
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 Total 454 607,889
28
29

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 331A
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (VVisconsin)

SALES OF

]-his Report Is: Date of Report
I1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A resubmission 4/30/2011

WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453)

Year of Report

2010

f. Report below the information c~lled for concerning
revenues derived during the year from sales to others of
water or water power,
2. in column (c) showthe name of the power

Line Name of Purchaser

~o.
(a)

2 J    None

10 ITOTAL

Purpose for Which
Water Was Used

(b)

development of the respondent supplying the water or
~ater power sold.
3. Designate associated companies.

Power Plant Developmenl
Supplying Water or

Water Power

Amount of
Revenue for

Year
(e)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Accounts 451,456)

1. Report particulars concerning miscellaneous service company or by contract concessionaires. Provide a
revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric subheading and total for each account. For Account 456,
utility operations during year. Report separately in this list first revenues realized through Research and
schedule the total revenues from operation of fish and Development ventures, see Account 456.
wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether 2. Designate associated companies.
such facilities are operated by 3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line Amount of

No. Name of Company and Description of Service Revenue for Year
(b)

11 Miscellaneous Service Revenues (451)
12 Service Connections 577,704

13 Returned Check Charges 21,531

14 Other Miscellaneous (111,52T,

15
16 Total Account (451) 487,708

17
18 Other Electric Revenues (456)
19
20 Sales & Use Tax Handling (1,417:

21 interchange Agreement - NSP-WI Billings to NSP-MN 116,312,225

22 Resale Facility Charge 103,300

23 Full Cost Billing 1,850

24 Michigan Power Supply Cost Recovery 4,276

25 Nuclear Outage Accounting Change 813,536

26 EEl Mutual Aid Revenue 12,283

27 Windsource Revenue 68,342

28 Reversal of 2008 WI Retail Fuel Refund 262,597

29 Other Miscellaneous 24,925

30
31 Total Account (456) 117,601,917

32

33 TOTAL 118,089,625
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Name of Respondent Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2010

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1)[X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmssion 4/30/2011

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease" is defined as a
contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor)
sonveys an intangible right or land or other tangible
property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified
period of one year or more for rent.
2.. Report below, for leases with annual charges of
$25,000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data called
for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j.
3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,
report the data called for in all the columns below.
4. The annual charges referred to in Instruction 2 and 3
include the basic lease payrrient and other payments to or
on behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation,
assumed interest or dividends on the lessor’s securities,
cost of replacements** and other expenditures with respect
to leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are to
be itemized in column (e) below.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
construction work in progress are not required to be
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases
for EDP or office equipment, automobile fleets and other
equipment that is short-lived and replace under terms of
the lease or for the pole rentals shall report only the data
called for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j,
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the propert~
6. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List
lessors which are associated companies* (describing
assocafion) first, followed by non-associated lessors.
7. In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in
order, classified by generating station, transmission line,
distribution system, large substation, or other operating
unit or system, followed by any other leasing
arrangements not covered under the preceding
classifications:

Name
of

Lessor

(a)

3LC Corporation

Associates Limited Partnership

Basic Details
of

Lease

(b)

.eased Vehicles (Corporate Aircraft)

Madison Office Lease

Terminal Dates
of Lease,

Primary (P) or Renewal (R)

(c)

Various (P)

** See Electric Plant Instruction B & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Year of Report

2010

Description of property; whether lease is a slae and
leaseback, whether lessee has option to purchase and
conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancellable by
either party and the cancellation conditions, the tax
treatment used the accounting treatment of the lease
payments (levelized charges to expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between
the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the
respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and
replacement of property. The above information is to be
reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when
changed or every five years, which ever occurs first.
8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current
lease term, the original cost of the property leased,
estimated if not known, or the fair market of the property
if greater than original cost and indicate as shown. If
leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a
building, indicate without associating any cost or value
with it.

Original Cost
(O) or Fair

Market Value
(F) of

Property

(d)

9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining
annual charges under the current term of the lease. Do
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that
cancellable leases will not be cancelled when estimating
the remaining charges.

* See definition on I?age 226 (B)

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES
AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date
Lessor Other Lessor Other

(f)

87,430

54,530

(g) (h) (i)

Account
Charged

Various

921

Expenses to be
Paid by Lessee

Itemize

(e)

Remaining
Annual

Charges
Under Lease

Est. if Not
Known

(k)

214,270
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Name of Respondent Th~s ~rt Is: Date of ReRort I Year/Period of Hepor~
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0NIsconsin) (1)[~.~] An Odglnal End of .
(2)[~] A Resubmission 04/15!2011

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
I

2010/Q4

Line Descd lion Amount
No. (b)

1 Indust~j Association Dues 277,372

2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

4 Pub & Dlst Info to Stkhldrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities 56,654

5~ Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

6 Directors Fees and Expenses 115,970

7 SEC Filing Expense

8
9

to
11
12
13
14
15
16
t7
18
19
2O
21
22
23

25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33

35~

36
37
38
39
4O
41

43
44
45

46 TOTAL 467,90

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 335



Name of Respondent ¯ This Report Is: Date of Re~ort Year/Period of Report
(1) []An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Northern States Power Company (VVisconsln)        (2) [~A Resubmission            04/15/2011
DEPRECIATION At D AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC P ANT (Account 403, 404, 405)

(Except amortizalion of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant t ~.ccount 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied, identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total, indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) ti~e type mortality curve
~elected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If

composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

Line
No.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

De~reciatlon
~xpense

(Account403)
(b)

3,161,948

Functional Classification

(a)
Intangible Plant

Steam Production Plant
Nuclear Production Plant
Hydraulic Production PlanEConventlonal
Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage

Other Production Plant

Transmission Plant
Distribution Plant
=Regional Transmission and Market Operation

3eneral Plant
3ommon Plant-Electric

£OTAL

6,813,722

Amortization of
Other Electdc

Plant (Acc 405)
(e)

1,262

Depreciation Amortization of
Expense for Asset Limited Term
Retirement Costs Electdc Plant
(Account 403.1 (Account 404)

(o) (d)
596,399

153,207

161

-346,304 6,620,625

t,569,516 1,569,516

12,745,516 -813 12,744,703

21,674,606 159,415 21,834,t83

1( 2,095,267 7,82~ 2,103,09C

t" 2,879,296 3,109,981 62,82~ 6,052,09~

1; 50,939,871 161 3,859,587 -115,79~ 54,683,824

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Account 404
Column (d) Franchises for Hydraulic Production Plant - Conventional is amortized over the license life of the plant and intangible Plant and Common Plant

Electdc (Software) are amortized over their expected useful lives of 3, 5, or 7 years.

Account 405
Column (e) Prefunded and Excess AFUDC is amortized over the average life of the properly.
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(1) r~An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

~orthem States Power Company 0Nisconsln) End of    2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmtsslon 04/15/2011

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC pLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line ueprec~asle Net
Curve Remaining

No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage 3epr. rates
(In Thousands) Life Life

(b) (e) (Pe(r~nt) (Pe{rg~nt)

t2 311 13,92e 12.60

13 312 72,67~ 12.70

14 314 9,00~ 11.90

15 315 6,72C t2.00

16316 1,80; 11.60

17 SUBTOTAL STEAM 104,127

18
19331 19,037 22.0C

2O 332 128,53~ 22.2C

21 333 61,62," 22.3C

22 334 28,321 21.7C

23 335 4,99.~ 21.8C

SUBTOTAL HYDRO 242,51."

25
26 341 2,38; 6.7(

27 342 2,94~ 7.4(

20 343 30,41~ 7.5(

2£ 344 19,774 5.8(

30 345 7,513 5.5(

31 346 1,466 3.4(

32 SUBTOTAL PEAKING 64,497
33

34 352 10,329

3~ i353 154,393

3~ 3,050

37 355 147,865
3~ 356 99,182
3~.357 3,141

4( 358 4,48£

41 359 20
SUBTOTAL TRANS 422,475

43

44 361 5,34~

45 362 99,79e

46 364 91,14~

47 365 99,76;

48366 14,76;

49 367 80,37z

5O 368 94,29)
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (~Nisconsln)

Account No.

(a)
369
370

371
373

L DIST

303

392*
392*

393

394
395

398
_ GENERAL

GRAND TOTAL

* See Footnote

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [~An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) E~ A Resubmission 04/15/2011

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC pLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Avg. Sercice
Life

82,31~

4,91t

417

13,316

YeadPedodofReport
End of    2010/Q4

Remaining

25.0C

FERC FORM NO. "i (REV, 12-03) Page 337,1



~ame of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4 eA F,ss,oo00,.512011

~chedule Page: 336 Line No.: 7 Column: b

Transmission Serving Production 289,718

ISchedule Page: 336 Line No.: 8 Column: b

Distribution Serving Production 11,563

ISchedule Page: 336.1 Line No.: 21 Column: a

391 Office Furniture and Equipment

~chedule Page: 336.1 Line No.: 22 Column: a

391.1    Information System Computers

ISchedule Page: 336.1 Line No.: 50 Column: a

392/396 Separate Provision is charged to clearing accounts monthly, depreciation expense
and depreciable plant balances are shown be!ow.

392
396

General Transportation Equipment
Power Operated Equipment

Total

Charged To
Clearing Accts

1,363,230
293,880

1,657,110

Depreciable
Plant Base

15,235,755
4,379,901

19,615,656

Footnotes: Section C

Column (b) Computation
Depreciable Plant Balances are an average of the beginning and ending plant
balances for the year.

(2) Column (c) through (g)
Subaccounts 311-346: A remaining life technique is applied to each generating
facility. Therefore, column (g) represents dollar weighted composites at the
plant subaccount level and column (c), (e), and (f) do not apply.

An Annual Review of Remaining Lives 2007, Docket No. 4220-DU-I06 was filed with
the PSCW in May 2007.

The Remaining Life changes were effective Jan. i, 2007, and remain in effect
through Dec. 31, 2010.

The approved Remaining Lives allow for the "passage of time adjustment" until
there is a change in Remaining Life.

tFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page450,1 I



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An OriginalNorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS

AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
given, for the respective income deduction and interest System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater)
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be may be ~!rouped by classes within the above accounts.
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the
the contra account charged, the total of amortization amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on
charges for the year, and the period of amortization, notes, (b) advances on open account, (c)notes payable,

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-- Report the (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, interest was incurred during the year.
Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for (d) Otherlnterest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Certain Civic, Political and Related particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate

for other interest charges incurred during the year.

item Amount
(a) (b)

1 Vfiscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) $
2 SUBTOTAL-425 $
3
4 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426.1 - 426.5)
5 Donations - (426.1)
6 Xcel Energy Foundation $ 393,713
7 Community Service 181,782
8 Economic Development 153,011
9 Company labor and expense 103,894
10 Other donations less than 5 percent of total 52,901
11 SU BTOTAL-426.1 $ 885,301
12
13 Life Insurance - (426.2) $ (205,354)
14 SUBTOTAL-426.2 $ (205,354)
15
16 Penalties - (426.3)
17 Tax Penalty $ (14)
18 SUB~’OTAL-426.3 $ (14)
19
20 Expenditures for certain Civic, Political, and Related activities - (426.4)
21 Company labor and expenses $ 198,101
22 The Hamilton Consulting Group I09,938
23 The Shop Consulting Inc. 36,360
24 Other direct expenditures less than 5 percent of total 101,843
25 SUBTOTAL-426.4 $ 446,242
26
27! Other Deductions - (426.5)
28 Income on deferred compensation investments $ 141,046
29 interest on life insurance loans 168,597
3O Domestic production tax deferral (Sec. I99) Docket 05-GF-143 (105,254)
31 Corporate tickets 20,619
32 Company labor and expense, and other 114,896
33 SUBTOTAL-426.5 $ 339,904
34
35
36
37
38

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 340 A



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS

AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Year of Report

2010

Report the information specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,
the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous lecome Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for
Certain Civic, Political and Related

LineI
No. I

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater)
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) -- For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the
amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on
notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total
interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Item
(a)

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - (430)
Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation), variable rate note
Xcel Energy Services, variable rate advances on open account

SUBTOTAL-430

Other Interest Expense - (431)
Interest on Wisconsin retail rate refunds
Uncertain tax positions
Michigan PSCR interest
Credit facilities fees
Interest on domestic production tax deferral (Sec. 199), Docket 05-GF-143
Miscellaneous

SUBTOTAL-431

Amount
(b)

$ 15,762
37,920

$ 53,682

$ 719,298
67,754
53,407
60,833
59,484

137,879
$ 1,098,655

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 340 B



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(Wisconsin) (2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/201

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

(Account 426.4)

1. Report below alt expenditures incurred by the reports to stockholders; (e) newspaper and magazine
respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing editorial services; and (f) other advertising.
)ublic opinion with respect to the election or appointment 3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1),
of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances other than advertising shall be reportedaccording to
(either with respect to the possible adoption of new captions or descriptions clearly indicating the nature and
referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or purpose of the activity.
modification of existing referenda, legislation or 4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of contemplated by the instruction of Account 426.4, so
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions state.
of public officials which are accounted for as Other 5. Minor amount may be grouped by classes if the
ncome Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, number of items so grouped is shown.

Political and Related Activities, Account 426.4.
2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating
classified according to subheadings, as follows: and their inclusion in this amount is for accounting
(a) radio, television, and motion picture advertising; (b) purposes. It does not prec ude Commission consideration
newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; (c) of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other
letters or inserts in customer’s bills; (d) inserts in purposes.

Line Item Amount
No. (a)

1 $
2
3
4 SEE PAGE 340
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 341



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pedod of Report
(1) [~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) E~] A Resubmlsslon 04/15!2011

EGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, If
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year’s expenses that are not deferred and the current year’s amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.
-ine Description Assessed by Expenses Total Deferred

Expense for in Account
No. d(Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the

Regulatory of Current Year 182.3 at
ocket or case number and a descdp6on of the case) Commission Utility Beginnmg of Year

(a) (b) (c) (b)(~)(o) (e)

1 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN
2 4220-UR-116 2010 Retail Rate Case 72,641 3,799 76,440

3
4 4220-FR-103 Fuel Rules Proceeding 12,236 12,236

5
6 4220-GF-115 Gas Risk Management Program 2,18e 2,186

7
8 4220-GF-108 PGA Filings 3,153 3,153

9
10 2009-2010 Stray Voltage Assessment 56,09~ 56,092

11
12 Remainder Assessment 645,95C 645,95¢

13
14 Miscellaneous Expenses 12,04~ 44,625 56,673

15
16 MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
17 Public Utility Assessment 34,11i 34,117

18
1£ PSCR Related Legal Expense 27,32C 27,32~

2o
21 U-16475 Electric Retail Rate Case 25,47~ 25,47~

22
23 Miscellaneous Expenses 38,44( 38,44(

2~ FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
2~ Wholesale Rate Case Expenses 89,92t 89,92t

27 Miscellaneous Expenses 12; 12;

28:
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46 TOTAL 838,42~ 229,71e 1,068,13£

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-96) Page 350



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (~Nisconsin)
End of    2010/Q4

(2) E~ A Resubmission 04/1512011

REG JLATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred In
Account 182.3

Department /~ount Account 182.3 Account End of Year No.

(0 (k)
1

Electdc 928 77,573 2

928 -1,132 3

Electdc 928 12,236 4
5

928 2,186 6
7

928 3,153 8
9

£1ectdc 928 56,092 10
11

Electdc 928 543,058 12

928 102,892 t3

Electdc 928 49,623 14

GaS 928 7,040 15
16

Electric 928 20,26~ 17

Gas 13,84E 18

Electdc 928 27,32( 19
2O

Electric 928 25,47~ 21
22

Electdc 928 35,31t 23

Gas 928 3,13~ 24
25

E]ectdc 928 89,925 26

Electdc 928 122 27
28
29
3O
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
30
4O
41
4~
4~
44
4~

1,068,139 4(

FERC FORM NO. 1 ED, 12-96) Page 351



Name of Respondent This ~eport Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) (Mo, Da, Yr)

qorthem States Power Company (Wisconsin) ~]An Original End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~]A Resubmlsslon 04/15/201 t

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Descdba and show below costs incurred and accounts charged dudng the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project Initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others dudng the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(IdenfifiJ
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carded with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cosl chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonslration In Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally: a. Overhead

(1) Generation b. Underground
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
ii Other hydroelecMc (5) Environment (other than equipment)

b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classi~ and Include items in excess of $50,000.)
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconvenfiona] generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute

(2) Transmission
_Ins Classification Descdpfion
No. (s) (b)

1 B(I) Elecldc Power Research Institute

2 Fees

3 Other - 3 items

4
5 Edison Electdc Institute

6 Fees

7 Other- 10 items

8
9 B(4) Alliance For Sustainability

10 Amedcan Gas Association

11 Amedcan Wind Energy Association

12 Emerging Energy Research

13 Environmental Systems Research

14 Midwest Research Institute

15 Nvlslon Research Inc.

16 Sam Research AG

17 Sundel Research Inc.

t8 Total
19
2(]
21
22
23

2~
2~
2?
28~

29
30
31

33
34
35
36
37
38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 352



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~] A Resubmisslon 04/15/2011

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATI(~N ACTIVITIES (Continued)
(2) Research Support to Edison Electdc Institute
(3) Research Support 1o Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D Items perFormed internally and in column (d) those Items perFormed oulside the company costing
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, Insulation,
Group Items under $50,000 by classifica0ods and indicate the number of Items grouped.
D actMty.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized dudng the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work In Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
"Est."
7. Report separately research and related testing faci]ifies operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred 10temally Costs incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized

Curre~ct Year Current Year AccumulationAmount
(d) (g)

27,72C 930.2 27,72( 1
6,761 930.2 2

3
4
5

89,76~ vaflous 89,76~ 6
19,09~ va~ous 19,09.’ 7

8
2,50C 254 2,50( 9

24,63~ 930.2 24,63( 10
2,85C 930.2 2,85( ¸11
1,67~ 921 1,67~ 12

42,527 107 42,52; 13
23,04( 426.1 23,04( 14

9,20z 921 9,20, 15

1,27; 923 1,27; 16
t6,97~ 254 16,97~ 17

268,02~ 268,02~ 18
19
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

35
36
37
38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 353



Name of Respondent

Nor[hem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
/2) _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date(M°,°fDa,Rep°rtYr) Year/Period of Report
04/15/2011             20101Q4

~chedule Page: 352 LMe No.: 6 Column: e

426.4 14,258
930.2 73,803
Tota! $ 89,768
~chedule Page: 352 iMe No.: 7 Column: e
563 $ 1,010
921 3,525
923 660
930.2 13,898
Tota! $ 19,093

IFERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I



Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) ~]An Odgina[ (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [~]A Resubmlssion 04/15/2011
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

YeadPeriod of Report
End of 2010/Q4

Repor~ below the distribution of total salaries and wage~ for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
)rovided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
Payroll charged for

No.
(a) Distribution(b) CIearin~ccounts Total(d)

1 Electdc ’ " ’~
2 Operation ’~-~, ., ~,~z~---

3 Production .......... 7,571,911~
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
I4
15
16
17
18
19
2O
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3_ o
3t
32
33
:34
35
35
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44
45
46
47

Regional Market
Distribution

Customer Service and Informational
Sales
Administrative and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru t 0)
Maintenance
Production
Transmission
Regional Market
Distribution
Administrative and General
TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17)
Total Operation and Maintenance
Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and t3)
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14)
Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16)
Customer Accounts (Transcdba from line 7)
Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8)
Sales (Transcribe from line 9)
Administrative and General (Enter Tolal of lines 10 and 17)
TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27)
Gas

3,704,9311~!~ ~ ~

Operation
Production-Manufactured Gas
Productlon-Nat. Gas (Including Exp]. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Termlnaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Customer Accounts
Customer Sewice and Informational
Sales
Administrative and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
Maintenance
Production-Manufactured Gas
Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminallng and Processing
Transmission

176,473

3,589,792
1,263,275~

295,171
42,592

1,233,333
6,713,108~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 354



Name of Respondent Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) r~An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [~A Resubmission 04/15/2011

DISTI ~IBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No.

48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

66
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
73
79
86
61
62
83
~4
~5
68
87
86
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
99

Allocation ofClassification Direct Payroll I Payroll charged for I Totalgistribut,on

I C]Oadn~c~CC°unts ! (d)

Administrative and General
TOTAL Malnt. (Enter Total of lines 43 tbru 49) 1,055,484~
Total Operation and Maintenance
Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,
Other Gas Suppfy (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)
Storage, LNG Termlnaling and Processing (Tolal of lines 31 thru
Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)
Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)
Customer Acceunls (Line 37)
Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)
Sales (Line 39)
Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)
TOTAL Opera6on and Melnt. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)
Other Utility Departments
Operalion and Maintenance
TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 50,614,975 2,308,096
Utility Plant
Construction (By Utility Departments)

176,473                  ~               -

4,588,353
1,263,275"

295,171

1,233,333 ~-~’i
7,768,592 354,256 8,122,848

52,923,074

Electflc Plant
Gas Plant
Olher (provide details in footnote):
TOTAL Conslruction (Total of lines 68 thru 70)
Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
Electric Plant
Gas Plant
Other (provide details in footnote):
TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)
Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
Account No. 182.3 Regulatory Assets
Account No. 254 Regulatory Liabilities
Account No. 417.1 Expenses of Nonu£1ity Operations
Account No. 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political a

952,936
t34,49~

1,087,434

47,00",
3,73;

50,73z

58
50,599

1,050
4,767

20,897,201
2,949,450

23,846,651

1,030,722
81,83£

1,1t2,561

1,276
t,t09,606

23,023
104,541

1,238,443
76,812,630

21,850,137
3,083,948

24,934,085

1,077,724
85,571

1,163,295

1,337
1,160,19£

24,073
109,306

TOTAL Other Accounts 56,474 1,294,917

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 3,502,741 80,315,371
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Name of Respondent, This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] AResubmissbn 04/15/2011 End of 2010/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Descdbe the properly carried in the utlllty’s accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant In§truction "13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective depadments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.
2. Furnish lhe accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
xovisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utilily plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.
3, Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

SEE INSERT PAGES 356.1 AND 356.2 FOR C0t~ON UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS.

Common Utility Plant classification was included in original cost and reclassification studies filed with

the Federal Power commission on March 30, 1940.

GENERAL BASIS USED IN ALLOCATING TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS, COMMON UTILITY pLANT AND DEPRECIATION.

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND DEPRECIATION

Plant and Depreciation provisions are al!ocated on the basis of average percentages of utility plant in

service, gross revenue and operating expenses (exclusive of joint utility administrative and general

expenses, depreciation and taxes) of each department to the total. (Electric 88.94% and Gas 11.06%)

Common Utility Plant and Accumulated Provision for Depreciation. The Form 1 reports common utility plant

and accumulated provision for depreciation allocated to the electric department at the end of the year. The

Utility uses a 13-month average calculation for the electric department common utility plant and accumulated

provision for depreciation in the formula.

CO~80N UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

Allocated to utility Departments

Cost at

Account Dec 31, 2010 Electric Gas

(a) (h) (c) (d)

301 Organization 0 0 0

303 Misc. Intangible Plant 34,752,739 30,909,086 3,843,653

389 Land and Land Rights 2,200,440 1,957,071 $43,369

390 Structures and Improvements 43,102,347 38,335,227 4,767,120

391 office Furniture & Equipment 14,393,682 12,801,741 1,591,941

392 Transportation Equipment 3,493,815 3,107,399 386,416

393 Stores Equipment 807,890 718,537 89~353

384 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 1,764~382 1,569~241 195,141

395 Laboratory Equipment 31,019 27,588 3,431

396 Power Operated Equipment 283,335 251,998 31,337
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of 2010/Q4

COMMON UTILITY pLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Descdbe the property carded in the ufiliiy’s accoun(s as common ufility plan( and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accoun(s as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plan(, of the Uniform Sys(em of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective depadments using the common utility plan( and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation fac(ors.
2. Furnish the accumula(ed provisions for depreciation and amortiza(ion at end of year, showing (he amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amoun(s alloca(ed to ulility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions rela(e, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used,
3, Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amodIzatton for common u(llity plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform Sys(em of Accoun(s. Show (he allocation of such expenses to the depadments using the common ulility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the fac(ors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by (he Commission for use of (he common u(illty plant classificafion and reference to order of the Commission or o(her
authoriza(ion,

397 Co~mnunication Equipment 14,037,825 12,485,242 1,552,583

398 Miscellaneous Equipment 84,942 75,547 9,395

Total 114,952,416 102,238,677 12,713,739

C05~0N UTILITY PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE

389 Land and Land Rights 0 0 0

C~M~ION UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

General Plant 4,950,929 4,403,356 547,573

ACCL~MUI~TED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION

common Utility

Item Plant in Service

(a) (b)

Balance Beginning of Year 56,612,601

Depreciation accruals for year charged to:

Common Utility plant expense - General (Acct 403) 3,236,643

Common Utility plant expense - Misc Intangible Plant (Acct 404) 3,496,042

Transportation expense - clearing 253,641

Total Depreciation accruals 6,986,326

Net charges for plant retired

Book cost of plant retired

Cost of Removal (551,616)

Salvage (credit)

Net charges for plant retired (551,616)

Transfers
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End .of 2010/Q4

COMMON UTILITY pLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property ca~ed in the utility’s accounts as cpmmon utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility p~ant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
~rovisions, and amounts allocoted to ufility departments using the Common ulility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
~rovided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

Balance e~d of year 63,047,311

CO~ON UTfLITY ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIAT~0N

ALLOCATION TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS

Electric Gas Total

General Plant 56,074,278 6,973,033 63,047,311

,~Non-Legal" AR0 Balances

Electric Gas Total

General Plant (170,973) (21,261) (192,234)

C0~40N UTILTY EXPENSES

Allocated to Utility Departments

Common Cost at

Dec. 31, 2010 Electric Gas

403 Dereciation Expense 3,236,643 2,879,296 357~347

404    A~ortization of Software 3,496,042 3,109~982 3S6,060

408.1 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 1,138,149 957,614 180,535

409.1 Income Tax 26,995,184 25,192,782 1,802,402

901 Supervision 35,168 25~583 9,585

902 Meter Reading Expense 4,142,692 3,014,665 1,128,027

903 Customer Records & Collections 5,847,550 4,254,878 1,592,672

904 Uncollectable Accounts 80,407 58,481 21,926

905 Misc. Customer Assistance Expense 14,977 10,900 4,077

908 Customer Assistance Expense 1,452,037 1,114,554 337,483

909 Informational & Instructional Expense 321,786 246,982 74,804
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of 2010/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

t. Descdbe the property carded in the utllity’s accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant InstmcSon 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departmenls using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.
2. Furnish lhe accumulated provisions for deprecialion and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
~rovisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used,
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of al!ocal[on.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization,

912 Demonstration & Selling 223,454 159,132 64~322

920 Adminstrative and General Salaries 9,624,248 8,561,266 1,062,983

921 office Supplies and Expense 7,965,362 7,085,779 879,583

922 Administrative Expenses Transfered (1,761,973) (I,567,410) (194,563)

923 Outside Services 1,437,271 1,27s,601 158,670

924 Property Insurance 1,180,183 I~056,972 131,211

925 Injury and Damage 2,062,927 1,725,405 337,522

926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,275,463 2,738,819 536,644

928 Regulatory Expenses 31,935 28,403 3,532

930.1 General Advertising 454,647 404,434 50,213

930.2 Miscellaneous General 254,513 226,401 28,112

931 Rents 2,830,213 2~517,641 312,572

935 Maintenance of Genera! Plant 135,906 120,896 15,010

Total 74,482,785 65,202,056 9;280,729

Basis of Allocations of Common Utility Expenses

Account 403, 404 3 factor (operating revenue, utility plant in service, supervised o&m)

Account 408.1 3 factor (oper. revenue, utility plant in service, supervised o&m), payroll portion-labor

Account 409.1 pre-tax operating income

Account 901-905 weighted meters billed

Account 9Q6-910 average customer counts

Account 911-917 direct assigned sales expense

Account 925-926 operating labor

Account 920-935 3 factor (oper. revenue, utility plant in service, supervised o&m), all except 925-926
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
)lant accounts) for outside consultative and other
)rofessional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $50,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

Line Name / Address
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22!
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
36

Service

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Polilical and
Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility

department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Basis of Charges Acct # Amount

IQNavigator, Inc.
4,600 South Ulster Street SU. 680
Denver, Co 80237

Deloitte & Touche LLP
4,00 One Financial Plaza
Minneapolis, MN 55402

PdcewaterhouseCoopers LLP
300 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10017

WackenhutCorp
4200Wackenhut Drive #100
Palm Beach Garden, FL 33410

VTI Security
3900 Wedgewood Rd N Ste 120
Minneapolis, MN 55311

Vadous, less than $50,000
~ervendor

Staff Augmentation
Management Services

Accounting

ITand Business
Accounting

Secud~ Services

Secudty Services

Various

&mount column reflects total company amounts

Total

per hour plus expenses 923 1,127,884

per hour plus expenses 923 273,979

per hour plus expenses 923 205,985

per hour plus expenses 923 127,636

per hour plus expenses 923 84,598

per hour plus expenses
and assessment 923 286,780

2,106,862
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k~ame of Respondent Year of Report

’~orthem States Po;~ter Company 0Niscons~n) 2010
This Report Is: Date of Repont
(4) IX ]An Odginal v~o, Da, Yr)
{2)[ ] A Resubmissthn 4/3012011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In coJumn (a) report the name of the associated
:ompany.

in column (b) desc~be the affiliation (percentage
3wnership, etc. ).

In column (c) descdbe the nature of the COals and
Affiliation

Line
No.

(a)
See FERC page 429 for detail
3f transactions with Associated
~.ffiliated) Companies

sewices provided (administrative and general expenses,
dividends declared, etc.).
4, In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the account(s) In which reported.

Account
Number

and Se~ces
(d)

Amount
Classified to

Operating Income
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Da~e of Report Year of Repot[
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 20t 0
¢W~sconsln) (2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to
non-operating income and the account(s) In which
reported,
~, In columns (h) and (i) report the amount c~assified to
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Amounl Classified to
Non-Operating

Income
(~) (g) (h)

Account
Number

reported.
7. In column 0] report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pddng method (cost, per
contract terms, etc.)

Amount
Classified to

Balance Sheet

Total Pdcthg
Method

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Nor[hem States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
~Visconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

sewices provided (administrative and general expenses,
fividends declared, etc.).

4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the account(s) in which reported.

Description: Account Amount
Nature of Goo~s Number Classified to

and Services Operating Income

1. In column (a) report the name of the associaled
~ompeny.
2, In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage
ownership, etc. ),
3, In column (c) descdbe the nature of the goods and

LineNo.
Company            (a) Affiliation                 (b)

1 See FERC page 429 for detail
2 of transactions w~th Associated

i
(Affiliated) Companies

2O

22
~3
24

27

30

33

37

38
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010O~Wsconsin) (2)[ ] A Resubmission d/30/2011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In columns (0 and (g) report the amount classified to
non-operating income and the account(s) in which
reported.
6. In columns (h) and (]) report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Number

reported.
7. In column (j) report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pdcing method (cost, per
contract terms, etc.)

Amount Classified to
NonoOpera0ng

Income
Classified to

Balance Sheet
(0

Total

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent This Re~rt Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(1) [~]An Odglnal (Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4

Northern States Power Company (~Visconsin)        (2) [] A Resubmlssion            04/15/2011
MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM F _:AK LOAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system. If the respondent has [wo or more power systems which are not physlcally
Integrated. furnish the required Information for each non-Integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission s ~stem’s peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak
No, Month MW - Total

(a) (b)

5

Dayof H0urof Firm Ne~0rk
Monthly Monlhh Se~cef0rSelf
Peak Peak
(c) (d) (e)

Firm Ne~.~ork
SetMce for

Others

(0

Long-Term Film
Point4o-point
Reservations

(g)

0[her Long-
Term Firm

(h)

Sh0rt-Term Firm
PoinH0-point
Reserva~on

0)

Other
Service

(J)

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nlsconsln)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2! _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2011

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

ISchedule Page: 400 L~e No.: 1 Column: b
Transmission load statistics for Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) are included as
part of the NSP System, which is filed in the annual report for Northern States Power
Company (Minnesota).
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odginal
(2) []A Resubmission .

End of 2010/Q4
04/1512011

ELECTRIC ENERGYACCOUNT

Report below the informalion called for concerning the disposition of elec[dc energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled dudng lhe year.

Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWag Hours
No. No.

(a) (b) (a) (b)
3OURCESOFENERGY 21DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

3eneration (Excluding Station Use): 22 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including 6,318,47£

Steam 322,455 Interdepartmental Sales)

kluclear 23Requirements Sales for Res~le (See 546,591

Hydro-Conventional 882,359 instruction 4, page 311.)

Hydro-Pumped Storage 24Non-Requirements Sates for Resale (See

7 3ther 40,769 instruction 4, page 31f .)

8 Less Energy for Pumping 25 Energy Furnished W~thout Charge

9 Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 1,245,583 2~ Energy Used by the Company (Elecldc

Ihrough 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)

10 6,443,747 27 Total Energy Losses 816,45~

11 Power Exchanges: 2~TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7,689,33(

12 Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

13 Delivered

14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

15Transmission For Other 0Nheellng)

16 Received

17 Delivered
18Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus

line 17)
19 "ransmtssion By Others Losses

2O TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 7,689,33¢

and 19)
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) ~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4
(2) ~IA Resubmisslon 04/15/2011

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPt T
I. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically Integrated, fumlsh the required
information for each non- Integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) by month the system’s output In Megawatt hours for each month.
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include In the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
4. Report in column (d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
5. Report In column (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM: Northern States Power Co, (a Wisconsin corporation)

_ine
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
3£
40

Month
(a)

January
February
March
Apdl
May
June
July
August
September
October

November
December

Total Monthly Energy

696,93~
610,22"
618,10"
565,09~
606,90"
634,32;
725,96~
731,71;
588,88;
601,80;
610,32t
699,06;

41 TOTAL 7,689,330

Monthly Non-Requlrments
Sales for Resale &
Associated Losses

(c)

MONTHLY PEAK
Megawatts (See Instr. 4)

(d)
1,108
1,093
1,015

964

1,273
1,264
1,381
1,435
1,146
1,037
1,083
1,209

Day of Month
(e)

5
1
1

15
24
22
27
t2

1
12
30
14

Hour
(0
1900
1100
1100
1400
1400
1600
1700
1600
1500
1500
1800
2000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedodofReport
(Me, Da, Yr)Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) ~]An Odglnal

(2) [~]A Resubmisslon 04/15/2011 End of    2010/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more, Report in
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of l0,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3, Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give data which is available, specifying pedod. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost
~er unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one

fuel Is burned In a plant furnish only the composRe heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line Item Plant Plant
No. Name: French Island3 & 4 Name: Wheaten

(a) (b) (a)

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Heated Indivlduall Heated Individually

3 Year Originally Constructed 1973 1973
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1974 1974
5 Total Installed Cap (Max Geq Name Plate Ratings-MW) 157.6£ 300.26
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 7C 329
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 3~ 720
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 12~ 300
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0

lO When Limited by Condenser Water 0
11 Average Number of Employees 7
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh -69790C 41614545
13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 182549
14 Structures and Improvements 33248~ 1603487
15 Equipment Costs 867460~ 45520211
16 Asset Retirement Costs 0
17 Total Cost 900709~ 47306247
t8 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 57,151� I57.5509
19 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 2903( 79295
2O Fuel 30684~ 3495657
21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) o
22 0
23 Steam From Other Sources 0
24 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0
25 Electrtc Expenses 7727~ 216670
26 MIsc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 601 352438
27 Rents 3559~ 76182
28 64855
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1832
3O Maintenance of Structures 1677~ 221185
31 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 8
32 Maintenance of Electdc Plant 22603 1513592
33 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Total Production Expenses 493951! 6022598
35 Expenses per Net KWh -0.7078 0.1447
36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) OIL GAS OIL
37 Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barreVGas-mcflNuclear-lndlcate) BARREL MCF BARREL
38 Quantiiy (Units) of Fuel Burned 0 3170 0 585633 8929 0
39 Avg Heat Cent - Fuel Burned (btu/indlcate if nuclear) 0 139535 o 1005 138675 0
4O Aug Cost o1 Fuellunit, as Delvd f.o,b, dudng year 0.000 96,790 0.000 4.490 96.740 0.000
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0,000 96,790 0.000 4.490 96.740 0.000

Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million STU 0.000 16.520 0,000 4.470 16.610 0.000
43 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 -0.440 0.000 0.000 O.080 0.000
44 Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0,000 -26644.520 0.000 0.000 15393.060 0.000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repod YeadPedod pf Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odginal
(2) []AResubmlsslon 04/15/2011 End of    2010/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large P[ants)(Continued)

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S, of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not Include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electdc Plant." Indicate plants
deslgnedforpeakloadse~ice. Designate automagcally operated plants. 11. For a piant equipped with comblnations of fossfi fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, If a gas-turbine unlt functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, bdefiy explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the vadous components of fuel cost; and (c) any other Informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and opera0ng charactedsScs of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Bay Front Name: Flambeau Station Name: French Island No.

(d) (e)

Steam Gas Turbine Steam 1
ConvenSonal Conventional Conventional 2

1917 1969 1940 3
1958 1969 1948 4
67.22 t6.32 30.46 5

49 9 18 6
8760 44O5 5890 7

0 14 0 8
78 0 23 9
7o o 21 i0
34 1 29 11

253353980 -148050 69101140 12
67165 9798 6853 13

7108205 395093 6936044 14
50340159 4139232 40569356 15

o o 0 t6
57515529 4544123 47512253 17

855.6312 278.4389 1559.8245 18
51638 1063 278905 19

12515216 13508 2636588 2O
o o 0 21

1098126 0 540055 22
0 0 0 23
0 0 0 24

602521 18611 227085 25
2212148 37536 1131947 26

252168 8621 134439 27
9O564 0 0 28
24833 o 1333 29

382444 5443 220874 3O
639498 0 1001719 31
646505 127110 87754 32

318977 13455 336109 33
18834638 225347 6596808 34

0.0743 -1.5221 0.0955 35
WOOD COAL GAS OIL GAS WOOD RDF GAS 36

TON TON MCF BARREL MCF TON TON MCF 37
262910 63436 179889 18 1213 o 63849 53841 3124 38
5668 8677 1003 134267 1000 0 6059 5379 1016 3g

28.240 54.460 5.160 59.360 10.260 0.000 27.600 1,480 6.510 40
28.240 67.810 5.160 59.360 10.260 0.000 42.410 1.480 6.510 41
2.490 3.910 5.150 10.530 10,260 0.000 3.500 0,140 6.410 42

0.000 0.050 0.000 0.000 -0.090 0.000 LO00 0.040 0.000 43

0.000 16821.480 0.000 0.000 -8866.770 0.000 0,000 19625.520 0.000 44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nlsconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubm ss on

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2011

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

~chedu~ Page: 402 LMe No.: 36 Column: b2
For all of NSP-Wisconsin’s plants using oil as a fuel source,
fuel burned is calculated as Btu/gallon.
~chedu~ Page: 402 L~e No.: 36 Column: cl
For all of NSP-Wisconsints plants using gas as a fuel source,
rue! burned is calculated as Btu/cubic foot.
~chedu~ Page: 402 L~e No,: 36 Column: d2
For all of NSP-Wisconsinrs plants using coal as a fuel source,
fue! burned is calculated as Btu/pound.

the average heat content of

the average heat content of

the average heat content of

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) r~An Odglnal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)        (2) E~]A Resubm~ssion            04/15/2011             End of    2010/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or mor~ of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, oparated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, Indicate such facts In
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available spec!fying pedod.
4. if a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
~lant.

Line Ilem
No. i

(a)

11 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)
2 Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)
3 Year Odginally Constructed
4 ~(ear Last Unit was Installed
5 ]’oral installed cap (Gen name plate Raling In MW)
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 Plant Hours Connect to Load
8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Condi6ons

10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions
11 ~,verage Number of Employees
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh
13 3ost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights
15 Structures and improvements
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17 Equipment Costs
18 Roads, Railroads, and Bddges
19 Asset Re6rement Costs
20 TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19)
21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5)
22 F~roduction Expenses
23 Operation Supewlslon and Engineering
24 Waterfor Power
25 Hydraulic Expenses
26 Electric Expenses
27 Mlso Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
28 Rents
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
30 Malntenance of Structures
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and WateP, vays
32 Mainlenance of Electdc Plant
33 Mainlenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant
34 Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33)
35 Expenses per net KWh

FERC Licensed Project No. 2440
Plant Name: Chippewa Falls

(b)

Peaking
Conventional

1928
1928

21.60
24

8,760

24
24

0
75,160,977

FERC Licensed Project No. 2639
Planl Name: Cornell

(c)

Peaking
Conventional

1976
1977
35.30

33
8,760

33
33

1
98,264,700

ft2,909 51,432
5f3,954 2,438,365

3,t74,177 13,407,976
9,381,658 5,003,554

0 0
0 0

13,182,698 20,901,327
610.3101 592.1056

0
61,679

0
65,504

115,628
15,104
35,090
22,685
t7,215

7,731
7,541

348,177
0.0046

0
79,728
68,069

f08
182,284

14,289
44,280

8,460
7,934

25,089
45,757

475,998
0,0048

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 406



Name of Respondent This Date of ReF~ort YeadPedodofReport
(I) ~rt Is:n Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsln) (2j ~A Resubmission 04/15!2011 End of    2010/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING pLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

5. The Items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not Include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses."
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, Internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. 1982 FERC Licensed Project No. 2491 FERC Ucensed Project No. 0 Line
Plant Name: Holcombe Plant Name: Jim Falls ~]ant Name: St Croix Falls No.

(d)

Peaking Peaking Peaking 1

Conventional Conventional 2

1950 t923 1905 3

1950 t988 1911 4
33.75 59.80 23.20 5

35 57 26 6

8,768 8,760 8,760 7
8
9

38 57 26 10

2 3 11

101,613,300 147,627,14fi 106,628,500 12

230,831 851,12¢ 85,185

857,378 9,689,88~ 855,935 15

7,048,534 69,534,015 1,907,484 16

3,746,534 26,504,004 9,711,687 17
01 0 18

0 19

1t,883,277 106,579,024 12,560,291 2O

352.0971 1,782.257~ 541,3919
22

( 23

82,663 107,61~ 0 24

6,134 966 968 25

115 142,402~ 119,415 26

157,919 272,724 159,164 27

18,934 53,333 47,601 28

97,379 t00,721 88,09~ 29

2,704 35,511 20,086 30

349,209 39,405 153,453

t45,038 170,092 200,204 32
2,254 81,535 22,567 33

862,349 1,004,307 8tl,54~ 34

0.0085 0.0068 0.007~ 35

FERC FORM NO, 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 407



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of R,eport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odglna[
(2) r~AResubmisslon 04/15/2011 End of    2010/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, Indicate such facts In

footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying pedod.
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
~lanL

Line FERC Licensed Project No. 2567 FERC Licensed Project No. 2670
No. Planl Name: Wissota Plant Name: Eau Clalre Dells

(a) (b) (c)

t Kind of Plant (Run-of:River or Storage) Peaking Peaking

2 Plant Construction type (Conven0onal or Outdoor) Conventional Conventional

3 Year Originally Constructed 1917 1907

4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1917 2O09

5 Total Installed cap (Gen name plate Rating In MW) 36.00 t2.45

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 37 12

7 Plant Hours Connect to Load 8,760 8,760

8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions

10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Condilions 37 12

tl Average Number of Employees 0

12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 154,228,935 52,612,000

Cost of Rant
Land and Land Rights 379,04¢ 91,t90

15 Structures and Improvements 1,443,74£ 1,479,337

16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 14,677,273 24,036,541

17 Equipment Costs 4,960,843 3,163,076

18 Roads, Railroads, and Bddges
19 Asset Retirement Costs
2O TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru t9) 21,460,90~ 28,770,144

21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (llne 20 / 5) 596,1365 2,310.854~c

Production Expenses
Operation Supervision and Engineering 690,51£

24 Water for Power 111,787 51,831

28 Hydraulic Expenses 493!

26 Electdc Expenses 580,367 148,127

27 Miss Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 286,150 97,471

28 86,393 40,05.=

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 149,364 73,15(

3O Maintenance of Structures 11,019 29,011

31 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 70,149 85,17:

32 Aalntenance of Electdc Plant 58,533 104,19!

33 Maintenance of Miss Hydraulic Plant 23,505 24,35~

Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 1,377,760 1,343,88;

36 Expenses per net KWh 0,0089 0.025,~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03) Page 406.t



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriodofReport
(Mo, Da, Yr)~orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) ~]An Odginal

(2) []A Resubmisston 04/15/2011 End of    2010IQ4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expanses
do not include Purchased Powar, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses."
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, Internal combuslion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No.    0 Line
Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: No.

(e)

1
2
3
4

0.00 O.OC 0,00 5

O~ 0 6
o~ o 7

o
o 0 I0

o 0 11

o 0
i3

o i4

0 0 15

0 0 16

0 ol o 17

0 18

0 0 0 19

o 2o

0,0000 0.0000 0.0000 21
22

0 23

o 0 24

o o 25

0 o 0 26

0 o 27

0 0 28
0 0 29
0 0 30

0 0 3i
o 0 32

o 0 33
o 0

0,0000 0.0000 O,O00C 35

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. i2-03) Page 407.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedodofRepor[
(1) r~]An Odg na (Mo, Da, Yr)

Nor[hem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) I~A Resubmission 04/15/2011
End of    2010/Q4

GENERATING pLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; Internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storagep]antsoflessthanl0,00OKwinstalledcapacity(nameplateraling). 2. Deslgnate any plant leased from others, operatedunderalicensefrom
Ihe Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facllity, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,
give project number in footnote.

Year Installed Ca acit Net Peak Net Generation
Name of Plant Odg. Name Plate ~atir Demand Excluding Cost of Plant

No, Const. (In MW) Plant Use
(a) (b) (o) (6~n.) (e) (o

1 Hydro
2 Apple River 1901 2.25 3.2 6,717,116 3,057,706

3
4 Cedar Falls 1910 6.00 7.3 29,026,715 5,145,136

5
6 Menomonie 1958 5.4C 5.4 20,201,65C 4,228,343

7
8 ~lverdale 1905 0.5¢ 0.6 2,121,674 812,357

9
lO Trego 1926 1.2(~ 1.5 6,566,00C 1,292,373

11
12 Big Falls 1922 7,7E 7.5 33,573,185 3,573,011

13
14 Hayward 1910 0.17 0.2 1,488,61~ 250,780

15
16 Ladysmith 1941 3.4( 2.9 11,772,50( 5,359,670

17
t8 Saxon Falls 1912 1,5~ 1.5 9,660,50( 1,329,066

t9
2O Supedor Falls 1917 1 1.£ 12,146,70( 1,840,858

21
22 Thornapple 1927 1.40 1.7 9,247,60( 2,742,002

23
24 White River 1907 1.00 0.e 3,701,67~ 1,337,093

25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
41~

42
43
44
45
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 4t0



Name of Respondent This R~rt Is: Date of Report YeadPedodofReport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

qodhern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15/20tl

GENER ’,TING pLANT STATISTICS {Small Plants) (Continued)
3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,
Page403. 4. ifnetpeakdemandf~r6~minutes~sn~tavaiiab]e~givethewhichisavai~ab~e~specify~ngped~d~ 5. Ifan ’ plant is equipped with
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost (Incl Asset Operation Production Expenses Fuel Costs (in cents Line
Retire. Costs) Per MW Exc’l. Fuel Kind of FuelFuel (per Million Btu) No,

(g) (h) (k) (i)
1

1,358,980 99,21(3 262,461 2
3

857,523 221,908 67,529 4
5

783,026 69,966 69,938 6
7

1,624,714 30,t51 166,886 8
9

1,076,978 147,23~ 43,618 10
11

459,258 334,30~ 332,536 12
13

1,475,176 45,75~ 46,505 14
15

1,576,374 116,04~ 152,45~ 16
17

857,46~ 118,746 60,82~ 18
19

995,05~ 218,534 42,211: 2O
21

1,958,57.~ 93,139 98,19( 22
23

1,337,09~ 152,409 145,626
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43
44
45
46

FERC FORM NO, 1 (REV. t2-03) Page 41t



Name of Respondent

Northern S ares Power Company 0Niscons~n)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 410 Line No.: 1 Column: g
The Plant Cost is manually calculuated (not calculated by the FERC software) - (col g =
col f / col c)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Me, Do, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4!30/2011

STEAM ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

Year of Report

2010

1. Include on this page steam-electric plants of 25,000 Kw
(name plate rating) or more of installed capacity.
2. Report the information called for concerning generating
~lants and equipment at year end. Show unit type
Installation, boiler, and turbine*generator on same line.
3. Exclude plant, the book cost of which is Iocated in
Account 121, Nonutility Properly.
4. Designate any generating plant or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the soIe owner. If such
property is leased from another company give name of
lessor, date and term of lease, and annual rent. For any
generating plant, other than a ~eased plant or portion
therof for which the respondent is not the sole

owner but which the respondent operates or share in the
of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement
and giving details as to such matters as percent ownership
by respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing output,
expenses or revenues, and how expenses and/or revenues are
accounted for and accounts affected.
Specify if lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.
5. Designate any generating plant or portion thereof leased to
another company and give name of lessee, date and term o1
lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.
6. Designate an)/plant or equipment owned, not

Line
No.

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

15

20

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

32
33

Bay Front

French Island

Name of Ptant Location of Plant

(b)
Ashland WI

La Crosse Wl

(Include both
BOILERS

ratings for the boiler and the turbine generator or dual-
rated installations)

Number Kind of Fuel
nd Yea~ And Method

Installed of Firing

(c)
1952 CoaP~Nood/GasFfires
1954 Coal/Wood/Gas/Tires
1958 Coal!Gas

1941 Wood/RDF
1947 Wood/RDF

Rated
Pressure (In

psig)

65O
650
g00

45O
45O

Rated Steam Temp.
(Indicate reheat

boilers as
1050/1000)

(f)
825
9OO
9O0

750
750

Rated Max.
Continuous M
Ibs. Steam per

Hour
(g)

200
200
320

150
150

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 413A



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YearofReport
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011
STEAM ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS (cont’d)

operated, and not leased to another company If such and its book cost are contemplated.
or equipment was not operated within the past year, explain 7. Report gas4urbines operated in a combined cycle
whether it has been retired in the books of account or what with a conventional steam unit with its associated steam
disposition of the plant or equipment

Turbine-Generators
section. Designate

units with shaft connected boiler feed pumps. Give capacity rating of pumps in terms of furl load requirements.)
TURBINES GENERATORS

Include both fatings for boiler and turbine- NAME pLATE
generator of duaFrated installations Rating in Kw

Year Max. Type Steam At At Max. 4ydrogen Pressur~ Power Voltage (in Plant Capacity
installed Rating (Indicate tandem- Pressure Minimum Hydrogen Facet MV) Maximum

Mega- compound (TC); at Throttle RPM Hydrogen Pressure (if other than 3 Generator Name
Watt cross compound Pressure (Include bo0 (Designate air phase, 60 cycle Plate Rating

(CC) single casinc~ ratings for cooled generators) indicate other (Should agree
(SC); topping unit the boiler and charactedsgc) with column (n))

(T); and non- the turbine-
condensing (NC) generator of Uex,

Show back dual-rated Line
pressures) installations No.

(h) (s)
1949 22.0 sc 625 36OO 20000 20010 0.5 13.8
1952 22.0 SC 625 3600 20000 20010 0.5 13.8 2
1957 30.0 SC 6OO 3600 25600 27200 0.5 3C 0.85 13.8 67,220 3

4
5
6
7

1941 16.2 sc 45O 3600 AC AC 0.87 !3.8 8
1947 16.6 sc 45O 3600 n/a AC AC 0.87 13.8 9

10

15

20

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

32
33

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00) Page 413B



Name of Respondent ]his Report Is: Date of Report Yearof Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30!2011

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

1. Report on this page Hydro planls of 10,000 Kw (name If such property !s
plate rating) or more of installed capoci[y. leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
2. Report the information called for concerning generagng and annual rent. For any generating
p~ants and equipment at year end. Show associated pdme plant, other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for
movers and generators on the same line. which the respondent is not the sole owner but which
3. Exclude from this schedule, plant, the book cost of which respondent operates of shares in the operation of, furnish
is inc~eded in Account 121, Nonu~lity Property, a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
& Designate any plant or podion thereof for which

Water Wheels
(In column (e), indicate whether horizontal or vertical Also

indicate type of runner-Francis (F), fixed propeller (FP),
Lin~ automatically adjustable propeller tAP), Impulse (I).
No, Name of Plant Location Name of Stream Designate reversible type of units by appropriate footnote)

Attended or Type of Year In- Gross Static
Unattended Unit " stalled Head with

Pond Full
(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) (g)

3hippewa Falls Chippewa Falls Wl Shippewa River Attended VABPro 1994 33.3
2 VFBPro 1994
3
4 Corne]l Cornell Wl 3l~ippewa River Attended HORPro 1976 42.5
5 VERPro 1977
6
7 Eau Claire Dells Eau Claire, Wl Shippewa River Attended VFBPro 2008 27.0
8 HORPro 2009
9 HORPro 2009

Holcombe Holcombe Wl Shippewa River Attended VFBPro 1950 43.2

Jim Falls Jim Falls WI 3hippewa River Attended VABKap 1988 56,7
VFBFr 1988

St. Croix Falls St. Croix Falls WI St. Croix River Attended HorFr 1905 63.4
17 HorFr 2005
18 HorFr 2007
19 HorFr 1910
2O HorFr 1911
21
22 Wissota Chippewa Falls Wl 3hippewa River ~ttended VerFr 1917 58.9
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
41
42
43

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 414



Name of Respondent this Report is: 3ate o1 Report YearofReport

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) [1) [ X ] An Original ’,Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
[2) [ ] AResubmission

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS (Continued)

(details) as to such matters as percent ownershi9 by
respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing output,
~xpenses, or revenues, and how expenses aRdfor revenues
are accounted for and accounts affected. Speci[y if lessor, If such plant or
co-owner, or other path/is an associated company.
5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to another
company, and give name of lessee, date and its book cost are

contemplated.
Total

Water Wheels (Continued) Generators installed
- Generating

Capacity
Design RPM Maximum Hp. Year Voltage Phase Fre* Name Plate No. of
Head Capadfy of Unit Installed quency Rating of Unit Units in (Name Plate Line

at Design Head or d.c. (in MW) Plant Ratings in No.
megawatts)

(h) (b (k)
29.6 t38 5,525 1928 4,000 3 60 3.60 2 1
29.6 138 5,525 1928 4,000 3 60 3.60 4 21.6C 2

3
36 100 13,900 1976 7,200 3 60 11.50 3 4
4O 450 1,075 1977 7,200 3 60 0.80 1 35.3¢ 5

6
25 150 4,023 1922 2,400 3 60 2.93 1 7
25 157 3,351 2009 2,400 3 60 2.64 3 8
25 200 1,813 1930 2,400 3 60 1.60 1 12.4~ 9

10
42 120 16,000 1950 6,900 3 i 60 11.25 3 33.7~

53 128.6 38,500 1988 7,200 3 60 29.60 2 59.2C 13
34 900 697 1986 7,200 3 60 0.60 1 0.6C

15
58 277 4,500 1918 2,300 3 60 2.50 2 16
58 277 4,500 1919 2,300 3 60 2.50 1
58 277 4,500 1920 2,300 3 60 2.50 1 18
52 277 4,200 1911 2,300 3 60 3.40 2 19
58 277 4,500 1923 2,400 3 60 3.20 2 23.2C 20

21
55 120 7,500 1917 13,800 3 60 6.00 6 36.0C 22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 415



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) IX ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

2010

INTERNAL-COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATINGPLANTS

1. Include on this page internal-combustion engine and 4. Designate any plants or portion thereof for which the
gas-turbine plants of 10,000 kilowatts and more. respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is
2. Report the information called for concerning plants and leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
equipment at end of year. Show associated prime moversand term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating
and generators on the same line. plant other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for
3. Exclude from this page, plant, the book cost of which which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the
is included in Account 121, Nonutility Propedy. respondent operates or shares in the

Pdme Movers
In Column (e), indicate basic cycle for gas-turbine as open or closed;

indicate basic cycle for internal-combustion as 2 or 4.
Lin~ Name of Plant Location of Plant Internal-Combustion Year Cycle Belted or
No. or Gas-Turbine Installed Direct

Connected
(b) (c) (d) (f)

1 Flambeau Station Park Falls Wl Gas Turbine 1969 Open Dimct
2 Connected
3
4 French Island La Crosse Wl Gas Turbine 1974 Open Dimct
5 Connected
6
7 Wheaton Town of Wheaton Wl Gas Turbine (4) 1973 Open Di~ct
8 (2) 1973 Connected
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 420



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repod
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin (1) [X ] An Original ~4o, Da, Yr)

(2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2011
2010

INTERNAL-COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS (Continued)

operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrange rent and how determined.
merit and giving particulars (details) as to such associated company.
)ercent of ownership by respondent, name of co-owner, basis of 6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not
sharing output, expenses or revenues, and how expenses and/ If su,
or revenues are accounted for and accouots not operated within the past
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated the books of
5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to another or equipmen
company and give name of lessee, date and

Prime Total Installed
Movers Generators Generating

(Continued) Capacity Line
Rated Hp Year Voltage Phase Frequency Name Plate Rating No. of Units {NamePtate Ratings No.
of Unit installed of d.c. of Unit (In MW) in Plant in MW)(g) (h) (~) (I) (m)

22,078 1969 13,800 3 60 16.3 1 16.3 1
2
3

105,000 1974 13,800 3 6O 78.8 2 157.6 4
5
6

73,000 1973 13,800 60 48.5 3O0.3 7
105,000 1973 13,800 60 53.1 8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4O
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Name of Respondent err Is: Date of Re~ort YeadPeriod of Report
An Odglnal (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) [~- A Resubmission 04/15!2011

TRANSMISSION LINE STATIS]CS

1. Report information concemlng transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages tn group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines Include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given In the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from Ibis page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included In Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indlcatewhetherthetypeofsuppor0ngstructure reported ln column (e)is: (1)single polewoodorsteel;(2)H-framewood, or steel poles; (3)tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of constructlon need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.
6. Repeal in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of whlch Is reported for another line. Report
~ole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures In column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (KV) LE~G]’H (Pole r0iles)
(Indicate wiiere Type of the cas of Number

No. other than u~rgroun~llnes
60 cycle~ 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Of

of i~rl~er Circuits
From Operating Designed Structure
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h)

1 St Croix River (3101) iEau Claire 345.0( ~FRAME 61,0t

2 345.0( 2.8~

3 Eau Clalra(3102) Stevens Point ~5.0( ~FRAME 79.31
4 345.0( rOWER 2.5.~

5 LaCrosse (3201) 3PC Tie 161.0( 4-FRAME
6 Eau Claire (3202) 3PS Tie 161.0( "{-FRAME

7 Eau Claire (3203) _aCrasse 161,0( H~FRAME 80.21
0 Tramval(3204) Jackson Coun~ 161.0( H-FRAME
g LaCrosse (3205) 161.0( H-FRAME

lO DPC (3206) 161.0( H-FRAME 0.7~ 0.97

11 LaCrosse (3207) 161.0( H-FRAME 26.7"
12 Crystal Cave (3209) t~pple River 161.0( POLE WD

13 Eau Claire (3210) Elk Mound 161.0( H-FRAME 8.0-

14 Eau Claire (3211) Presto 161.0( 1 POLE WD
15 Eau Claire (3213) Red Cedar 161,0( H-FRAME
1EHydro Lane (3214) Line 3213 Tap 1 POLE WD 10.1~

17 iRed Cedar~215) Crystal Cave 16£0( 1 POLE WD 28.8(
t~Stone Lake (32t6) Minong 16£0( H-FRAME
1~ S~ne Lake (3217) Gingles 161.0( 1POLEWD

2C 31Cralx River(3218) St Cmlx Falls
21
2,I ~!adous 115kv wood pole 115.~ H-FRAME 383.54 11.92

2,! ~/adous 115kv tower 115,0( TOWER 52.97

24 Vadous 88kvwoodpole 8&O( 72.78
2.~ ~/adous 69kv wood pole 69.0( WOOD POLE 992.89 13.49

2~ qadous 69kvtower 69.0( TOWER 27.50

27 gadous 34.5wood pole 34,5( 1 POLE WD 341.43

2~ Vadous 23 wood pole 23.0( POLE WD
2.~ LaCrosse (3432) Coulee 69.0( UNDERGROU

3(
31 Expenses Applicable to

All Lines
33~
34
35

36 TOTAL 2,365.07 31.8." 2~
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Name of Respondent "[his Report is: Date of Repor~ Year/Period of Report
(Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0NIsconsin) (1) [~An Odglnal End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmlssion 04/15/2011

RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure ~,vice. R.eport Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line.
~ou do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures
)ole miles of the pdmary structure in column (f) and lhe pole miles of the other line(s) In column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent Is not the sole owner,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year.
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent In the line,
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
olher party is an associated company.
9~ Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year,

COST OF LINE (Include in Column (j) Land, EXPENSES,
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor Total
and Matedal Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Line

Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(k) (0 (n) (p) No.~) (m)

Z95AS 399,09~ 21,510,34~ 21,909,441 1

795AS 2

795AS 399,713 34,646,14; 35,045,855 ~3

795A3 4

795A8 25,111 592,64~ 617,76C 5

477AS 25,97i 25,977 6

477AS 420,35~ 2,943,28z 3,363,64C 7

795AS 158,671 941,05~ 1,099,727 8

477AS 9&27~ 1,588,94( 1,685,21~ 9

636AS 387,78~ 10

705AS 226,59~ 1,831,95; 2,058,547 11

954AS 276,20( 4,722,87; 4,9~,07~, 12

795AS 12,52; 1,575,48~ 13
4/0A3 44,36~ 149,80" 14

852,27e 6,141,74t 6,494,021 15

795AS I05,71~ 8,506,09; 8,611,81( 16

481,37; 516,51~
636A$ 30,34~ 30,34~ 18

795A8 519,901 19,936,95; 20,456,8~ 19

14,835#9, 14,835,09, 20
21

2,476,67; 43,226,44: 22

255,11~ 5,114,7211 5,369,83t 23

133,73! 3,458,043 3,591,78; 24

5,361,04, 83,941,395 89,302A3~ 25

99A4~ 1,861,396 1,960,84~ 26
730,7~ 13~73,936 14,504,65~ 27

7,93 519,203 527,13, 28

94,59, 1,651.722 1,746,3H 29
30
31

880,329 2,275,433 438,228 3,593,99~ 32
33

269,351,380 281,612,940 880,329 2,275,433 438,228 3,593,99( 3~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re~ort YeadPedod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
(1) r~An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) []AResubmission 04!15!2011

"RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DUR NG YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning T~’ansmission lines added or altered during the year.It is not necessary to report
minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately.If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I) to (o), it is permissible to repor~ in these columns the

Line LINE DESIGNATION SUPPORTING STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTUR

No, From To Le~ngth Type Present Ultimate
Miles Number per

Miles
(a) (b) (d) (e) (0 (g)

3214 Hydro Lane .ine 3213 Tap 1,13 Stee] arm 10.0( 2

3218 St Croix Riv-Lawrence St Crolx Fall-Border-DPC-OH
3218 St Croix Riv-Lawrence ;t Croix FaII-Border-DPC-UG 1.4( UG Termination 1.0(

1(
tl
1~
1.’-
Iz

1.~

1~

1~
1.~

2(
21
2~
2~
2~,

2.~

2~
2~
21
2.~

3(

3;
3~

3~

30;
37¸
38
39
40
41

43

44 TOTAL 2,5; 11.00 3
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repor~
(1) I~An Original
(2) [~]A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/15/2011

End of    2010/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YILAR (Continued)

sosts. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are re.ported. Include costs of Clearing Landand Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
]-rails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column(m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
ndicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS Voltage LINE COST Line
Size Speciflcaiion Confi urationand ~pacing Land and Poles, Towers Conductom Asset Total No.

Land Rights and Fixtures and Devfces Retire, Costs
(h) ~) (Open, ling) (0 (m)

[795 ACS$ 2617 161 1,148,90, 499,524 1,~8,4~
114,17~ 10,817 124,495

)3000 CU XLPE 161 14,710,600

lC
11
1,~

14
15
1~
17
1~
1~
2C
21
2~
25

25
2~
27
2~
2~
3C
31
3~
35
34
35
3~
37
3~
3~
4C
41
4~
45

15,220,441 44
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Name of Respondent This R~or~ Is: Date of Repo~ YeadPedodofRepo~
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [~]An Odglnal End of    2010/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15!2011

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers w~th energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations In
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No, Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Pdmary Secondary Tediary
(b) (c) (d) (e)

Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 34,50

2~ Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 i3.80

3 Bay Front Transmission A 34.50 t3.80

4 Bay Front Transmlssion A 88.00 13.80

5 Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 69.00

6 Bay Front Transmission A 115,0C 88.00

7 Big Falls Transmission A 69.0C 2.40

8 Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.0C 2~40

9 Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.0C 23.90

lO Chippewa Falls Transmission U 69,0C 4.00

11 Cornell Hydro Transmission A I15.0C 7.20

12 Crystal Cave Transmission U 161,0C 115.00 13,8(

13 Eau Claire Transmission U 161~0C 69.00 13.8(

14 Eau Claire Transmission U 345.0C 161.00 13.8(

15 Eau ClalreDells Transmission A 69.0C 2.40

16 Transmission U 69.0C 12.50

17 Transmission U 161.0C 69.00

18 Flambeau Transmission U 34.5C 13,8~

19 French Island Transmission A 6g.0c t3.80

2O Gingles Transmission U 161.0( 115.00

21 Gingles Transmission U 115.0( 69.00

22 Gingles Transmission U 115.0( 34.50

23 Gravel Island Transmission U 115.0( 69.00

Holcombe Transmission A 115.0( 7.20

25 Hydro Lane Transmission U 161.0( 115.0C
26 Hydm Lane Transmission U 115.0( 69.0C

27 Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.0( 23.9C

28 HydreLane Transmission U 115.0( 13.0~

29 Jackson Coun~ Transmission U 161.0( 6g.oc 13.5(

3O lim Falls Transmission A 115.0( 69.0

31 Jim Falls Transmission A 115.0( 7.2C

32 Jim Falls Transmission A 69.0( 12.5C

33 Jim Falls Transmission A 12.5( 7.2C

34 Transmission U t61.0( 69,0C 13.8(

35 La Crosse Transmission U 69.0( 13.8C

36 Marshland Transmission U 161,0( 69.0C 13.8(

37 Monme Coun~ Transmission U 161.0( 69.0(

38 Osprey Transmission U 69.00 23,9(

39 Osprey Transmission U 1t5.00 69.0(

4O Park Falls 115KV Transmission U 115.00 34.5(
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) r~]An Odginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011 End of    2010/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (0, (J), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
I increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
)eriod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare

(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transfomners Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No.
(In MVa)

u) (k)
2O 1 1

27 6 2

13 2 Capad~rBank 1; 3

52 2 4

2O 1 5

5C 1 Capacitor Bank 6

tC 2 7

7 1 8

.11 1 9

4~ 2 10

4¢ 1 11

187 1 CapadtorBank 12

224 2 Capad~rBank 13

60C 2 14

12 3 15

14 Capacl~rBank

5C 17

2C 18

221 3 Capacitor Bank 5
187 2O

21

94 2 CapadtorBank 12 22

14C 2 23

3~ 3 24

187 25
26

4? 27

4? 28

4~ 29

11~ 3O
31

11 32

1~ 33

140
93 Capacitor Bank 65 35

224 36

7O Capacitor Banl, 2 37

11 38

47 39

56 Capacitor San~ t 6
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Name of Respondent This R~rt Is: Date o1 Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) ~]An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/15/2011

SUBSTATIONS

1~ Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street rallway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Pdmary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) ¢) (d) (e)

I Pine Lake Transmission U 115.00 69.00

2 P~ne Lake Transmission U 161.0¢ 115.00

3 Prentice Transmission U 115.0C 69.00

4 Prentice Transmission U 115.0C 12.50

5 Red Cedar Transmission U 161.0C 69.00

6 Red Cedar Transmission U 69.0C 12.50

7 River Falls Transmission U 115.00 69.00

8 St. Cmix Falls Transmission A 69.0C 12.50

91 St. Crolx Falls Transmission A 12.50 2.40
10~ Seven Mile Transmission U 161.00 69.00 t3.8(

11 Stone Lake Transmission U 161.0( 69.00

12¸ Stone Lake Transmission U 345.0[ 161.00 13.8(

13~ Transmission U 115.0[ 69.00 13.8(

14 Transmission U 69.0[ 23.90

18 Three Lakes Transmission U 115.0( 69~00

16 Trails End Transmission U 69.0[ 23.90

17 Transmission U 161.0( 69.00 13.8(

18 Wheaton Transmission A 69.0( 13.20

19 Wheaton ;Transmission A t61.0( 13.80

2O Whitetail Transmission U 69.0( 34.50 7.2(

21 Whitetail Transmission U 69.0( 13.80

22 Wissota iTransmlssion A 69.0( 13.80

23 ironwood (MI) Transmission U 34.5( 4.16

24 Ironwood (M]) Transmission U 115.0( 34.50

25 Imnwood(MI) Transmission U 88.0( 34.5¢

26
27 "oral Transmission Substations 36 7215.5( 2905.05 144.9(

28 \bove 10 MVA CapacBy

29
3O t4 Transmission Substations

31 Under 10 MVA Capacity

33 Transmission Substation Total 50
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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~lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re~o~ YeadPedodofRepo~
(Mo, Da, Yr)Nofihern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) r~]An Original

(2) [~A Resubmission 04/15/2011
End of    2010/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equiprnent such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
)eriod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare

(in Service) (In MVa) In Sew[ce Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No.
(In MVa)

(0 0) (k)
224 1

112 1 2

5O 3

11 Capacitor Bank 1 13 4

70 5

56 6

7O Capacitor Bank 1 5 7

28 8

29 1 9

112 10

7O Capacitor Ban~ 3 47 11

336 12

182 CapacitorBan~ 5 140 13

56 Capacitor Ban]~ 1 5 14

112 15

11 16

7O 1 17

1 18

435 19

2O t Capacitor Ban~ 5 2O

11 21

5o 1 22

6 1 23

10o 2~ CapacitorBan~ 1 11
25 1 25

26

5572 109 9 852 27

5432 107 9 32 852 28
29
3O

55 21 3 Capacitor Ban~ 4 3~ 3t
32

5487 128 t2 36 88~ 33
34
35
30
37
38
39
4O
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPedod of Repor{
(1) I~]An Odginal (Me, Da, Yr)

Nor{hem States Power Company 0Nisconsin) End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15!2011

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Pdmary Secondary Ter{iary
(a) (b) (e) (d) (e)

1
2
3
4
5 Baygeld Distribution U 34.5C 12,50

6 Distribution U 69.0C 23.90

7 Bangor Distdbu6on U 69.0C 12.50

8 Blair Distribution U 12.50

9 Bloomer Distribution U 69.0( 12.50

10 Bloomer Disldbu0on U 69.0( 4.00

11 Distribution U 69.0( 12.50

12 Camp McCoy Distribution U 69.0( 7.20

13 Chippewa Fails Distribution U 69.0( 12.5¢

14 Distribution U 115.0( 2.4C

15 Comell Distribuaon U 2,4( 4.1~

16 Coulee Ave DistdbuSon U 69.0( 13.8C

17 Coulee Ave Distdbution U 161.0( 69.0C 13.8(

18 Doughty Road Distribution U 69.0( 23.9C

t9 Eagle Point Distribution U 115.0( 23.9C

2O East Baldwin Distribution U 161.0( 23.9C

21 Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

22 EIIsworth Area Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

23 Galesvllle Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

24 Grassland Distdbuaon U 69.0( 12.5(

25 Gdffin Street Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

26 Hallie Distdbu0on U 69.00 12.5(

27 Hay River Distribution U 69.00 23.9C

28 Holmen Area Distribution U 69.00

29 Hurley Distribution U 115.00 12.5(

3O Hurley Distribution U 115.00 13.8(

31 leffers Road Distdbuaon U 161.00 23.9(

32 Lake Camella Distribution U 69.00 23.00~

33 London Distribution U 69,00 12.50

34 Loyal Distribution U 69.00 12.50

35 Madison Street Distribution U 69.00 12.50

36 Mayfair Distribution U 161.00 13,80

37 Menomonle Distribution U 69.00

38 Menomon]e Distribution U 69.00 12.50

39 Naples Distribution U 69.00 12.50

4O Nelllsville Distribution U 69.00 12.50
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dame of Respondent This R~rt Is: Date of Rel:tort Yea#PedodofRepo~
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Nodhem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~] An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
~ncreasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
~eriod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare

(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No,
(In MVa)

(0 (h) (k)
1
2
3
4

t,~ 1 5

11 1 6

11 1 7

11 1 8

11 1 9
lO

.11 Capacitor Bank 5

11 2 12

2 13
14
15

9~ 2 16

18~ 2 Capacitor Bank 5

Iz 18
19

50~ 2O

56~ 21

11~ 22

11 23

14 24

11 25

56 26

1t 27

25 Capaci~rBank 1 5

7 29

37 3O

94 31

14 32

56 33

11
28 35

93 2 36

6 I~ Capacitor Ban[~ 1 37

56 2 38

11 1 39

25 2 Capacitor Ban~ 1 4O
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Re#art Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) ~]An Odginal End of    2010/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/15/2011

SUBSTATIONS

i. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (in MVa)
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Pdmary Secondary Tertiary
(e) (b) (a) (d) (e)

1 New Richmond Distribution U 69.0C 23,90

2 ]odh Fo~ Dlstdbutlon U 34,5( 12.50

3 Onalaska Distribution U 69.0C 13.80

4 Osceola Distribution U 69,0C 12.50

5 Otter Creek Distribution U 69.0C 12.50

6 Phillips Distribution U I15.0C 12.50

7 Pokegama Distribution U 69,0( 13.80

8 >rescott Distribution U 69.0( 12.50

9 Rico Lake Distribution U 69.0[ 12.50

10 Rusk Distribution U 6g.0(

11 Second Street Distribution U 34.5( 13.8C

12 Sheldon Pump Distribution U 115.0( 4.16

13 Sparta Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

14 Spencer Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

15 Stanley Area Distribution U 69.0~ 23,9C

16 Stmrn Disldbution U 69.0( 12.5¢

17 Distribution U 69.0( 23.gc

18 Swift Creek Distribution U 69.0( 13.8C

19 Distribution U 69.0( 12.5C

2O Tudle Lake Distribution U 69,0( 12.5C

21 U.S. Rubber Distribution U 69.0( 2.4C

¸22 U, S. Rubber Distribution U 69.0( 4.1(

23 Viroqua Distribution U 69,0( 13.8(

24 Viroqua Distribution U 69.00!

25 Waumandee Distribution U 69,00 23.9[

26 West Salem Distribution U 69.00 23.9(

27 Willow River Distribution U 115.00 23.0(

28 Distribution U 69.00 23.00i

29 Total Distribution Substations 57 4935,90 949.40

30 Abovel0 MVA Capad~
31
32 88 Distribution Substations

33 Under 10 MVA Capacl[y

35 16 Distdbutlon Sewing One

36 Industrial Customer
37

38
39
4O Distribution Substation Totals 161

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 426,3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report YeadPedod of Report
(1) r~]An Odgina] (Me, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) End of    20t 0/Q4
(2) []A Resubmisston 04/15/2011

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
~eriod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other patty, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between lhe parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare

(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacl[y No.
(In MVa)

(0 (9) (k)
14 1 Capacitor Bank 16¸ 1

21 2 2

1 Capacitor Bank 5

25 2 CapacitorBank 17 4

5~ 2 5

25 2 6

1 7

11 Capacitor Bank 5

5~ 2 Capacitor Bank 5

11 lO

14 11

14 12

5~ 2 13

25 2 CapacitorSank 5

4~ 2 15

11 Capacitor Bank 5

1,~ 17

5~ 2 Capaci~rBank 5

5~ 19

11 20
21

11 22
23

CapadtorBank 5

1~ 25

5~ Capaci~rBank 5

14( 27

111 Capaci~rBank 5

1952~ 95 1~ 103 29

1952~ 95 Capacitor Bank 1~ 103 3O
31
32

361 I24 Capacitor Bank 9 33

35

140 1~ 1 36
37
38
39

2453 245 11 28 15e 4O

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [~]An Original End of      2010/Q4
(2) r--iA Resubmission 04/15/2011

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES
1. Report below the information celled for concerning all non-power gobds or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or billed to

an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents should not
attempt to include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific cetegory such as "general".

3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation precess, explain in a footnote.
Name of Account

Line Assiciated/Affiliated Charged or Amount
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Credited Charged or Credited

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated

2 Serv ces prov ded by Xce Energy Services Inc. Xce[ Energy Services

3 Company labor and benefits NSP-Minnesota 12,205,477

4 Water for hydro use Chippewa Flambeau Imp 53fi 577,551

5 Interchange Agreement NSP-Minnesota 557 and 56fi 416,075,81£

6 Contribution of Capital Xcel Energy Inc. 211 : ~ -40,566,03C

7 Proceods from Notes Payable to Affiliate NSP-Minnesota 233 302,300,00C

8 NSP-Minnesota 107 1,241,59;

9
10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19

20 Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate

21 Insurance payments for primary cesuaity, primary

22 property and globalproperty Xcel Energy Services 165 2,126,605

23 401K Match Xcel Energy Inc. 92~ 334,497

24 Repayment of Notes Payable to Affiliate NSP-Minnesota 233 -280,800,00C

25 Interchange Agreement NSP-MInnesota 45fi -116,3t2,22~

26 Company labor and benefits NSP-Minnesota See bore -464 791

27 Dividends on Common Stock Xcel Energy Inc. 21~ 73,867,677

28
29

3o;
31!
32i
331
34

35
36
37
38
39

4O
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New) Page 429
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

! (2) _ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15!2011

YeadPeriod of Report

.    2010/Q4

~chedule Page: 429 L~e No.: 2
Accounting, Financial
Reporting & Taxes

Accounting,
Aviation Services

107 - CWIP

163 - Stores Exp
184 - Clearing
408-409 - Taxes
417-421 - Other Income
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
430~431 - Interest Charges
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
807-813 - Other Gas Supply Expenses
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Financi~l Reporting & Taxes Total
408-409 - Taxes
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Aviation Services Total
Business Systems

Business Systems Total
Business Unit Accounting &
Budgeting

535-545 -
546-557 -
560-573 -
580-598 -
840-843.9
850-870 -
871-893 -
901-905 -

107 - CWIP
108 - Accum Dep
254 - Reg Liab
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
500-514 - Steam Power Generation

Hydraulic Power Generation
Other Power Generation
Transmission Expenses
Distribution Expenses
- Other Storage Expenses
Transmission Expenses
Distribution E~penses
Customer Accounts Expenses

908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Ekpenses
912 - Sales Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

107 - CWIP

163 - StoresExp
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
500-514 - Steam Power Generation
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation
546-557 - Other Power Generation
920-935 - Adminfstrative and General
Expenses

Business Unit Accounting & Budgeting Total
Claims Services                  408-409 - Taxes

920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Claims Services Total

$ 78,441
15,957
21,552

434,707
(1,831)
84,388

41,721
230

34,688
9,197

2,885,951
3,605,002

4,003

295,599
299, 602

6,012,451
(8,387)
2,295

107,522
2,373

179,254
214,061
102,352
687,080
622,051

1,322
168,686
456,137

1,636,166
11,838

32,991

8,299,212
18,527,401

28,302

2~140
17,349

123

7,679
64,929
27,263

200,054
347,838

8,811

165,510
174,321

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent

Northern Sta es Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) _A Resubm ss on 04/15/2011 ! 201(~/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Corporate Communications 254 -.Reg Liab 32,327
408-489 - Taxes 23,358
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions 200,321
580-598 - Distribution Expenses 29
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses 40
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses 538r551
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses 831,694

Corporate Communications Total 1,626,319
Corporath Strategy & 408-409 - Taxes
Business Development 11,482

426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions 21
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expense£ 207,239

Corporate Strategy& Business Development Total 218,743
Customer Service 107 - CWIP 236

254 - Reg Liab 340,849
408-409 - Taxes 231,982
417-421 - Other Income " (5,420)
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions 347
580-598 - Distribution Expenses 3,918
871-893 - Distribution Expenses 1,305
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses 2,611,841
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses 343,250
920-935 - Administrativeand General
Expenses

Customer Service Total
Employee Communications 408-409 - Taxes

426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Employee Communications Tota!
Energy Delivery - 107 - CwIP
Engineering/Design 1,824,657

108 - Accum Dep 11,707
408-409 - Taxes 43,912
417-421 - Other Income 24,093
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
D̄eductions 44
500-514 - Steam Power Generation 952
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation 1,737
560-573 - Transmission Expenses 461,751
580-598 - Distribution Expenses 175,901
840-843.9 - Other Storage Expenses 504
850-870 - Transmission Expenses 33,349
871-893 - Distribution Expenses 427
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses 569
920-935 - Administrative a~d General
Expenses 180,333

Enirgy Delivery - Engineering/Design Total                                      2,759,936
Energy Delivery                 i07~- CWIP

676,113
4,204,422

3,547

3

69,275
72,826

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

1(2) _ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/1512011

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

Construction, Operations &
Maintenance (COM)

408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
546-557 - Other Power Generation
560-573 - Transmission Expenses
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
850-870 - Transmission Expenses
871-893 - Distribution Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Energy Delivery Construction, Operations & Maintenance (COM)
Total
Energy Delivery Marketing     408-409 - Taxes

860-573 -Transmission Expenses
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Energy Delivery Marketing Total
Energy Markets - Fuel 408-409 - Taxes
Procurement

807-813 - Other Gas Supply Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Energy Markets - Fuel Procurement Total
Energy Markets Regulated 186 -Misc Deferred Debits
Trading & Marketing

408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
807-813 - Other Gas Supply Expenses
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses
912 - Sales Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Energy Markets Regulated Trading & Marketing Total
Energy Supply Business 107 - CWIP
Resources

108 - Accum Dep
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
500-514 - Steam Power Generation
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation
546-557 - Other Power Generation
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Energy Supply Business Resources Tota!
Energy Supply Engineering & 107 - CWIP
Envirorumental

108 - Accum Dep
182.3 - Reg Assets
408-409 - Taxes
500-514 - Steam Power G~neration
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation
546-557 - Other Power Generation

IFERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-87 Page 450.3

339,010

72,713

440
2

416,850
508,798
213,280

33,681

243,966

1,828,740
619

57
8,066

1,892
10,635

8,358

68,404

73,514.
150,276

3,306
15,961

13,041
75,771

87,562
1,394

208,305
405,339

125,720
202

42,486

47
225,012
15i,006

85,477

292,085
922,034

599,649
210

1,720
36,605
78,668
50,288
86,010



Name of Respondent

Nor[bern States F~ower Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

! (2) _ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04115/2011

Year/Period of Report

20101Q4

560-573 - Transmission Expenses
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
735-736 - Manufactured Gas
Production
850-870 - Transmission Expenses
871-893 - Distribution Expenses

-920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses .

Energy Supply Engineering & Environment~l Total
Executive Management 408-409 - Taxes
Services

426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses.

Executive Management Services Total
Facilities & Real Estate      107 - CWIP

108 - Accum Dep
408-409 - Taxes
417-421 - Other Income
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
500-514 - Steam Power Generation ~
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation
546-557 - Other Power Generation
560-573 - Transmission Expenses
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
735-736 - Manufactured Gas
Production
807-813 - Other Gas Supply Expenses
871-893 - Distribution Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Facilities & Real Estate Total
Finance & Treasury               143 - Other AR

408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 -.Other Income
Deductions
580-598 - Distribution Expenses
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses
908-909 - Customer Service and

~Informational Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

Finance & Treasury Total
Fleet

Fleet Total
Government Affairs

Government Affairs Total
Human Resources

107 - CWIP
184 - Clearing

107 - CWIP
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
560-573 - Transmission Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

107 - CWIP
408-409 - Taxes

10,255
31,.070

22,740
347

137,957

21~,751
1,273,270

i8,014

46,328

55~,299
615,642
136,657

20
6,572
1,173

25,927
73,905
84,586
50,344

234,576
162,659

9,115
48,836
93,883

3,394,495
4,322,749

2,804
43,411

148
61
3

6,429

1,653,893
1,706,749

33,023
160,805
193,829

3,100
26,918.

385,257
5,059

400,060
820,395

753
80,186
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company ONisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) XAn Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2011

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q 4

Human Resources Total
Internal Audit

Inter~al Audit Total
Investor Relations

Investor Relations Total
Legal

Legal Total
Marketing & Sales

Marketing & Sales Total
Payment & Reporting

Payment & Reporting Total
Payroll                ~ .

Payroll Total
Rates & Regulation

426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
535-545 - Hydraulic Power Generation
560->73 - Transmission Expenses
850-870 - Transmission Expenses
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and Gene}al
Expenses

408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

107 - CWIP
182.3 - Reg Assets
186 -Misc Deferred Debits
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

254 - Reg Liab
408-409 - Taxes
417-421 - Other Income
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses
908-909 - Customer Service and
Informational Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

408-409 - Taxes
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

,.408-409 - Taxes
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

182.3 - Reg.Assets
186 - Misc Deferred Debits
254 - Reg Liab
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
500-514 - Steam Power Generation

8,970
50,987

9,152
(i)

(3,081)

30,957

2,280,671
2,458,593

13,716

22

232,676
246,413

2,346

265

164,873
167,485

12,184
2,439
8,137

39,021

983

898,258
961,022

61,987
29,223

1,004

1,569
53,952

1,017,687

388,143
1,553,565

2,933
55,432

58,365
2,551

56,816
59,367

6O8
40,833

93
i07,187

43,388
14

IFERC FORI~ NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.5



Name of Respondent

Northern S ares Power Company ON sconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

!(2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011 2010/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Rates & Regulation Total
Receipts Processing

Receipts Processing Total
Supply Chain

920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

408-409 - Taxes
901-905 - Customer Accounts Expenses
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses

1,885,144
2,077,266

3,580
57,246

39,585
100,412

8,631
24,356

845,238
2,110
4,427

405

107 - CWIP
108 - Accum Dep
163 - Stores Exp
184 -Clearing
408-409 - Taxes
426.1-426.5 - Other Income
Deductions
920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses 83,815

Supply Chain Total 968,983
Supply Chain Special 408-409 - Taxes .
Programs 1,040

920-935 - Administrative and General
Expenses 30,257

Supply Chain Special Programs Total 31,297

Grand Total
$ 52,768,835

Services provided by Xcel Energy Services Inc. are either direct charged when only one
company is benefitting from the service provided, otherwise, expenses are allocated based
on methodologies described in the FERC Form 60.
~chedule Page: 429
107
108
143
163
184
408.1
5O6
511
512
539
541
553
560
563
566
57O
571
58O
586
588
59O
592
841
870

887
889

Line No.: 3 Column:
$ 11,130,408

241,412
766

40,802
345,436

30,148
152

26;572
68,476
11,215

2,950
106,207

~5,913
276

5,218
6,358
6,766
3,995
1,872
8,.~£3

22,998
18,849

4,435
597

2,311
40,159
25,629

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.6 ]



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Corn pany (Wisconsin)

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

1(2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2011 2010/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

893 4,310
920 5,618
925 7,599
926 19,907

$ 12,205,477

~chedule Page: 429 L~e No.: 5 Co~mn:
The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system are shared
by Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) and Northern States Power Co.
(a Wisconsin corporation). The Interchange Agreement provides for the sharing of all
costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system, including capital
costs. In 2010, Interchange Agreement transactions were recorded as:

Billed to NSP Minnesota 456 $ (116,312,225)

Billed by NSP Minnesota
557 $
566

376,268,245
39,807,574

~chedule Page: 429 Line No.: 6 Column:
Includes $1,433,970 allocation of holding company t~x benefit.

Line No.: 26 Column:~chedule Page: 429
107
108
408.1
544
560
58O
588
902
925
926

$ (248,018)
(25,~70
(13,478)

¯ (15,220)
(37)

(247)
(671)

(124,108)
(6,294)

(30,748)
$    (464,791)

IFISRC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.7



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning or line transformers are held under a lease, give name of
distribution watt-hour metes and line transformers, lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not or more moteres or line transformers are held other than
external demand meters, by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt- owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for
hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent expenses between the parties, and state amounts and
under lease from others, jointly owned with others, or accounts affected in respondent’s book of account.
held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other
respondent. If 500 or more meters )arty is an associated company.

LINE TRANSFORMERS
Line Item Number of Watt- Number Total Capacity
No. Hours Meters (In Mva)

(a) (b) (d)
1 Number at Beginning of Year 286,279 81,457 3,449

2 Additions During Year

3 Purchases 53,365 1,426 107

4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired

5 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 53,365 1,426 107

6 Reduction During Year

7 Retirements 3,000 638 26

8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold

9 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 3,000 638 26

10 Number at End of Year (Lines 1+ 5 - 9) 336,644 82,245 3,530

11 In Stock 26,151 1,156 128

12 Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises 2,153

13 Inactive Transformers on System
14 In Customers’ Use 308,214 81,089 3,402

15 In Company’s Use 126

Total End of Year (Enter Total of lines 11 to 15. This
16 line should equal line 10) 336,644 82,245 3,530

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. "12-00) Page 429A
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Name of Respondent ~rhis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses for Utili[y Plant Leased to Others, in another utility
column (I,k,m,o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate.
Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utiltiy Operating Income, in the dame manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1,404.2, 404.3 407.1, and 407.2
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a
material amoutn may need to be made to the utility’s customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with
respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency
relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to ....

Title of Account

Line (a)

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2 Operating Revenues (400)
3 Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401)

5 Maintenance Expenses (402)

6 Depreciation Expenses (403)

7 Depreciation Exp. for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1)
8 Amortization and Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405)
9 Amortization of Utility Plant Acq. Adj (406)

Amort. Of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
10 Regulatory Study Costs (407)

Amort. Of Coversion Expenses (407)
Regulatory Debits (407.3)
(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1)
income Taxes-Federal (409.I)

-Other (409.1)
Provision for Deferred l nc.Taxes (410.1), (411.1)

Ref. Page
No.

(b)

300-301

320-323
320-323
336-337

336-337
336-337

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

262-263
262-263
262-263

234,272-276

Current Year

(c)

20,939,374

16,930,734
717,791

1,558,697
0

121,288
0

0
0
0
0

541,359
(53,346)

d4,423
267,526

TOTAL

Previous Year

(d)

22,45~,65~

18,207,21;
648,91(

:: 1,580,50;

135,98;

560,89,~

26,45~
54,05(

181,32~

Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.4) 266-267 (15,365) (15,919

(Less) Gain from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 0

Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7) 0

(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 1,906 3,45;

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0

Accretion Expense (411,10) 0

25 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4
~hru 24) 20,08t,201 21,375,97!

Net Utility Operating Income Enter Total of line 2 less 25
26 (Carry forward to page 117, line 27 858,173 1,079,68~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y’ear of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

...retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.
5. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from
settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary
3f the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be
included on pages 122-123.

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanatio of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which
had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionmnets from those used in the prceeding year.
Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s figures are different from that reported in prior years.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departmentss, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to
23, and report the information in the blan space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(e) (o (g) (h) (0 Line

15,391,227 8,147 7,895,09_~y~ ’ "~

11,877,084 t0,860,195 5,053,650 7,347,017 4
640,666 581,128 77,125 67,78~ 5

1,230;962 1,261,942 327,735 318,56( 6
7

100,599 114,952 20,689 21,03C 8
9

10
11

¸12
113

468,637 472,502 72,722 88,39~ i14
(8,480 138,467 (44,866) (112,010’ 115

24,076 58,995 (9,653 (4,939’ 16
240,770 59,096 26,755 122,231 17

18
(14,181) (14,713 {1,184) (1,206’ 19

2O
21

1,906 3,453 22
23
24

14,558,227 13,529,111 5,522,974 7,846,864 o 25

833,000 1,031,451 25,173 48,229 0 26
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Name of Respondent fhis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) [2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

(ReL) Total
Page No. Current Year ’ Previous Year

Line (b) (c) (d)
Net Utility Operating Income (Carded forward from page

27 114) 858,17," 1,079,68(
28 OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29 Other Income
3O Nonutility Operating Income
31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract 282
32 (Less) Costs and Exp. Of Merchandising, Job. And 282 NOTE: Expenses which couldn’t be chargec
33 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 282 to a utility or district were apportioned
34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 282 ~etween the utilities and districts by method~
35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 282 deemed equitableby the company.
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119,282
37 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 282
38 Al!owance for Other Funds Used During Construction 282
39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 282
4O Gain on Disposition of Properb/(421.1) 28O
41 TOTAL Other Income (enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 Other Income Deductions
43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 280
44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
45 Donations (426.1)
46 Life Insurance (426.2)
47 Penalties (426.3)
48 Exp. For Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities
49 Other Deductions (426.5)
5O 49)
51 Taxes Applicable to Other Income and Deductions
52 Taxes Other Than:lnceme Taxes (408..2) 262-263
53 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263

Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263
55 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 276
56 (Less) Provision for Deffered Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 276
57 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment - Net (411.5) 264-265
58 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 264-265
59 52 thru 58)
6O 59)
61 INTEREST CHARGES
62 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 257
63 Amort. Of Debt Disc. And Expense (428) 256-257
64 Amortizaiton of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1
65 (Less) Amort. Of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 256-257
66 (Less) Amort. of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 257-340
68 Other Interest Expense (431) 34O
69 Construction-Cr. (432)
7O Net Interest Charges (total of lines 62 thru 69)
71 Income Before Extraordinary Items (total lines 27,60,70)
72 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 Extraordinary Income (434) 342
74 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 342
75 Net Extraordinary Items (total line 73 less line 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of lines 75 less
78 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 71 and 77)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ’/ear of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Vlo, Da, Yr)
2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONFOR DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLATION

Line Item Total Electric
No.

(c)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 42,019,993 31,959,320

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 42,019,993 31,959,320

9 Leased to Others

10 Held for Future Use

11 Construction Work in Progress 83,829 79,322

12 Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 42,103,822 32,038,642

14 Accum. Prov. For Depr., Amort., & Depl. 24,157,589 16,917,340

15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 15,121,302
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 In Service:

18 ~ciation 24,157,589! 16,917,340

19 Amort. & De21. Of Producing Natural Gas Land & Land Rights
20 Amort. Of Underground Storage Land & Land Ri h.g_~.
21 Amort. Of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL tn Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 24,157,589 16,917,340

23 Leased to Others

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization & Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others ~Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0

27 Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation
29 Amortization

30 TOTAL held for Future Use(Enter Total of Lines 28 and 29) 0 0

31 Abandonment of leases (.Natural Gas)
32 Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
33 Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 & 32) 24,157,589 t6,917,340
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011 2010

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATEDPROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLATION(Continued)

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line

(d) (h) No.

1

2

8,424,336 1,636,337 3
4

5

6

7

8,424,336 0 0 0 t,636,337 8
9
10

1,920 2,587 11

12

8,426,256 0 0 0 t,638,924 ¸13
6,101,851 1,138,398 -14
2,324,405 0 0 0

16

17

6,101,851 1,138,398 18

19

20

21

6,101,851 0 0 0 1,138,398 22

23

24

25

0 0 0 0 0 26

27

28

29
0 0 0 0 0 30

31
32

6,101,851 0 0 0 1,138,398 33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: " Date of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original      (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) ] A Resubm ssion        4/30/2011

Year of Report

2010

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103, 106)
1. Report below the original cosi of plant in service in the
same detail as in the current depreciation order.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103,
Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106,
Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
sf additions and retirements for the current or preceding
’ear.

Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,

include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distrubtions of prior year reported in column (b).
Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in
column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements
on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns

an an estimated basis if necessary, and (c) and (d), including the
Balance at Beginning

Line Account of Year Additions
No. (a) (b) (c)

1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 301 Organization

3 302 Franchises and Consents

4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant                      . 0

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 Steam Production Plant

8 310.1 Land

9 310.2 Land Rights

10 311 Structures and Improvements

11 312 Boiler Plant Equipment

12 313 Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

13 314 Turbogenerator Units

14 315 Accessory Electric Equipment

15 316 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment

16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant 0 0

17 Nuclear Production Plant

18 320.1 Land

19 320.2 Land Rights

2O 321 Structures and Improvements

2t 322 Reactor Plant Equipment

22 323 Turbogenerator Units

23 324 Accessory Electric Equipment

MICHIGAN
Page 204



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103, 106) (Continued)
reversals of the prior year’s tentative account distributions of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious
omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant
actually in service at end of year.
6. Show in column (f) reclassification or transfers within
utility plant accounts, include also in column (0 the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in
column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed
in column (f)

Retirements Adjustments
(d)

to primary account classifications.
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant
included in this account and, if substantial in amount,
submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to
the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance
and changes in Account 102, state the properb7
purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and
date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have
been filed with the Commission as required by the
Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

Balance at End
Transfers of Year Line

No.

301 2

302 3

303 4

310.1 8

310.2 9

311 10

312 11

313 12

314 13

315 14

316 15

16

17

320.1 18

320.2 19

321 20

322 21

323 22

324 23
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Balance at Beginning

Line Account of Year Addition
No. (a) (b)
24 325 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment

25 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant 0 0

26 H~vdraulic Production Plant

27 330.1 Land 22,708

28 330.2 Land Rights

29 331 Structures and Improvements 161,152

3O 332 Reservoirs, Dams and Waten,vays 1,590,436

31 333 Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators 178,376

32 334 Accessor)’ Electric Equipment 142,872

33 335 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment 157,871

34 336 Roads, Railroads and Bridges

35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant 2,253,415 0

36 Other Production Plant

37 340.1 Land

38 340.2 Land Rights

39 341 Structures and Improvements

4O 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories

41 343 Prime Move~

42 344 Generators

43 345 Access0~ Electric Equipment

44 346 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment

45 TOTAL Other Production Plant 0 0

46 TOTAL Production Plant 2,253,4t5 0

47 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 350.1 Land 20,585

49 350.2 Land Rights 187,123

5O 352 Structures and Improvements 225,686

51 353 Station Equipment 5,585,035 (65oi
52 354 Towers and Fixtures 9,232! 0

53 355    Poles and Fixtures 1,907,049 443,835

54 356 Overhead Conductors and Devices 2,185,946! (102,1491

55 357 Underground Conduit

56 358 Underground Conductors and Devices
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor~ Year of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103,106) (Continued)
Balance at End

Retirements Adjustmen~ Transfers of Year Line
(f) (2) No.

325 24

0 0 0 0 25

26

22,708 330.1 27

330.2 28

161,152 331 29

1,590,436 332 3O

178,376 333 31

142,872 334 32

157,871 335 33

336 34

0 0 0 2,253,415 35

36

340.1 37

340.2 38

341 39

342 4O

343 41

344 42

345 43

346 44

0 0 0 0 45

0 0 0 2,253,415 46

47

20,585 350.1 48

187,123 350.2 49

(6,170) 219,516 352 5O

(139,322 5,445,083 353 51

9,232 354 52

(8,004) 2,342,880~ 355 53

(2,400) 2,081,397i 356 54

357 55

358 56
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ~ate of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wlscensln) (1) [ X } An Odginal ’~Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmlssion 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts t01,102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Balance at Beginning

Line Account of Year Additions
NO.

57 359 Roads and Trails

58 TOTAL Transmission Plant 10,120,686 341,036

59 4~ DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60 360.1 Land 6,984

61 360.2 Land Rights

62 361 Structures and Improvements 50,707

63 362 Station Equipment 1,756,203 0

64 363 Storage Battery Equipment

65 364 Poles, Towers and Fixtures 3,739,565 201,033

66 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices 3,648,741 126,203

67 366 Underground Conduit 273,997 6,506

68 367 Underground Conductors and Devices 2,182,908 50,141

69 368 Line Transformers 2,945,530 0

7O 36&1 Capacitors

71 369 Services 2,286,062 68,785

72 370 Meters 441,323

73 371 Installations on Customers’ Premises 90,812 (26)

74 372 Leased Property on Customers’ Premises
75 373 Street Lighting and Signal Systems 285,762 15,058

76 TOTAL Distribution Plant 17,708,694 467,700

77 5. GENERAL PLANT

78 389.1 Land

79 389.2 Lands Rights

8O 390 Structures and lmprovments 17~146

81 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 1,350

82 391.1 Computers/Computer Related Equipment

83 392 Transportation Equipment 327,962 306,275

84 393    Stores Equipment

85 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 212,756 o

86 395 Laboratory Equipment 29,7671

87 396 Power Operated Equipment 157,711

88 397 Communication Equipment 119,518 0

89 398 Miscellaneous Equipment
9O SUBTOTAL 824~171 463,986

91 399    Other Tangible Plant

02 TOTAL General Plant 824,171 463,986

93

64 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 30,906,836 1,272,722

95
96 (102) Electdc Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

97 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

98 (103) Experimental Plant UnclasslSed
99 TOTAL Electdc Plant in Service 30,906,836 1,272,722

100
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’,lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YearofReport
(1) [ X ] An Original ’vlo, Da, Yr)

~lorthern States Power Company (W]sconsln) (2) A Resubm ss on 2010
413012011

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Balance at End

Retirements Adjustments of Year Line

(e) No.

359 57

0 0 10,306,796 58

59

6,984 360.1 60
360.2 61

50,707 361 62

1,756,203 362 63

0 363 64

(12,o9o) 3,928,508 364 65

(33,442) 3,741,502 365 66

0 280,503 366 67

2,233,049 367 68¸

2,945,530 368 69

368.1 7O

2,351,093 369 71

(6,412) 432,911 370 72

90,786 371 73

372 74

(6,644)
o~

294,176 373 75

0 76

77
389.1 78

389.2 79

17,146 390 8O

1,350 391 81
391.1 82

634,237 392 83
393 84

212,756 394 85

29,767 395 86
273,383 396 87

119,518 397 88
398 89

0 0 o 9O

o 399 91

0 0 0 t,288,t57 92
93

(220,238) 0 6 31,959,320 04

98

0 102 96

97

0 103 98

(220,238) o 0 31,959,320 99

100
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repor~ YearofReport

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 413012011

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS AND COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION
NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC (Accounts t07 and t06)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Not Classified-Electric, shall be furnished even tho~
of projects in process of construction and completed this account is included in the schedule, Electric PI
construction not classified for projects actually in service. Service, pages 204-211, according to a tentative
For any substantial amounts of completed construction not classificefion by primary accounts.
classified for plant actually in service explain the 3. Show Items relating to "research and developm~
circumstances which have prevented final classificetion of projects last under a caption Research and Devel(
such amounts to prescribed primary accounts for plant in (See Account 107, Uniform System of Accounts).

4. Minor projects may be grouped.
2. The information specified by this schedule for Account
106, Completed Construction

Construction Work Completed Con- Estimated
in Progress-Electric strucfion Not Additional Cost of

Description of Project (Account 107) Classified-Electric Project
Line (Account 106)
No. (b) (d)

1 MinorPr~ects 79,322
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3O
31
32
33
34

35 TOTAL 79,322 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repod
(1) [ X ] An Odginal IMo, Da, Yr) 2010Northern Slates Power Company 0Nisconsin)    (2) [ ] A Resubmission                4/30/2011

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any impodant adjustmenls dedng
year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c),
and that reported for electdc plant in service, pages 202-
204A, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.
3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of
Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be
recorded when such plant is removed from service.

Line Item
No,

1 Balance Beginning of Year
2 Depreciation Prov, for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense
4 (403.1) Decommissioning Expense
5 (413) Exp. Of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others
6 Transpedation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Cleadng Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify):
9

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. FOr Year (Enter
10 Total of Lines 3 thru 9)
11 Net Charges for Plan1 Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired
13 Cost of Removal
14 Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Chrgs, For Plant Rot.
15 ’Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14)
16 Net Earnings of Decommissioning Funds
17 Other Debit or Credit Items (Described)
18 Retirement W[P

Balance End of Year (Entertotal of lines

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
to the vadous reserve functional classifications, make
preliminar~ closing enthes to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired, In addition include all cost
included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications,
4. Show separately interesl credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Chan~es Dudng Year

Total
(c+d+e)

16,203,469

1,044,461

44,928

1,089,389

220~238
162,125

(1~

382,363

6,845

t6,917,340

Electdc Plant
in Service

16,203,469

0
44,928

1,089,389

220,239
162,125

(1)

382,363

6,845

Electdc Plan1
Held for

Future Use
(d)

Elecldc Plant
Leased to

Others
(e)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
20 WlP-Retirement
21 Nuclear Production-Depreciation
22 Nuclear Production-Decommissioning
23 Hydraulic Production-Conventional
24 Hydraulic Preduction-Pumpod Storage
25 Other Production
26 Transmission
27 Distribution
28 Generat

29 TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28)

1,499,832

4,893,739
10,239,228

284,541

1,499,832

4,893,739
10,239,228

284,541

16,917,340
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original IMo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 413012011

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed accouter.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should
be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the averageof twelve
figures at the close of each month.
3. If increases or decreases from pervious year (columns (c), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously
reported figures explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for
No. Previous Year

(a) (b) (c)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 (440) Residential Sales 5,203,094 5,323,304
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Commercial) 4,580,208 4,048,661
5 Large (or Industrial) 1,975,104 1,944,861
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 93,413 183,234
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 78,600 80,266
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 ’,448) Interdepartmental Sales 4,301 3,967
10 (449) Other Sales
11

12 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 11,934,720 11,584,293
13

14 (447) Sales for Resale 826,840 720,316

15 TOTAL Sales of Electricity * 12,761,560 12,304,609
16
t7 (Lees) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds

18 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 12,761,560 12,304,609
19 Other Operating Revenues
20 450) Forfeited discounts 23,369 26,456
2I 451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 7,363 6,657
22 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
23 (454) Rent from Electric Property 35,433 38,298
24 (455) Interdepartmental Rents
25 (456) Other Electric Revenues 2,563,502 2,184,542
26

27 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 2,629,667 2,255,953
28

29 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 15,391,227 14,560,562
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be Classified according to the basis of classification
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is
not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain
basis of classification in footnote.)
5. See Page 108, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.
6. For line 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to Unbilled revenue by account:
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS
PER MONTH

Amount for Year Amount for Number for Year Number for Line
Previous Year Previous Year No.

(0 (9)
1

54,221 55,423 7,984 8,099 2
3

54,251 48,017 1,396 1,390 4
30,009 28,915 2 2 5

878 1,607 19 19 6
887 915 34 34 7

8
39 39 7 7 9

10
11

140,285 134,916 9,442 9,551 12
13

13,988 13,759 1 1 14

154,273 148,675 9,443 9,552 15
I6
17

154,273 148,675 9,443 9,552 18

* Column b includes $197,677 of unbilled revenues and Column d includes 2,291 of unbilled Mwh.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(!) [ X ] An Odgtha[ (Mo, Do, Yr)N°rthern States P°wer CumponY 0Nisc°nsth) (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

2010

SALES OF ELECTRICtTY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report befuw for each rate scheduth in effect dudng the year the MWh of electdcgy sold, revenue, avg number of
customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is
reported on pages 310~311.
2. Provide a subheading and thta] for each presedbed operating revenue account in the sequence foIIowed in "Elec[dc
Operating Revenues," page 301. tf the sales under any rate schedule are classified in mere than one revenue account,
list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account
classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entdes in column (d)
for the special schedule should denote the duplica6on in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered dudng the year divided by the number of
billing pedods dedng the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the es0mated additional revenue bitled
~ursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each agplicable revenue account subheading.

Line
No. Number and Title of Rate Schedule

1 Michi(~an Residential (440)
2
3 C01 - Residential
4 C02 - Residential TOD
5 C04 - Automatic Outdoor Lighting

8 Total Michigan Restdential (440)

10 Michigan Small Commercial & Industrial (442)

13 C10 - Smal! Commercial

22 Total Mlchtgan Small Commercial and Industrial (442)

24 Michioa n Lar6e Commercial and !ndust0a! {442)

30 Total Michigan Large Commercial and Industrial (442)

32 Michigan Street Llgb0n0 (444)
33

37 Total Michigan Street Lighting (444)
38

43
44 Total Michigan Other Sales to Public Authorities (445)
45

47

49 Total Unbgled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

MWh Sold

52,239
1,465

114
4O3

54,221

337
13,068

20,730
17,049
2,158

150
179

0
567

Revenue

5,026,184

17,381
40,550

&203,094

35,736

1,433
1,755,224
1,280,680

125,224

20,707
(2,700)

60,947

Avg. No.
of

Customers

7,680
122
182

7,984

63

2
129

3
3

120
0

KWh of Sales
per Customer

(e)

6,802
12,008

626

6,791

5,349
12,317
6,500

160,698
1,136,600
719,333

50,000
1,492

K’tNh Sold

0.0962
0.0812
0.1525
0.1006

0,0960

0.1060
0.0988

0.0847
0.0751
0.0580
0.0787
0.1157

0.1075

54,251 4,580,208 1,396 38,862 0.0844

34

34

7

0
28,989

1,020

0
1,907,953

67,151

94,005
(592)

93,413

14,494,500

15,004,500

46,211

46,211

25,588

2&088

5,571

14,645

14,858

77,012
1,588

78,600

4,301

169,644

30,009

878

878

870

887

2,007i

140,285

9,442

0

9,442

0.0658
0.0658

0,0658

0,1064

0.0885
0.0934

0.0886

0,1103

0,0851

0,0845

0,0851

MICHIGAN
Page 304



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power Company 0Nisconsin) (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
3ther than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do
not report exchanges of electricity (i. e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
~apacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced
~xchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pp. 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do the contract.
not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms.
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation
lhe respondent has with the purchaser.
3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
lhe service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e. the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as,
or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own
~ltimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five
’ears or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
than five years.

Actual Demand (MW)
Line Name of Company or Public Statistical FERC Rate Avg. Monthly Avg. Monthly Avg. Monthly
No. Authority Classification Schedule or Billing Dmnd. NCP Demand CP Demand

(Footnote Affiliations) Tariff No. (MW)
(a) (b) (e) (d) (e)

1 Wakefield, MI RQ RS107 2 3 N/A

2 Wakefield, MI RQ V1 0 0 N/A

3 Unbilled
4
5
6 TOTAL

7
8
9
10
11

12
13
14
15

MICHIGAN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wiscons (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

Year of Report

2010

those services which cannot be place in the above-
defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardless
of the length of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of the
service in a footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements R__Q, sales together. Report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales,
enter"Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining
sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-
Non-RQ" in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total"
in column (a) as the last line of the schedule. Report
subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).
5. in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or
longer) basis, enter the avg. monthly billing demand in
column (d), the avg. mohthly non-coincident peak (NCP)

For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d),
(e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand
reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and
explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on
bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges
in column (I), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (i).
Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown
in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown
on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in columns (g) through (k) must be
subtotaled based on the RQ / Non-RQ grouping (see
instruction 4), and then totaled on the last line of the
schedule. The "SubtotaI-RQ" amount in column (g) must
be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on p. 401,
line 23. The "Subtotal-Non RQ amount in column (g)
must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
on p. 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations

demand in column (e), and the avg. monthly coincident
~eak (CP) demand in column

Megawatthours Sold

11,462

2,242

284

Demand Charges
($)

following all required data.

228,234

66,914

0

13,988 295,148

REVENUE

Energy Charges Other Charges
C$) ($)

426,087

70,733

0

496,820

MICHIGAN
Page 311

Total ($)
(h +i+j) Line

No.

5,190 659,511 1

1,649 139,296 2

28,033 28,033 3

0 4

0 5

34,872 826,840 6

0 7

0 8

0 9

0 10

0 11

0 12

0 13

0 14

0 15



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
(1) [ X ] An Original 2010
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

f the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Amt. For Current Amt. For Previous
nine Year Year

(a)

A, Steam Power Generation
Operation
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 7,250 6,118

5 501) Fuel 336,163 351,100
6 502) Steam Expenses 35,932 35,510
7 (503) Steam from Other Sources

(Less) (504) Steam T[ansferred - CR.
9 (505) Electric Expenses 18,196 18,070
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 73,349 25,709
11 (507) Rents 8,480 7,471
12 Allowances
13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Unes 4 thru 12) 479,370 443,978

Maintenance
(5t0) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,104 10,477

16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 13,234 10,927
17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 36,412 42,894
18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 16,291 3;417
19 (5t4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 14,369 16,847

2O TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 84,410 84,562

21 TOTAL Po~yer Production Expenses-Steam Power (Total of lines 13 & 20) 563,780 528,540
B. Nuclear Power Generation

Operation
(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 (518) Fuel
26 (519) Coolants and Water
27 i(520) Steam Expenses
28 [521) Steam from Other Sources
29 [Less) (522) Steam Transferred - CR
30 [523) Electric Expenses
31 [524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 [525) Rents

33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 0
Maintenance
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 (529) Maintenance of Structures
37 530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
4O TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 35 thru 39) 0 0
41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuctear Power (Total of tines 33 a 40 ) 0
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

Operation
(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 15,146 17,080

¸45 (536) Water for Power 12,669 12,327
¸46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses 2,627 2,026
~ 47 (538) Electric Expenses 38,336 33,511

~ 48 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 42,131 42,234i
! 49 (540) Rents 10,012 9,130

50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 120,921 ti6,308
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Date of Report Year of Report

2010
Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) }1211X ~ ~ReO~iug~ilssion M°’ 1~7~0~)011

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont d)

if the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account
No. (a)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 Maintenance
53 541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
54 (542) MaintenanceofStructures
55 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance ( Total of Lines 53 thru 57)
59 TOTAL Pwr. Production Expenses-Hydraulic Pwr.~otal of lines 50 & 58)

60 D. Other Power Generation
; 61 Operation

62 546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
63 547) Fuel
64 548) Generation Expenses
65 (549) MisceIlanoous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 (550) Rents
67 TOTAL Operation ( Total of Lines 62 thru 66)
68 Maintenance
69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 (552) Maintenance of Structures
71 (553) Maintenance of Generating an;fl Electric Plant
72 ’,554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 69 thru 72)
74 TOTAL Pwr. Production Expenses-Other Power (Total of Lines 67 & 73)
7-’-~" E. Other Power Supply Expens~es
76 ~ (555) Purchased Power
77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
78 (557) Other Expenses
79 Total Other Power Supply Expenses (Total of Lines 76 thru 78)

80 Total Pwr. Production Expenses (Total of tines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 Operation
83 560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 (561) Load Dispatching
85 562) Station Expenses
86 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses
87 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 566) MisceilanesusTransmission Expenses

i 90 567) Rents
91 TOTAL Operation ( Tot~al of Lines 83 thru 90)
92 Maintenance
93 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
94 (569) Maintenance of Structures
95 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment
96 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
97 (572) MaintenanceofUnderground Lines
98 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
99 TOTAL Maintenance(TotalofLines93thru98)
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 91 & 99)
10-~ 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102
103

Amt. For Current Year

20,361
7,470

24,186
26,850
5,825

84,692
205,613

2,399
84,663

6,855
8,567
2,641

105,125

40
5,339

36,482
315

42,17~
147,30t

814
8,336,544
8,337,358
9,254,052

Amt. For Previous Year

16,565
5,451

16,432
29,037

4,792
72,277

188,585

2,663
40,993

6,281
8,386
2,524

60,847

176
5,395

. 56,949
411

62,931

9peration
I580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

799
7,689,528
7,690,327
8,531,230

19,416 18,563
31,923 29,699

6,1101 5,137
19,309 12,466

886,326 821,057
9,722 8,45O

972,806 895,372

644 660

32,123 25,708
49,909 40,712

4,032 2,49~
86,708 69,57~

1,059,514 964,944

58,533 55,031
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Name of Respondent ]-his Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

1orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr) 2010
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/20tl

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont’d)

Line
No.
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

If the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Account

(a)
3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued)

(581) Load Dispatching
(582) Station Expenses
(583) Overhead Line Expenses
(584) Underground Line Expenses
(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
(586) Meter Expenses
(587) Customer Installations Expenses
(588) Miscellaneous Expenses
(589) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Total of Lines 103 thru 113)
Maintenance
(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
;(591) Maintenance of Structures
(592) Maintenance of Sta6on Equipment
i(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
1(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines
’,595) Maintenance of Line Transformers
’,596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
’,597) Maintenance of Meters
’~598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Tota! of Lines 116 thtu 124)
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 114 & 125)

4. CUSTOMERACCOUNTS EXPENSES
Operation

’,902) Meter Reading Expenses
’,903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
’,904) Uncollectible Accounts
’,905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of Lines 129 thru 133)
5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

3peration
[907) Supervision
[908) Customer Assistance Expenses
[909) Informational and Instructional Expenses
(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and informational Expenses

TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp. (Total of Lines 137 thru 140)
6. SALES EXPENSE

Amt. For Current Year
(b)

17,006
6,488

23,070
27,682
11,790
10,088

(11,121)
136,467
42,703

322,706

4,528

27,501
266,149
34,978

947
4,940

279
55

339,377
662,083

Amt. For Previous Year
(c)

15,246
6,177

3t,006
26,319
11,566
I0,588
1,550

134,5t5
34,888

326,886

3,728

19,448
227,312

31,487
1,323
5,825

561
24

289,708
616,594

862 1,331
113,332 119,905
160,212 157,044

54,181 71,943
14,625 14,576

343,212 364,799

73,200 74,632
16,027 12,147

89,227 86,779

Operation
(911) Supervision
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
(913) Advertising Expenses
(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

Total Sales Expenses (Total of Lirms 144 thru 147)
7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Operation
(920) Administrative and General Salades
(921) Office Supplies and Expenses
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - CR

6,031 7,193

6,031 7,193

291,424 269,656
I87,124 186,966
(42,198) (56,530
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2011

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont’d)

Year of Report

2010

If the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes,

Amt. For Current Year
(b)

Line Account
No. (a)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 (923) Outside Services Employed
156 (924) Property insurance
157 (925) Injuries and Damages
158 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
159 (927) Franchise Requirements
160 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses
161 (929) Duplicate Charges -OR.
162 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses
163 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses
164 (931) Rents
165 TOTAL Operation (Total of Lines 151 thru 164)
166 Maintenance
167 (935) Maintenance of General Plant

! 168 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses(TotalofLines 165 & 167)

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance ExpenseS(Enter total
of lines 80, 100, 120, 134, 141, 148, and 168)

50,574
24,653
70,360

317,939

110,441
(13,706)
10,956
12,597
80,163

1,100,327

Amt. For Previous Year
(c)

35,609
27,188
(9,270)

256,238

71,014
(15,051)
13,295
13,473
75,118

867,706

3,304 2,078
1,103,631 869,784

169 12,517,750 1t,441,323
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INDEX
Schedule

Accrued and prepaid taxes ....................................
Accounts receivable. ........................................
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............................

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
common utility plant .................................
utility plant .......................................
utility ptant (summary) ...............................

Acquisition adjustments ......................................
Advances from associated companies ............................
Advances from customers for construction .........................
Allowances. ..............................................
Amortization

miscellaneous. ....................................
of nuclear fuel .....................................
of plant acquisition adjustments, accumulated provision, ......

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .............................
Assets, miscellaneous current & accrued .........................
Associated Companies

advances from ....................................
corporations controlled by respondent ...................
control over respondent. .............................
interest on debt to .................................
payaMes to ......................................
receivables from ..................................
summary of costs billed to ...........................
summary of costs billed from .........................

Attestation ..............................................
Balance Sheet

comparative. .....................................
notes to .........................................

Bonds ..................................................
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes ............................
Capital Stock. ............................................

discount ........................................
expenses .......................................
installments received ...............................
premiums .......................................
reacquired .......................................
subscribed ......................................

Cash flows, statement of ....................................
Changes

important during year ...............................
made or scheduled to be made in generating plant capacities..

Charges for outside professional and other consultative services ........
Civic activities, expenditures for. ...............................
Construction completed, not classified - electric ....................
Construction

overheads, electric. ................................
overhead procedures, general description of. ..............
work in progress - common utility plant ..................
work in progress - electric. ...........................
work in progress -other utility departments. ...............

Consultative services, charges fort .............................

Page No.
262-263

226A
234A-B, 272-5,

276A-B, 277

356
219

200-201
215

256-257
268

228-229

340
202-203

215
118-119

230A

256-257
103
102

256-257
260B
226A

358-359
360-361

1

110-113
122-123
256-257
261C-D
250-251

254
254
252
252
251
252

120-121

108-109
412
357
341
216

217
218
356
216

200-201
357
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INDEX
Schedule

Control
corporation controlled by respondent .....................
over respondent ....................................
security holders and voting powers ......................

Corporation
controlled by ......................................
incorporated ......................................

CPA, background information on ................................
CPA Certification, this report form ...............................
Current assets, miscellaneous .................................
Deferred

credits, other .....................................
debits, miscellaneous ...............................
income taxes accumulated - accelerated

amortization property ..............................
income taxes accumulated - other property ................
income taxes accumulated - other ......................
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities ........
income taxes accumulated - temporary ...................

Definitions, this report form ...................................
Depreciation and amortization

of common utility plant ...............................
of electric plant ....................................

Directors .................................................
Discount on capital stock ....................................
Discount - premium on long-term debt ............................
Disposition of property, gain or loss ..............................
Disposition of utility plant

deferred gains .....................................
deferred losses ....................................

Distribution of salaries and wages ..............................
Dividend appropriations ......................................
Earnings, Retained ........................................
Electric energy account .....................................
Environmental protection

expenses .......................................
facilities ........................................

Expenses
electric operation and maintenance .....................
electric operation and maintenance (nonmajor) .............
electric operation and maintenance, summary .............
unamortized debt ..................................

Extraordinary items ........................................
Extraordinary property losses .................................
Filing requirements, this report form ............................
Gains

deferred gains, from disposition of utility plants .............
on disposition of property ............................
unamortized, on reacquired debt .......................

General description of construction overhead procedure ................
General information
General instructions
Generating plant statistics

hydroelectric (large)
internal-combustion engine and gas-turbine
pumped storage (large)

Page No.

103
102

106-107

103
101
101
i-ii

230A

269
233

272-273
274~275
276A-B
234A-B

277
iii

356
219,336-337

105
254

256-257
280A-B

270A-B
235A-B
354-355
118-119
118-119

401

431
430

320-323
320N-324N

323
256-257

342
230B

i-ii

270A-B
280A-B
237A-B

218
101
i-vi

406-407,414-415
420-421

408-409,416-418
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INDEX
Schedule

Generating plant statistics (continued)
small plants ......................................
steam electric (large) ................................

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ..........................
Identification ..............................................
Important changes during year ................................
Income

statement of, by departments ..........................
statement of, for the year(see also revenues) ..............
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies ........
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ..................
deductions, other income deduction .....................
deductions, other interest charges ......................

Incorporation information .....................................
Installments received on capital stock. ...........................
Interdepartmental sales and rents ..............................
Intemal-Combustion Engine and Gas-Turbine Generating Plant ..........
Interest

charges, on debt to associated companies ................
charges, other ....................................
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc .............

Investments .............................................
Investments

nonutility property .................................
subsidiary companies. ...............................

Investment, tax credits, accumulated deferred ......................
Investment tax credits, generated and utilized .......................
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form ........................
Leases

income from utility plant leased to others ..................
lease rentals charged ................................

Liabilities, miscellaneous current& accrued ........................
List of schedules, this report form ...............................
Long-term debt ............................................
Losses - Extraordinary property .................................
Losses

deferred, from disposition of utility plant ....................
on disposition of property. ............................
operating, carryforward ..............................
unamortized, on reacquired debt ........................

Materials and supplies. ......................................
Meters and line transformers ..................................
Miscellaneous general expenses ...............................
Notes

to balance sheeL ..................................
payable .........................................
receivable ........................................
to statement of cash flow .............................
to statement of income ..............................
to statement of retained eamings .......................

Nonutility property.
Nuclear fuel matedals .......................................
Nuclear generating plant, statistics ..............................
Number of Electric Department Employees. .......................
Officers and officers’salaries ..................................

Page No.

410-4!1
402-413A-B

406-407,414-415
101

108-109

114-117
114-117

34O
34O
34O
340
101
252

331A
420-421

340
340

256-257
222-223

221
224-225
266-267
264-265

281
333A-D

268
2-5

256-257
230B

235A-B
280A-B
117C

237A-B
227
429
335

122-123
260A
226A

122-123
122-123
122-123

221
202-203
402-403

323
104
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Schedule
Operating

Operation
Other

iNDEX

expenses - electdc ..................................
expenses - electric (summary) ..........................
loss carryforward ...................................
and maintenance expense (nonmajor) .....................

donations received from stockholders ....................
gains on resale or cancellations of reacquired capital stock. ....
income accounts. ..................................
miscellaneous paid-in capital ..........................
paid-in capital .....................................
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock.
regulatory assets ...................................
regulatory liabilities .................................

Outside services, charges for ..................................
Overhead, construction - electric. ...............................
Payables ................................................
Peaks, monthly, and output ...................................
Plant acquisition adjustment ...................................
Plant, Common utility

accumulated provision for depreciation .....................
acquisition adjustments ..............................
allocated to utility departments .........................
completed construction not classified .....................
construction Work in progress ..........................
expenses ........................................
held for future use ..................................
in service ........................................
leased to others ...................................

Plant data ...............................................

Plant - electdc
accumulated provision for depreciation ....................
construction work in progress ..........................
held for future use. ..................................
in service. ........................................
leased to others ....................................

Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation
amortization and depletion (summary) ....................

Political activities, expenditures for ..............................
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred income taxes ...........
Preliminary survey and investigation charges .......................
Premium and discount on long-term debt. .........................
Premium on capital stock .....................................
Prepaid taxes .............................................
Production fuel and oil stocks ..................................
Professional services, charges for ...............................
Property - losses, extraordinary ................................
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ........................
Purchased powen ..........................................
Railroads and railways, sales to ................................
Reacquired capital stock .....................................
Reacquired debt, unamortized loss and gain on .....................
Reacquired long-term debt ....................................

Page No.

320-323
323

117C
320N-324N

253
253
282
253
253
253
232
278
357
217

260B
401
215

356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356

217-218
336-338
401-429

219
216
214

204-211
213

200-201
341

234A-B
231A-B
256-257

251
262-263
227A-B

357
230B

408-409, 416-418
326-327

331A
250

237A-B
256-257
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INDEX
Schedule

Receivables
from associated companies. ...........................
notes and accounts .................................

Receivers’ certificates ........................................
Reconciliation of deferred income tax expense ......................
Reconciliation d reported net income with taxable income

for Federal income taxes ..............................
Regulatory Assets, Other .....................................
Regulatory Commission Expenses Deferred ........................
Regulatory Commission Expenses For Year .......................
Regulatory Uabilities, Other ...................................
Rent

from electric property ................................
interdepartmental ...................................
lease rentals charged ................................

Research, development and demonstration activities. .................
Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Federal ...........................
appropriated ......................................
statement of, for year ................................
unappropriated .....................................

Revenues - electric operating ..................................
Revenues, miscellaneous service and other electric ..................
Salaries and wages

directors fees ................. : ....................
distribution off .....................................
officers,. .........................................

Sales
interdepartmental. ..................................
of water and water power ..............................
to railroads and railways ..............................

Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................
Sales - for resale. ..........................................
Salvage - nuclear fuel ........................................
Schedules, this report form ....................................
Securities

exchange registration ................................
holders and voting powers. ............................

Securities issues or assumed and refunded or retired during year. ........
Statement of Cash Flows .....................................
Statement of income for the year ................................
Statement of retained earnings for the year .........................
Steam-electric generating plant statistics ..........................
Stock liability for conversion ....................................
Substations ...............................................
Supplies - materials and ......................................
Survey and investigation, preliminary charges .......................
Taxes

accrued and prepaid .................................
accumulated deferred income ~ temporary ..................
calculation of, Federal ................................
charged during year .................................
on income, deferred and accumulated ....................

reconciliation of deferred income tax expense ...............
reconciliation of net income with taxable income for ..........

Transformers, line - electdc ...................................

Page No.

226B
226A

256-257
117A-B

261A-B
232
233

350-351
278

331A
331A

333A-D
352-353

119
118-119
118-119
118-119
300-301

331B

105
354-355

104

331A
331 B
331A
304

310-311
202-203

2-5

250-251
106-107

255
120-121
114-117
118-119

402-404, 413A-B
252

426-427
227

231A-B

262-263
277

261C-D
262-263

234A-B, 272-275
276A-B
117A-B
261A-B

429
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INDEX

Schedule_
Transmission

lines added during year ..............................

lines statistics .....................................
of electricity for or by others ...........................

Unamortized
debt discount ......................................
debt expense ......................................
premium on debt ...................................

Unamortized loss and gain on reacquired debt .....................
Uncollectible accounts, provision for ..............................
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ......................
Water and water power, sales of ................................

Page No.

424-425
422-423

328-330,332

256-257
256-257
256-257
237A-B
226A
230B
331B
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MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form
being MCL 460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL
24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to complete and
submit this form will place you in violati

Report submitted for year ending:

2010

Present name of respondent:

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

Address of principal place of business:

1414 W. Hamilton Avenue, P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, Wl 54702-0008

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Director, Utility Accounting - NSPM
Name: Karen Everson Title: & NSPW

Zip: 54702-0008

Address: 1414 W. Hamilton Avenue, P.O. Box 8

City: Eau Claire State:

Telephone, Including Area Code: 715-737-2417

If the utility name has been’changed during the past year~

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ X ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ ] will be forwared to the Commission

on or about

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ X ] are published
[ ] are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at
(517) 241-5853 or bmstosi@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909


